II.
III.

Iv.

<

VIL

VII.

AKXIM) scroorpisTRICT
AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, May 6, 2024 - 6 pm
Union Event Center, 12509 N. Market St., Bldg. D, Mead, WA 99021

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/89648709806
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 896 4870 9806

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)
APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)

Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of April 8, 2024,
Special Board Meeting of April 11, 2024 and Board Work Session of April 22, 2024

REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment on Agenda Items
CONTINUING BUSINESS - none

NEW BUSINESS
A. Consent Agenda
Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Co-Curricular, Extra-Curricular & Supplemental Contracts (Action) 1
B. Student Travel Proposal
Mead High School Debate Nationals (Action) 2
(Presented by: Mark St.Clair, Director Secondary Education)
C. 1*Reading Policy & Procedure 2410 Revision

High School Graduation Requirements (Non-Action) 3
(Presented by: Mark St.Clair, Director Secondary Education)
D. 1% Reading Policy & Procedure 6101 (Non-Action) 4

Federal Cash and Financial Management
(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)

E. 1* Reading Policy & Procedure 6106 (Non-Action) 5
Allowable Costs for Federal Programs
(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)

F. Resolution 24-03 (Action) 6
Rejecting All Bids Submitted in Response to the Bid Specifications
and General Requirements for Yearbook Services
(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)

G. Resolution 24-04 (Action) 7
WIAA Enrollment for 2024-2025
(Presented by: Mark St.Clair, Director of Secondary Education)

H. Superintendent Contract Extension (Action)
July 1, 2024 — June 30, 2027

REPORTS

A. Financial Report for the Months of February & March 2024 8
(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)

B. Asset Preservation Report 9
(Presented by: Ned Wendle, Facilities & Planning Director)

C. Superintendent’s Report

REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
ADJOURN



Public Comment — Policv 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings.

Public Comment on Agenda Items will be taken at the beginning of the meeting (prior to board action).
Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items will be taken at the conclusion of the business portion of the meeting, prior to adjournment.

Process & Length of Public Comments — Individuals wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the board President. Individuals, after identifying
themselves, will have three minutes to offer their comments. Those wishing to address the Board are asked to complete a Public Comment Form, giving the form to
the board clerk in person, prior to the start of the meeting. Generally, Public Comment Forms are not accepted after the start of the meeting. However, prior to taking
Public Comment on non-agenda items at the conclusion of the business portion of the meeting, an opportunity will be provided for those in attendance to complete a
Public Comment Form and address the Board.

Public Comment Constraints — The board President may interrupt or terminate an individual’s statement when it is too lengthy, personally directed, abusive or
obscene. The Board as a whole shall have the final decision in determining the appropriateness of all such rulings. The Board shall not hear oral complaints regarding
district employees. A member of the public wishing to make such a complaint shall do so in writing to the board President and/or Superintendent who shall take

appropriate action.

Board Response to Public Comments — Whenever an individual comments to the Board, board members may ask clarifying questions of speakers, however, there
should be no expectation of discussion and/or response. Please understand that the Board’s silence is neutral. It is neither a signal of agreement nor disagreement with
the speaker’s remarks. If a response is requested, the board President will generally refer the matter to the district superintendent or a designee for further study and
follow-up. In limited cases, an issue brought before the Board may be deferred to a future board meeting for response or discussion.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting, and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting, so that arrangements for the modification can be made.



A+

X
: B
»

A

KEY) schoorDistRICT

Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, April 8, 2024

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, April 8, 2024. This meeting
was held in-person and virtually via a Zoom link posted on the Mead School District website.
Directors Cannon, Gray, Burchard, Nolan and Killman were present. Also attending were
Superintendent Travis Hanson and Assistant Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared
Hoadley. Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson was excused.

L Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with President Cannon asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Nolan made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as amended (an Executive Session
to Review the Performance of a Public Employee was added). Director Gray seconded the motion.

The motion carried unanimously.

IIl. Approval of Minutes
Director Killman made a motion to approve the minutes of the March 11, 2024 Regular Board
Meeting, March 25, 2024 Work Session and March 28, 2024 Special Webinar Board Meeting, as
presented. Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IV. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment on Agenda Items
President Cannon opened the floor for board/staff comments. There were no individuals who
signed up to speak on agenda items.

Board/Staff Comments

President Cannon congratulated Mead High School Orchestra students who are the 3A Orchestra
Academic State Champions. Regarding students in general who are involved in the various music
programs offered throughout the district, President Cannon noted many are involved in a variety
of school activities/athletics in addition to music and that most are very good students
academically carrying a 3.5 or better GPA.

President Cannon additionally shared he attended the recent Jazz Festival hosted by Mead High
School. Approximately 30 middle and high school jazz bands took part in this annual festival
with Mountainside, Highland and Northwood jazz bands all placing in the middle school
division. Mt. Spokane placed in the high school division. Mead High School, as festival host, did
not compete. President Cannon expressed his appreciation to all who worked to put on this great
event noting in particular band directors Rob Lewis (Mead HS) and Sy Hovik (Mt. Spokane HS).

Director Nolan shared he and Director Killman had the opportunity to visit the district’s
Transportation Department and share donuts with bus drivers and other transportation
employees prior to Spring Break. Both Director Nolan and Director Killman noted, in particular,
the impressive PBIS work taking place under the direction of Student Behavioral Safety Specialist
Bob LeCouix and the many in-kind contributions that have been procured from various
community partners that help provide bus drivers with positive reinforcement items to give to
students exhibiting good behavior while on the bus. Thanks were extended to these business
partners and district bus drivers, as well as Tony Davis (Transportation Director), Scott Cole
(Transportation Assistant Director) and Bob LeCouix.



V. Continuing Business
A. Consent Agenda A - 2™ Reading Policy Adoptions
President Cannon, prior to asking for a motion to approve Consent Agenda A, which includes
five policies that were presented for first reading consideration on March 11, 2024, noted no
first reading changes were recommended. He shared background/context for having policies,
where no first reading changes are recommended, be approved as part of a stand-alone second
reading Consent Agenda. Each of these policies is considered essential by WSSDA.

Regarding the Drug-Free Schools, Community and Workplace policy, Director Killman noted that
down the road she would like to see this policy amended to make drug testing, at hire, mandatory
for all employees.

Director Burchard made a motion to approve Consent Agenda A, as presented. Director Nolan
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda A
1. Approved the following 2™ Reading Policy Adoptions:

Policy 5201 Adoption — Drug-Free Scheols, Community and Workplace

Policy 5240 Adoption — Evaluation of Staff

Policy 5400 Adoption — Personnel Leaves

Policy 5409 Adoption — Unpaid Holidays for Reason of Faith or Conscience

Policy 5005 Adoption — Employment and Volunteers: Disclosures, Certification Requirements, Assurances & Approval

VI. New Business
A. Consent Agenda B
President Cannon directed attention to donations listed on the Consent Agenda. After reading
the name and donation amount from each community partner, he expressed thanks and
appreciation for their generosity. Director Gray expressed her appreciation that this summer
there will be a basketball camp for girls once again offered at Mt. Spokane High School.

Director Gray made a motion to approve Consent Agenda B, as presented. Director Killman
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda B

1. Hired Certificated Personnel:

Brittney Berg Special Services/Creekside Cert .9 FTE Non-Continuing PreSchool Teacher effective
3/11/24 - 6/14/24

Barbara Bezdicek Mt. Spokane HS Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement Science Teacher
effective 3/1/24 - 6/14/24

Tarah Martin Special Services/MLO Cert .4 FTE Leave Replacement Resource Room Teacher
(in addition to .6 FTE LR) effective 3/11/24 -
6/14/24

Sarah Watts Learning & Teaching Cert 1.0 FTE Non-Continuing ELD Teacher effective
3/14/24 -6/14/24

2. Hired Classified Personnel:

Michael Anderson Transportation Class 4 hrs/day Itinerant Bus Driver effective 2/29/24

James Buenzli Transportation Class 4 hrs/day Itinerant Bus Driver effective 3/14/24

Lynn Coleman Mead HS Class Leave Replacement Athletic Director effective 3/1/24

- 6/30/24 (taking leave from Admin Asst position)

Jessica Cooley Mead HS Class 6.15 hrs/day Para Ed effective 3/7/24

Lora Olson Skyline Class 3 hrs/day Para Ed effective 3/14/24

Grace O'Neil Custodial Dept Class 8 hrs/day Itinerant Custodian effective 2/29/24

Craig Phillips Custodial Dept/Mt. Spokane | Class 8 hrs/day Lead Custodian effective 2/26/24

HS

Devin Ruby Custodial Dept Class 8 hrs/day Cust/Maint Split effective 2/20/24

Jordan Teel Evergreen Class 6.25 hrs/day Para Ed effective 2/29/24

Mikenna VanGeider Brentwood Class 6 hrs/day Para Ed effective 3/7/24

Britney West Custodial Dept Class 8 hrs/day Custodian effective 3/21/24




10.

11.

Taylor Eggleston | Student Services | Class | 6.5 hrs/day Classified Nurse effective 3/28/24
Melissa Reed | Nutrition Services | Class | 4 hrs/day Cook effective 3/18/24
Hired Certificated Substitutes:

Jourdan Armstrong Keylisha Farguson Jerry Walters Lauren Morse

Ciara Harding

Aaron Norman

Jeannie DeLateur

Halley Lentz

Megan Conroy

Shanna Hagenah

Hired Classified Substitutes:

Josh Watkins

Cassandra Bouchard

Brian Pettey

Maki Fiddes

Alyssa Gamache

Ariella Schick

Rebecca Rue

Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has
been made available to the Board. As of this day, April 8, 2024, the Board, by a unanimous vote does
approve for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and further described as Warrant
Numbers 115764 to 116152 in the following amounts:

Fund Amount

General Fund - AP $ 1,220,522.39
General Fund - PR 11,583,861.07

ASB Fund 202,516.11
Capital Projects Fund 26,995.97
Transportation Vehicle Fund 310,398.22

Approved Supplemental & Extra-Curricular contracts.
Accepted the Following Donation:

$500 from CoBank to Brentwood Elementary Building Budget

$1,000 from Real Great Real Estate to Mead HS Band Program

$500 from Cirrus Designs, Inc. to Mt. Spokane HS Baseball Program

$1,500 from Evergreen State Towing to Mt. Spokane HS Baseball Program
$9,500 from Mead HS Bandwagon to Mead HS Band & Colorguard Program
$10,000 from Mt. Spokane HS Bandstand to Mt. Spokane Band & Choir Programs
$873.79 from Mead HS Bandwagon to MHS Band Program

Approved Mt. Spokane HS and Mead HS Athletic Summer Camp Fees.
Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):

Sarah Wilson Shiloh Hills Cert 3/29/24 - 6/14/24
Brenda Hunter Creekside Class 4/18/24 - 4/22/24

Gina McGlocklin Colbert Cert 5/3/24 (3.75 hrs)

Anna Nikulenko Highland Class 5/7/24-6/11/24
Courtney Bock Colbert Cert .2 FTE 24/25 school year
Kaylen Kociela Skyline Cert 1.0 FTE 24/25 school year
Rachel Markum Shiloh Hills Cert .4 FTE 24/25 school year
Kaitlin Nobbs Highland Cert .4 FTE 24/25 school year
Claire Spring Mead HS Cert .4 FTE 24/25 school year
Katie Zimmerman Evergreen Cert 1.0 FTE 24/25 school year
Shannon Cosner Meadow Ridge Class 4/10/24 - 4/12/24
Kaprina Reed Mt. Spokane Cert .2 FTE 24/25 school vear
Marcella Lvbbert MLO Cert .4 FTE 24/25 school year
Laura Nelson Farwell Cert 1.0 FTE 24/25 school year

Approved Request to Rescind Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District,
etc.):

Cheryl Peffer | MLO | Class | 3/8/24 - 4/11/24

Accepted Requests for Retirement/Resignation:

Karen Christopher Colbert Cert Retirement effective 12/31/24 (teacher)
Randy Erickson Transportation Class Retirement effective 8/31/24 (bus driver)
Jose Gonzales Prairie View Class Retirement effective 6/30/24 (custodian)
Johnathan Harrison Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 3/8/24 (para ed)

Jon Iverson Mountainside Cert Retirement effective 6/30/24 (asst principal)




B. Resolution 24-02
WSSDA Prioritization of Local Control and No Unfunded Mandates

To provide context on this agenda item President Cannon shared the board, at their March 25,
2024 Work Session, discussed two WSSDA related items. The first was the presented resolution
that supports a change in WSSDA bylaws by adding language prioritizing local control and no
unfunded state mandates. The second included five proposed amendments to existing WSSDA
positions and two proposed new WSSDA positions. The board approved the five position
amendments and two proposed new amendments at a Special Board Meeting that took place on
Thursday, March 28, 2024.

President Cannon read aloud Resolution 24-02, WSSDA Prioritization of Local Control and No
Unfunded Mandates, and additionally noted other school districts have adopted this same
resolution.

Director Nolan made a motion to adopt Resolution 24-02, WSSDA Prioritization of Local Control
and No Unfunded Mandates, as presented. Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously. A copy of the resolution is attached.

VII. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
Noting both Bobby Lee (Mt. Spokane HS Athletic Director) and Lynn Coleman (Mead HS Interim
Athletic Director) were in attendance, Superintendent Travis Hanson took time to acknowledge
and thank them for the work they do supporting district high school athletic programs.

Superintendent Hanson additionally shared the following:

o During Spring Break maintenance staff, under the direction of Travis Bown, began the
process of removing high school bathroom main entrance doors. It is hoped this
safety/security project will reduce vaping in bathrooms. Superintendent Hanson assured
no doors were removed that would compromise privacy. In all of the district’s newer
schools there are no entrance doors from hallways into bathrooms. Parents are welcome
to visit high schools and see first-hand what this change looks like. It was additionally
shared that both high schools are having conversations regarding the revival of parent
volunteer opportunities, like what used to be called PAW Patrol, to assist with, among
other things, the monitoring of bathrooms.

¢ Regarding the upcoming April 22 Work Session, Superintendent Hanson noted he and
Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson are preparing for the 24/25 budget discussion
that will take place at that meeting.

o The potential property acquisition Facilities & Planning Director Ned Wendle recently
talked with the board about in an Executive Session is progressing nicely. More
information will be shared in the near future.

o Planning as the district approaches the end of the 23/24 school year includes looking at
the possibility of reviving the Advisory Program that was in place several years ago,
working with administrators and staff on a student cell phone policy and, regarding
student travel, the need to provide clarity and be consistent across all programs.

VIII. Executive Session
At 6:30 pm President Cannon called for an Executive Session of approximately 1.5 hours for the
purpose of reviewing the performance of a public employee.

At 8:05 pm President Cannon returned the meeting to Open Session. No other business was
discussed and no action was taken.

President Secretary



Il

KXf¥) ScHOOL DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 24-02
WSSDA Prioritization of Local Control and No Unfunded Mandates

WHEREAS, in Washington State the Washington State School Directors’ Association
(WSSDA) participates in strategic advocacy and lobbying at the state and federal level;

and

WHEREAS, WSSDA represents all 1,477 locally elected school board members from 295
diverse school districts; and

WHEREAS, in Washington State every community and school district has unique needs,
goals and budgetary considerations; and

WHEREAS, the elected school board in each community understands the educational
challenges facing students in their community and is in a better position to formulate
the best policies to further educational growth for its students in partnership with that

community; and

WHEREAS, one-size, fits-all policies applying to all 295 diverse school districts with
mandates directing expenditures without revenue provided may pose hardship; and

WHEREAS, Article XI, Section 2 of the WSSDA bylaws lacks language to prioritize two
of the most important factors in protecting the unique needs of all 295 school districts
in retaining local control and opposing unfunded mandates.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Mead School District Board of Directors
does herby move to add language to Article XI, Section 2 of the WSSDA bylaws to
protect the unique needs of each individual school district.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Article X, Section 2 of the WSSDA bylaws conclude
with the following language:

“When determining WSSDA’s stance relating to advocacy and lobbying, WSSDA
shall oppose any policies that infringe on local control of curriculums or
programs and/or promote an unfunded mandate. After those determinations
have been made the positions voted on at General Assembly will be applicable

and/or utilized.”



Adopted this 8* day of April 2024.

Attest:
ﬂ

.

Secretary to the Board

Mead /:hﬁ%istrict No. 354
Board/ of Di jctors
/( n

NG
7PN ’/)

T
) '}\/
%/VVM Z_{ A & 9/(' {JC ’Q/g pfialsy

g




AEYNI8) scrioorDisTRICT

Special Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, April 11, 2024

The Board of Directors held a Special Board Meeting on Thursday, April 11, 2024. The meeting
began at 6:10 pm and was held at District Office. Directors Cannon, Gray, Burchard, Nolan and
Killman were present. Also attending were Superintendent Travis Hanson and Garrett Williams,

district legal counsel.

L Approval of the Agenda
There was no formal approval of the meeting agenda, which included an Executive Session for

the purpose of discussing litigation with legal counsel.

IL. Executive Session
At 6:10 pm President Cannon called for an Executive Session of approximately one hour for the

purpose of discussing litigation with legal counsel.

At 7:15 pm President Cannon returned the meeting to Open Session. No other business was
discussed and no action was taken.

M. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 7:15 pm.

President Secretary



STRICT

ARKidL sao DI

Board Work Session Minutes
Monday, April 22, 2024

The Board of Directors held a Work Session on Monday, April 22, 2024. The meeting began at 6
pm and was held at District Office. Directors Cannon, Gray, Burchard, Nolan and Killman were
present. Also attending were Superintendent Travis Hanson and Chief Financial Officer Heather

Ellingson.

L Approval of the Agenda
Director Gray made a motion to approve the agenda, as presented. Director Burchard seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IL 2024-2025 Budget Discussion
Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson first recapped overview budget information shared at
the March 25, 2024 Work Session. To aid the board in their ongoing budget discussion Ms.
Ellingson, at this Work Session, shared more in-depth information on how budget allocations are
determined. The presentation included the following:

¢ Fund Balance Information (2023/24 & 2024/25) - For the 2023/24 school year the
forecasted amount needed from Fund Balance will be approximately $4 million. This is
less than originally projected. Preliminary estimates for 2024/25 predict needing to
access approximately $1.8 million from Fund Balance. Included in this amount are
monies ($574,000) that Nutrition Services anticipates accessing from restricted funds
that can only be spent on expenses related to Nutrition Services. The assumptions used
in making these ending fund balance projections, and the items/areas still pending that
could impact these projections, were also shared. Included on the pending list were both
Nutrition Services and Special Education. For 2024/25 it was noted the first collection
date for new levy monies is April 2025.

In response to board questions, Ms. Ellingson provided an overview of the Nutrition
Services budget and shared that, while Special Education will need enhanced staffing in
2024/25 as compared to 2023/24, she is working with the department to determine
exactly how much. Updated budget information on both of these departments will be
shared with the board at an upcoming Work Session.

The topic of elementary school supplies, including the original rationale for providing
basic school supplies for elementary students and whether or not the district should
continue the practice, was discussed. It was the consensus of the board to make no
change in practice regarding elementary school supplies for the upcoming school year.

¢ Cash Flow Projections - A graph illustrating monthly cash flow fluctuations and ending
cash flow balances for 2020/21, 2021/22 and 2022/23, as well as projections for
2023/24 (approximately $8 million) and 2024,/25 (slightly over $6 million) was shared.

e FTE Enrollment Report - Board members were provided with a chart showing
anticipated enrollment at each school/grade level and the budgeted certificated staff
(MEA) FTE allocated to the school based on this enrollment for both basic education,
special education and special programs (Title, LAP, Transitional K, SOAR, Dual Language,
ELD and Highly Capable). Regarding special education, Ms. Ellingson reminded the
staffing allocation is under review and will most likely decrease.



The chart additionally includes budgeted allocations for certificated administrators and
classified staff by building and/or department. Regarding para educators, the chart
provides specific detail on the hours/day allocated to each school/program.

o Prototypical Funding vs Actual Staffing - Two charts were provided comparing
positions/monies received from the state via the prototypical school funding model and
the actual staff, with associated costs, needed to provide the educational experience
provided by the Mead School District. The first chart included overview information with
the second being more in-depth in nature. Local levy funds pay for 67.15 certificated
non-administrator positions (15%), 9.63 certificated administrator positions (29%) and
82.4 classified support staff positions (38%).

o MEA Staffing Distribution - A chart showing, as a percentage, the number of certificated
staff members at each step on the salary schedule was shared. 37% are at the highest
step on the salary schedule (MA/90, Step 16). 82% of teachers have a Master’s Degree.
The district currently employs 759 teachers - 130 have 0-4 years of experience, 122 have
5-9 years of experience, 143 have 10-14 years of experience, 149 have 15-19 years of
experience, 100 have 20-24 years of experience, 67 have 25-29 years of experience and
48 have 30+ years of experience.

o Staffing Distribution by Group - A pie chart, based on 2024/25 preliminary budget
numbers and showing salary percentages by group, was shared. As expected, certificated
non-administrative staff (primarily teachers) represents the largest percentage (66%).
Salaries and benefits represent 82% of the district’s overall budget.

Noting nurse staff was reduced in the current school year, Director Gray asked for an update to
ascertain if there is a need to add staff back. Superintendent Hanson noted there have been a
number of “asks” from various departments/schools for increased staffing. A list of asks will be
prepared and shared with the board. Director Burchard noted the importance of considering
requests from a risk-based standpoint.

As requested at the March 25® Work Session, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson shared a
list of potential reductions. She noted the importance of only adding something to the budget if
something of similar cost is removed.

Board discussion on the 2024/25 budget will once again be an agenda item at the May 20" Work
Session.

VIIIl. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 pm.

President Secretary



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 6, 2024
New Business VILA.

Agenda Item: Consent Agenda

Background:
The Consent Agenda contains items that are normal and customary in the operation of the

school district.

Fiscal Impact:
Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget. Expenditure
or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as a consent

item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agenda, as presented, is recommended.



Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting of May 6, 2024

1. Hire Certificated Personnel:
Lucy Mordue Special Services Cert .5 FTE Non-Continuing Home Based
Teacher effective 4/8/24 - 6/14/24
Jessi Barnes Special Services Cert 1.0 FTE Non-Continuing Home Based
Teacher effective 3/28/24 - 6/14/24
Marin Cummings Special Services (PV) Cert .4 FTE Non-Continuing Resource Room
Teacher effective 4/12/24 - 6/14/24

2. Hire Classified Personnel:

Sarah Bowers Colbert Class 5.7 hrs/day Para Ed effective 4/11/24
Nancy Fuller Mead HS Class 6.15 hrs/day Para Ed effective 4/11/24
Jason Keen Transportation Class 4 hrs/day Bus Driver effective 4/11/24
Shaniah Kincaid Colbert Class 6.2 hrs/day Para Ed effective 4/11/24
Nicole Sim Mead HS Class 8 hrs/day Bookkeeper effective 4/11/24
3. Hire Certificated Substitutes:
Madison Zwiefelhofer | Faith Tobiason | Terri Brown-Hanan | Gina Schell
4, Hire Classified Substitutes:
Ariella Schick | Jenny Heater | Kim Hopkins |
5. Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and
ASB, as attached.
6. Approve Supplemental & Extra-Curricular Contracts (attached).
7. Accept the Following Donations:
s $500 from Birdy’s Sports Bar to Mead HS Softball Program (banner)
e $500 from Kerner Insurance to Mead HS Softball Program (banner)
e $500 from Vinyl Products, Inc. to Mead HS Softball Program (banner)
e $500 from McDonald’s to Mead HS Softball Program (banner)
e $500 from Little Caesar’s Pizza to Mead HS Softball Program (banner)
e $7,300 from Highland Parent Pack to Highland Band, Choir, Orchestra & PE

Programs

$1000 from West World LLC (DBA Zips) to Transportation Department PBIS Program
$1000 from Zips #21 LLC to Transportation Department PBIS Program

$1000 from ALC Foods LLC (DBA Zips) to Transportation Department PBIS Program
$500 from Journalism Education Association to Mead HS Yearbook

$1251.33 from Daines Capital to Mead HS Football Program

$1560 from Washington DECA to Mead HS DECA Program

$891 from Northern Quest Casino & Resort to Midway 5" Grade STEM Science to
purchase rockets

$4,500 from Mt. Spokane Athletic Boosters to Boys/Girls Track Program

$500 from Pro Mechanical Services, Inc. to Special Services/DLC Olympics

$1,000 from Center for Pediatric Therapy to Special Services/DLC Olympics

$500 from R&R Heating & Air Conditioning to Special Services/DLC Olympics
$1,000 from Center for Pediatric Therapy to Special Services/DLC Olympics
$2,646.50 from Zachary Rockwell to Mead High School Cheer Program (Cookie
Dough Donation)

8. Approve Mead School District STEM Summer Camp fees, as attached.



10.

11.

12.

Approve 24/25 Athletic Participation Fees, as attached

Approve Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e.

education, etc.):

parenting, medical, Good of the District,

Rachel Raab Mead HS Class .25 hrs, 2-3 days/week 4/1/24 - 6/14/24

Anna Nikulenko Highland Class 6/7/24 - 6/11/24 (correcting April 8, 2024
Consent Agenda)

Kayleigh Sliman Evergreen Class 9/3/24 - 2/14/25

Hayley Calhoun Special Services Cert 24/25 school year

Toby Doolittle Mead HS Cert 24/25 school year (Association Leave)

Approve Requests to Rescind Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the
District, education, etc.):

Kaylen Kociela Skyline Cert Rescinding .4 FTE 24/25 school year (Will
work .6 FTE)

Marcella Lybbert MLO Cert Rescinding 2™ semester leave

Kaprina Reed Mt. Spokane HS Cert Rescinding 2™ semester leave

Accept the Following Resignations/Retirements:

Heidi Boydston Farwell Class Resignation effective 4/22/24 (para ed)
Justin Cole Maintenance Class Resignation effective 5/10/24 (warehouse)
Kelli Craig Colbert Cert Resignation effective 6/14/24 (teacher)
Katie Granado Warehouse Class Resignation effective 6/21/24 (purchasing)
Samantha Hand Northwood Cert Resignation effective 6/14/24 (teacher)
Jack McClary Mountainside Class Resignation effective 5/3/24 (para ed)
Kristal Pride Mead HS Cert Resignation effective 8/30/24 (teacher)
Lorene Santoro Colbert Class Resignation effective 4/19/24 (para ed)
Wade Shaw Maintenance Class Resignation effective 5/10/24 (carpenter)
Molly Ward Learning Services Cert Resignation effective 8/30/24 (teacher)
Lisa Anwar Mead HS Class Retirement effective 8/30/24 (para ed)
Joan Brown Highland Cert Retirement effective 8/30/24 (teacher)
Renee Demand Northwood Cert Retirement effective 8/30/24 (teacher)
Bruce Hagstrom Creekside Cert Retirement effective 8/30/24 (teacher)
Craig Heasley Transportation Class Retirement effective 8/30/24 (bus driver)
Gerald Lahde Mountainside Class Retirement effective 4/30/24 (custodian)
Carla McKinley Mead HS Class Retirement effective 6/28/24 (para ed)
Thomas McNamee Colbert Class Retirement effective 4/30/24 (custodian)
Tami Peterson Mead HS Class Retirement effective 8/30/24 (para ed)
Susan Underwood Mead HS Class Retirement effective 8/30/24 (para ed)
Janette Vigil Northwood Cert Retirement effective 8/30/24 (teacher)
Asia Chapman Custodial Services | Class Resignation effective 4/30/24 (int. custodian)
Linda Pachman Prairie View Class Retirement effective 6/30/24 (para ed)
Deanna Prichard Farwell Cert Retirement effective 5/31/24 (teacher)
Steven Wray Technology Class Retirement effective 6/30/24 (computer tech)



Mead School District No. 354

Spokane County, Mead, Washington .
Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund
5/6/2024

THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroll of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane, Washington, and
that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked as to price and quantity and have been duly certified by the claimant, as required by
law, and that the extensions and additions of said invoices and vouchers have been checked by the Business Office of the District and were found to be correct.

Heather Ellingson, Auditing Officer

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, as listed

below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name Vouchers (Inclusive) Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund:
4/12/2024 AP-1182 116153-116243 $1,531,733.09
4/12/2024 AP-1183 ACH $2,434.21
4/16/2024 PR-1187 ACH $158,505.97
4/16/2024 PR-1188 ACH $29,397.22
4/16/2024 PR-24 116270-116274 $445.12
4/19/2024 AP-1189 116275-116375 $302,058.87
4/19/2024 AP-1190 ACH $1,504.17
4/26/2024 AP-1194 116415-116504 $483,720.37
4/26/2024 AP-1195 ACH $1,984.36
4/30/2024 PR-25 116533-116562 $45,015.65
4/30/2024 PR-1203 116563-116583 $2,094,385.31
4/30/2024 PR-1204 ACH $5,786,839.35
4/30/2024 PR-1205 ACH- $3,411,180.33
TOTAL/General Fund:
Capital Projects:
4/12/2024 AP-1184 116244-116246 $47,795.06
4/19/2024 AP-1191 116376 $31,536.57
4/26/2024 AP-1196 116505-116507 $9,366.09
TOTAL/Capital Projects:
Assoc. Student Body:
4/12/2024 AP-1185 116247-116267 $54,192.08
4/19/2024 AP-1192 116377-116414 $31,256.89
4/19/2024 AP-1193 ACH $140.40
4/26/2024 AP-1197 116508-116532 $126,551.06
4/26/2024 AP-1198 ACH $82.20
TOTAL/ASB Fund:
Transportation Vehicle Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund:
|— TOTAL ALL FUNDS $14,150,124.37|
Secretary Board Signature
Board Signature Board Signature

Board Signature_ Board Signature







Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1182
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116153

Check # Date Payee Amount
116153 04/12/2024 ABSCO SOLUTIONS $3,240.22
116154 04/12/2024 ACCESS INFORMATION PROTECTED $181.01
116155 04/12/2024 ACE HARDWARE $28.47
116156 04/12/2024 ACTION DRAIN & ROOTER SERVICE $3,697.00
116157 04/12/2024 AGPARTS WORLDWIDE INC $4,191.56
116158 04/12/2024 Al-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $3,829.50
116159 04/12/2024 AMAZON $408.82
116160 04/12/2024 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $399.85
116161 04/12/2024 ANTCLIFF, CAROL $46.75
116162 04/12/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC $353,672.35
116163 04/12/2024 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $4,354.88
116164 04/12/2024 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $139.49
116165 04/12/2024 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SPOKANE CITY $100.00
116166 04/12/2024 BRIGHT SOLUTIONS FOR DYSLEXIA $29.95
116167 04/12/2024 BURNS, DETRA $393.96
116168 04/12/2024 CAMP FIRE INLAND NORTHWEST $3,863.59
116169 04/12/2024 CAMTEK $1,876.61
116170 04/12/2024 CITY GLASS $18.00
116171 04/12/2024 CITY OF SPOKANE - UTILITIES DIVISION $4,730.55
116172 04/12/2024 CLARIS INTERNATIONAL INC $6,161.70
116173 04/12/2024 COMMUNITY COLLEGES OF SPOKANE $838,409.09
116174 04/12/2024 DESIGN WALLCOVERING INC $960.16
116175 04/12/2024 DRENNEN, MICHELLE $187.05
116176 04/12/2024 E3 DIAGNOSTICS $48.05
116177 04/12/2024 ESD 101 $196.89
116178 04/12/2024 ESD 113 $1,300.00
116179 04/12/2024 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $69.76
116180 04/12/2024 FISHER CONSTRUCTION GROUP INC $3,610.03
116181 04/12/2024 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $6,515.92
116182 04/12/2024 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $3,362.90
116183 04/12/2024 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS $254.83
116184 04/12/2024 FRED MEYER KROGER $27.31
116185 04/12/2024 GENSCO INC $260.28
116186 04/12/2024 GOBLICK, LIZ $58.00
116187 04/12/2024 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $2,727.87
116188 04/12/2024 GREATER SPOKANE INC $625.00
116189 04/12/2024 HEDY, JOHN $75.00
116190 04/12/2024 HOLIDAY INN - TACOMA. $867.84

Printed: 04/10/2024 9:24:43 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.37 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1182
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116153

Check # Date Payee Amount
116191 04/12/2024 HOMBEL, TONY $1,013.04
116192 04/12/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $664.14
116193 04/12/2024 HOME DEPOT PRO $3,677.04
116194 04/12/2024 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $125.08
116195 04/12/2024 INLAND POWER & LIGHT CO $9,797.78
116196 04/12/2024 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER $338.85
116197 04/12/2024 ISINGAPORE MATH LLC $30.49
116198 04/12/2024 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $327.65
116199 04/12/2024 JW PEPPER $196.38
116200 04/12/2024 KCDA $1,656.17
116201 04/12/2024 M & L SUPPLY $416.55
116202 04/12/2024 MATRIX SCIENCES INTERNATIONAL INC $172.50
116203 04/12/2024 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $1,851.00
116204 04/12/2024 MCCLEARY, CHRIS $30.50
116205 04/12/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $1,654.45
116206 04/12/2024 MOMAR INCORPORATED $957.88
116207 04/12/2024 NAPA AUTO PARTS $287.74
116208 04/12/2024 NEWTON, KELLI $58.00
116209 04/12/2024 NORTHWEST FENCE COMPANY ) $3,010.67
116210 04/12/2024 NORTHWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $1,448.75
116211 04/12/2024 PPC SOLUTIONS, INC $1,289.60
116212 04/12/2024 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS INC $5,416.69
116213 04/12/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCES $1,878.99
116214 04/12/2024 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST $170.45
116215 04/12/2024 RWC INTERNATIONAL $4,109.05
116216 04/12/2024 SCHOOLINKS INC $31,531.99
116217 04/12/2024 SERVPRO OF NORTHWEST SPOKANE $65,591.27
116218 04/12/2024 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $398.76
116219 04/12/2024 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $3,119.09
116220 04/12/2024 SOUKUP, KELSEY $12.56
116221 04/12/2024 SPOKANE CO ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES $3,450.00
116222 04/12/2024 SPOKANE CO SOLID WASTE $342.06
116223 04/12/2024 SPOKANE CO TREASURER $29,529.00
116224 04/12/2024 SPOKANE REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT $240.00
116225 04/12/2024 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $300.36
116226 04/12/2024 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $81.66
116227 04/12/2024 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $2,184.11
116228 04/12/2024 STOVA, IRINA $15.75

Printed: 04/10/2024 9:24:43 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing 2023.1.37 Page: 2



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER

153607350207
Starting Check Number: 116153

Check # Date

Payee

Voucher:

1182

Amount

116229 04/12/2024
116230 04/12/2024
116231 04/12/2024
116232 04/12/2024
116233 04/12/2024
116234 04/12/2024
116235 04/12/2024
116236 04/12/2024
116237 04/12/2024
116238 04/12/2024
116239 04/12/2024
116240 04/12/2024
116241 04/12/2024
116242 04/12/2024
116243 04/12/2024

SUNSHINE DISPOSAL & RECYCLING
TED BROWN MUSIC CO

TERRY'S DAIRY INC

UGALDEA, SHAY

UNITED DATA SECURITY INC

US FOODS INC

US LINEN & UNIFORM INC
VERIZON..

WA DECA

WA ST FIRST AID

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SPOKANE
WCP SOLUTIONS

WHITWORTH WATER DIST 2
ZANER-BLOSER

ZIGGY'S

End of Report

$3,686.11
$515.86
$8,490.30
$45.00
$90.00
$61,172.12
$3,588.63
$540.49
$1,662.00
$750.00
$17,528.08
$967.34
$1,266.53
$2,8561.56
$182.68

Total Amount: $1,631,733.09

Printed: 04/10/2024 9:24:43 AM

Report. rptGLPayeelisting

2023.1.37 Page: 3



i :abeg

Le71°Ee0e

Aewwngioovisyonopadyids  podey

AV LL:LL6 ¥C0T/0L/v0  -pajuld

gcers

8C'Zr$

9€°982$

9¢eers
00't+2$

09ZL$

09¢1$

[4 &4}

Zr'es

08'9z$

08'92$

¥9'veS

Y3ve$

6L LS

6LLLLS

88'29%

88°/9%

1502$

16°02%

‘[e)0 JopusA

LDO141SIAa NI-T3AVYL

‘|ejo . JopueA

S37ddNS IDNIIDS YIWNSNOD/AHWYA 31D
1D1M1SId 40 LNO-TIAVEL

‘[ej0] Jopusp

1211SIA NI-T3AVEL
‘(2301 Jopuap

L1OMLSIA NI-T13AVYEL
'[e)0 1 JOPUDA

1IOLSIA NI-T3AVYL
‘2301 JopuaA

LDOR41SIA NIFT3AVYL
‘|210] JOpusA

LOMM1SIA NI-TIAVYEL
‘|20 JOpusp

1D04LSI1a NI-T3AVYL
:|ejo 1 Jopusp

LORLSIA NI-T13AVYEL

0000°000'60°1.0°1.898'92'2012°0€5°0°L

0000°000°6£°L2°00L5 2C'G9LE°0€5°0°)
0000°'000°6€°£2'¢8G8'82"LSLE€0ES 0L

0000°000'60°1L0°1898°92°20L2°0€5°0°}

0000°000°20°20°1858"L¥'0086°0€S°0'

0000°000'vE"L0°1858'19°0046'0€5°0°

0000°000°60°1.0°18G8°92'€ELZ'0ES 0L

0000'000'60°1.0°1858°92°€ELZ0ES°0'L

0000°000°60°10°1858'12°00LC°0ES 0"

0000°000'60°L0'1BS8'9Z°EELZ0ES 0L

suAwser ajjauy euepy ‘Asisienog

euel euy ‘ojiipeblag

uuA usainepy ‘suljjon

eling ‘|g.e)

v Ayjolog ‘leqdwe)

[ Jayuuer ‘yeig

1 ualey 'yoequayaug

2 uues( ‘uewseg

auueAT siey| ‘uopbeg

M Uiy ‘Buosswy
o uondiosed unoody # Jopuap LN sy JOPUSA
P20Z-€20C :led) jeosly

ve0eicLivo €811 l18quinpN yojeg Joyonop

Arewwng junosoy juswajddng Joyonop

YSE ON 3913SIQ |100Y9S peajy



z :abeq LE1E20C fewwinglooyieyonopdvids  podey WY 21116 $202/0LF0  PajuLd
Lt'99% {[R)0 JOPUSA
1¥'99% LDORLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 185892 EELE 0SS0
anJy} Jajiuuap ‘uewuyan
00°05% ‘|ejo Jopuap
00°05% SA1NddNS DNIHOVAL  0000'000°8)'8L°0045°£Z2°00L0°0E5°0'}
Aeyj aynp “yuiy
0028% J|Bj0 1 Jopuap
0028% 1D141S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYHL SLIOAS/AY 0000 000°2Z 22'2858°82°821L0°0E5 'L
pJemp3 ugsny ‘Bury
6£°90¢% ‘|ejo] JOpuUBA
6£°9¢% LORILSIA NI-TAAVEL  0000°000°60° L0 18S8°£2°0010°0E5°0°L
v uluyiey ‘uepiop
90'861% ‘ejo . Jopusp
90°'861% LORILSIA NI-TIAVYEL  0000°000°60°10°1858° 226012 0E5°0°)
SUI[BPRIN UP3IO|N ‘SHoBRl
00'28% ‘le)o] Jopusp
00'28% 1D141S1A 40 LNO-TIAVYEL SLHOdS/AY  0000'000°22' 22 2858'82°82 1070851 L
W epeuuy ‘BugjioH
A% ‘lejo Jopusp
Zhies LORILSIQ NI-TIAVEL  0000'000°50° L0 L8SS 22°00L0°085°0'L
N eAuge] ‘Jayiung
L0'¥6% ‘jejo] JOpusA
20'v6$ LD0H1SIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°20°20°18S8° 1008608570 L
uosaqoy ua|jg Aiepy ‘yould
00Z8% ‘lejo L Jopuap
00'Z8% 1D141S1a 40 LNO-TIAVYHL SLMOdS/AY  0000'000'2Z'22'Z858'82'82L00ES L L
g |siueq ‘eqionbiy4
62'v$ }Jejo ] JOpUSA
62'v$ 1DORLSIA NI-TAAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°1858°92°20L2°0E5°0°L
junowy uoiduosaQ JIN020Y # JOpUdA SWEN WSy Jopusp
¥Z0Z-€T0Z :Jed) |edsid
¥TOZICLIVO €811 :equiny yojeg JoYonop

Alewwing Junoo29y juswsajddng sayosnop

YSE ON 1911ISIA [00Y9S pealy



:affieq

1€'1°€202 AeLwnglooyIBLONOALYId)  Hodey NV 216 $20T/0LV0  peluud
6V v2LS LOMASIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000°60°L0° 18687120012 085°0° L
Q olel|ay ‘exepaquiL
#8'2S1L% '[e101 Jopusp
v8'Z5LS LOR1SIA NI-TIAVEL - 0000°000°60°L0°1L8S8°22°00LZ°0E5°0°L
W 107 ‘sewoy |
68°€V$ 1|BJO1 JOpUBA
.mw.m% ADRILSIa NIFTIAVEL  0000°000°60°L0°18S8°92°EELZ 085°0'L
. uuy uAjore) ‘eleng
vEoOv$ 1[ej0L JOPUBA
7S ov$ LORLSIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000'6€'82°1858'22'2PLE0ES°0'L
Aey 1018 ‘YorqUISIS
£9°¢eS ‘[ejo] Jopusp
£9'ee$ $317ddNS Q3N 018 LNJAYIINI LD 0000°000°6£°82°0015°/2°061€°0£5°0'L
W [e1sly ‘apud
£1°€6$ {|ejoL JOpuBA
£1'c6$ LOIMLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°'10°L8S8 22 0EL2'085°0°)
noT AlBlA ‘JSujip\-Blisusuueld
65°€0L$ }|e}0} JOpUSA
65'€0L$ LORLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°20°20°1858" L ¥"0086°0E5°0° L
oliud e 1emsO
69'201% ‘[e101 JOPUSA
592013 LORLSIANI-TIAVEL  0000°000°60°10°1858°22°0012°085°0°)
UBwal0) auleuley) ‘jeuuoq,0
LO'LPS ‘|e10]_ Jopuap
LO'LYS LORASIA NI-I3AVEL  0000°000°SE 20 1858°€9° 0046 050" L
g suueakayn ‘Aydinpy
G883 ‘[ejol JOpuaA
59'8% 120141513 NI-TIAVYEL

0000°000°20°£0°18G8°L¥'0086°0£S°0°L

S uesng ‘japepy
Jnouwy uondussaq UNoosYy # JOpusp alleN Jway JOpusp
¥20T-£20Z :Je3A |edsld

¥20TITLYO €811 ‘1oquinp Lojeq JaydonoA

Alewwing jJuno2oy juswa|ddng 1ayonop

¥G€ ON 1013siq [o0YdS pesy



¥ :abeyq

L£71°€202

AlBWWINGI00YIBYONOAd VIS Hodey WV ZLLL6  v20Z/0MP0  peluLd

Moday jo pug

LT YeEr'cs \|eyol. puels)
00'9.% :|BIO] JOpPUBA
009.$ 1DN1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVUL SLA0dS/AY  0000°000'8Z 82 2858 828210055 L'}
uoq sauue ‘uingipn
00918 :lejo] Jopusp
0v'09Ls$ LORLSIA NI-TIAVEL - 0000°000°60°L0° 1858 22°60L2 0850
pAojT |l@ssny ‘siaWwsip
L2'€01$ [e10] JopusA
0028% 13141S1a 40 LNO-TIAVUL SLAOdS/AY  0000°000° L2 L2 2858 8Z'82L0°0ES L' L
L212$ 1O14LSIA NI-TIAVEL 0000°000°60°L0°18G8° L2 0ELZ'0ES0'L
slul4 “deuing
6v'vZL$ ‘|eyol Jopusp
= junowy uonduossg 1UNoooY # IOpUBA SUieN oY JOpUaA
YZ0Z-£T0T -1ed) |eds|y
¥202ZITLIv0 €811 aquin yojeg 18Yyonop

Arewwng jJunosoy jJuawsddng Jayonop

PG€ ON 101381Q [o0YdS pes|y



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1189
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116275

Check # Date Payee Amount
116275 04/19/2024 ACTION DRAIN & ROOTER SERVICE $599.50
116276 04/19/2024 ADAMS, KELLY $165.00
116277 04/19/2024 Al-MEDIA TECHNOLOGIES LLC $1,897.50
116278 04/19/2024 ALL ABOUT TOWING $565.00
116279 04/19/2024 ALPHA OMEGA TOURS & CHARTERS $2,171.05
116280 04/19/2024 ALPINE FRAMES $96.39
116281 04/19/2024 ALSC ARCHITECTS $675.00
116282 04/19/2024 AMAZON $772.49
116283 04/19/2024 AMERICAN ON SITE SERVICES $689.60
116284 04/19/2024 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $445.30
116285 04/19/2024 APEL, JESSICA $495.00
116286 04/19/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC $342.02
116287 04/19/2024 BARGREEN ELLINGSON INC $147.02
116288 04/19/2024 BARKER, ANNEKE $308.20
116289 04/19/2024 BASELINE INC $1,648.74
116290 04/19/2024 BENNETT, CECELIA $156.78
116291 04/19/2024 BOWERS, KATIE $80.40
116292 04/19/2024 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SPOKANE CITY $7,048.13
116293 04/19/2024 BRYSON SALES & SERVICE OF WASHINGTON $826.43
116294 04/19/2024 BUB'S SEPTIC PUMPING $9,837.10
116295 04/19/2024 CO ENERGY $3,126.14
116296 04/19/2024 DECA $896.00
116297 04/19/2024 DEGROAT, JESSICA $165.00
116298 04/19/2024 DEPT OF LICENSING $15.00
116299 04/19/2024 DUNRITE REPAIR $50.00
116300 04/19/2024 DUPREE BUILDING SPECIALTIES $3,920.40
116301 04/19/2024 ENGH, MAREN $58.00
116302 04/19/2024 ESD 101 $163.12
116303 04/19/2024 EVCO SOUND & ELECTRONICS $1,722.67
116304 04/19/2024 EVERGREEN STATE TOWING LL.C $1,394.11
116305 04/19/2024 FISHER CONSTRUCTION GROUP INC $1,481.05
116306 04/19/2024 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $1,809.37
116307 04/19/2024 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $4,454.54
116308 04/19/2024 GARBER, DESIREE $73.75
116309 04/19/2024 GRADUATION ALLIANCE $25,540.68
116310 04/19/2024 GUARDIAN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH $400.00
116311 04/19/2024 HICKMAN, NIKKI $29.50
116312 04/19/2024 HOFFMAN MUSIC CO $843.11

Page: 1

Printed: 04/17/2024 10:45:59 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.38



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1189
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116275

Check # Date Payee Amount
116313 04/19/2024 HOME DEPOT CRED!T SERVICES $288.11
116314 04/19/2024 HOME DEPQOT PRO $273.49
116315 04/19/2024 IML SECURITY SUPPLY $344.02
116316 04/19/2024 INTERMAX NETWORKS $2,507.24
116317 04/19/2024 JOHNSON, KIMMERLY $120.60
116318 04/19/2024 JOHNSON, MELISSA $4.30
116319 04/19/2024 JOSTENS $166.02
116320 04/19/2024 KCDA $2,866.56
116321 04/19/2024 KENWORTH SALES SPOKANE $10,547.87
116322 04/19/2024 KING SOFT WATER CO $1,846.94
116323 04/19/2024 KNIGHT SOUND & LIGHTING, INC. $29,670.87
116324 04/18/2024 KNUTSON, LAURA $165.00
116325 04/19/2024 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES INC $66.15
116326 04/19/2024 LAW OFFICE OF RICHARD H KAISER PLLC $1,080.00
116327 04/19/2024 LEARNING A-Z $5,361.13
116328 04/19/2024 LES SCHWAB TIRE $8,387.90
116329 04/19/2024 MACKIN & LITTLE $38,516.84
116330 04/19/2024 MCGOWAN, PHILOMENA $165.00
116331 04/19/2024 MOMAR INCORPORATED $214.52
116332 04/19/2024 MR B'S CLEAN SWEEP INC $9,773.78
116333 04/19/2024 MT BALDY COMMUNICATIONS SITE LLC $998.20
116334 04/19/2024 MULTICARE CENTERS OF OCCUPATIONAL MEDICI $250.00
116335 04/19/2024 NAPA AUTO PARTS $2,772.15
116336 04/19/2024 NATIONAL COLOR GRAPHICS, INC $2,775.14
116337 04/19/2024 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $104.13
116338 04/19/2024 NSPIRE TOURS $3,900.00
116339 04/19/2024 OSPI $2,391.20
116340 04/19/2024 OTICON INC $639.99
116341 04/19/2024 OXARC - $25.50
116342 04/19/2024 PEDERSEN, ANGELA $330.00
116343 04/19/2024 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $37,796.73
116344 04/19/2024 PETTEY, TIFFANY $165.00
116345 04/19/2024 PPC SOLUTIONS, INC $70.00
116346 04/19/2024 PROVIDENCE HEALTH & SERVICES WA $250.00
116347 04/19/2024 PTERA INC ' $85.00
116348 04/19/2024 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST $237.39
116349 04/19/2024 RESOURCE SYNERGY LLC $3,534.75
116350 04/19/2024 RIKLON, JAJA $10.00

Printed: 04/17/2024 10:45:59 AM Report: rptGLPayeeListing 2023.1.38 Page: 2



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER
153607390207

Voucher:

1189

Starting Check Number: 116275

Check # Date Payee Amount
116351 04/19/2024 RWC INTERNATIONAL $7,914.14
116352 04/19/2024 RYDIN SIGN & DECAL $777.20
116353 04/19/2024 SAFETY-KLEEN $266.30
116354 04/19/2024 SCHOOL MATE $318.54
116355 04/19/2024 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $79.66
116356  04/19/2024 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $2,548.47
116357 04/19/2024 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $190.00
116358 04/19/2024 SPOKANE TESTING SOLUTIONS $520.00
116359 04/19/2024 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $124.80
116360 04/19/2024 STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE $6,741.50
116361 04/19/2024 STEVENS, CARLY $975.52
116362 04/19/2024 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $561.56
116363 04/19/2024 SUN RENTAL $332.13
116364 04/19/2024 SUNBELT RENTALS INC $1,559.00
116365 04/19/2024 THE BERC GROUP $4,568.00
116366 04/19/2024 TRANSFINDER $4,382.26
116367 04/19/2024 TURF TANK $2,722.50
116368 04/19/2024 VAUGHAN, LINDSI $135.08
116369 04/19/2024 WALTER E NELSON CO $356.21
116370 04/19/2024 WCP SOLUTIONS $1,361.25
116371 04/19/2024 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT $11,478.60
116372 04/19/2024 WURTH USA INC $1,233.17
116373 04/19/2024 YADON CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES INC $2,529.45
116374 04/19/2024 YAKELY, MATTHEW $58.00
116375 04/19/2024 ZAYO ENTERPRISE NETWORKS $6,514.92

Total Amount: $302,058.87
End of Report
Printed: 04/17/2024 10:45:59 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing 2023.1.38 Page: 3



:abeyq

8£°L'€C0C

flewwnglooylayanoadyids

‘uodey WY LO:E0L  YZOZ/LLIVO  paluud
00'69% 1DIY1SIa 40 LNO-TIAVHL SLHOdS/AY  0000°000°£2°222858'82'82L0°0ES L' L
8)Aq Aemsey ‘uosulopr
16'2¢% :|ejo) JOpuUsA
16'2€$ 1DNRALSIA NI-T3AVEL 0000°000°60°10° 1858 L2 00LZ' 085 0L
esInoT elpwY ‘IH
06°.8% :[RJ0 ) JOpUBA
06'28% 1DRILSIC 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLHOdS/AV 0000 000'22 22'2858'82'82L0°0ES L )
webb3 auuesp ‘18§80
00°69% J[BJOL JOPUSA
00°69% 13141513 40 LNO-TIAVYL SL0dS/AV  0000°000° L2 L2 2858'82'8ZLO0ES"L L
uensuyo qooer ‘Aig
LT 0V$ ‘[e10.1 JopusA
1Z°0v$ L1DRLSIA NI-TIAVEL - 0000°000°60°L0° 1858 92'EELZ'0ES 0L
sus|y yeuuey ‘(leang
00°'02L$ :[B)O1 JOpUSA
00°0Z1% SLINY3d 2 SASNIDIT 0000°000°80°L0°0LEG 92°00L0°0ES 0L
997 9le) ‘alpoomuiqg
vZ8vd }[eJ0] JOpUBA
ve8vs 1DRI1SIA 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLY0dS/AY  0000'000'82°'82'2858'82° 8T 0ES 'L
|\ UUAT ‘uewslo)
ZAY4 '|e10] JOpUBA
ve'Les LDOIMESIA NI-T3AVEL  0000°000'60°L0°18S8'92'EELZ 0850 L
uear 200809y ‘Mmojabig
£€TTLS ‘[eJ0] JOpUsA
£TCLS ADRLSIA NI-13AVHL  0000°000°60°10°1858° 2220108504
a9( Issof ‘sauieg
59'ac$ :|e104 JOpUBA
§9'9e$ 1ORLSIA NIFTIAVYL  0000°000°60°L0°L8S8'92°LOLZ 0ES 0"
S$9Iuel BURI(] ‘UOSIapUY
junowy uondiasa( JunoDYy # JOpUBA SWEN JWay JOpUsA
¥Z0Z-£20Z :JeaA |evsid
¥202/61/170 06LL :13qWINN ydjeq Jayanop

Alewwing juno2oy juswsjddng 1ayosnop

$GE ON 3913S1Q 100Y9S pPesy



:abey 8€°L'€20T Aewwnglooyieyonoadyids  uodey WY LO:ZE0L  ¥Z0Z/ZLY0  Peluld
LE°9v% :(ej0 JOpUBA
LE°9V$ LORALSIA NIFT3AVYEL  000Q'000°80°L0° 185892621 0°0ES 0L
eus|or ‘Joedg
86'08% :[BJO] JOPUBA
86'08% LNIWIOVI4Id WAOLINN  0000°000'98'60°0615°¢5 0066°0£5°0°'L
uepy uyor ‘eqnyg
¥8°10L$ :[e}0 . Jopusp
¥8'10L$ AONLSIA NI-TIAVYEL 00000006822 1868° 22 2FLE085'0°L
Aoun) piaeq ‘eid
££°62% ‘|10 JOpuosA
££'62% LDORLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°80° 10 1868°92'6210°0E5°0°L
v ugisiuy ‘eded
58°62% ‘lejoy Jopusp
G9'6/% LORLSIA NI-T3AVYEL  0000°000°60° L0 1858 L2 L0LZ 0ES0°L
Alepeuawoliyd Aan ‘enplopy
00'69% ‘|ejo . Jopusp
00'69% 1DRY1S1A 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLYOdS/AV  0000'000° L2 L2 285882 8ZL0°0ES L' L
{ ugsng "ISUUODON
1€'18% ‘2101 JOpusA
1€°18% LIRLSIA NI-T13AVEL  0000°000°60°10°18S8°92°SELZ'0E5°0'L
esala} eieg ‘Asuusy
00'91¢% '|ejo Jopuep
00'9¢1$ STIVOISAHd ¥3IARA  0000"000'9€'60°01EL 25 0066°0£S°0'L
00°08+$ SLIN¥3d ® SISNIDIT  0000'000°9€'60°02£5 25 0066'0E5°0'L
plemp3 uosep ‘uaey
00'62$ ![eJO JOPUBA
00'62$ SLINY3d ® SASNIDIT 0000°000'vE 20°'02E5'29'0026°085°0" L
[9RYDIN JopueXs|y ‘essey)
00'69% ‘[e30 Jopuap
junowy uonduosag Junoosoy # JOpUsA aUlEN JWay Jopuap
$Z07-£20Z7 :1ed\ [eosiy
¥2T0ZI6LIY0 0611 aquINN yojeg Jaysnop

Aiewwing Juno29y juswajddng saysnop

$GE ON J91}SIQ |00YOS pealy



€ :abed

I AU

Aeuwlwunglooyisyonondyids  podey WV 1028101 ¥202/L4/pQ  peluld

‘lejo] puels)
‘|ejol JOpuaA

13141SIA NI-T3AVEL

'|ejo) Jopusp

LOASIA NIFTIAVYL

poday jo pug

0000°000°€0'9¢°1898°22°0010°0€5°0°}

0000°000'50°1L0°1858°£2'00L0°0ES 0}

auema(] palep ‘UsIp

BZoJay | BleW ‘Wonsjyen

LL70S1$

0Z'0v$

0Z'0v$

£18¢$

£2'8¢$
Junowy
ZAA )

uopdlosag

0611 :aqunp yojeqg J18Yonop

JUNoO2dY

# lopusp, alueN WY Jopusp

¥20Z-€20Z :4edA |edsld
Arewwng juno29y juswalddng s8yonop

SE ON J913SIA [00YOS Pealy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1194
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116415

Check # Date Payee Amount
116415 04/26/2024 ABSCO SOLUTIONS $192.05
116416 04/26/2024 ACCESS INFORMATION PROTECTED $62.73
116417 04/26/2024 ACE HARDWARE $19.58
116418 04/26/2024 ADVANCED PAGING & COMMUNICATIONS INC $234.14
116419 04/26/2024 AGPARTS WORLDWIDE INC $52.16
116420 04/26/2024 AMAZON $955.26
116421 04/26/2024 AMERICAN ON SITE SERVICES $700.27
116422 04/26/2024 AMERIGAS PROPANE LP $653.03
116423 04/26/2024 APPLE COMPUTER INC $342.02
116424 04/26/2024 APS INC $1,084.39
116425 04/26/2024 BEST WESTERN - KENNEWICK $851.30
116426 04/26/2024 BRIGHT, JENNIFER $165.00
116427 04/26/2024 CENGAGE LEARNING $70.15
116428 04/26/2024 CLASS CREATORLLC $800.00
116429 04/26/2024 CO ENERGY $856.09
116430 04/26/2024 CODECOMBAT INC $1,500.00
116431 04/26/2024 CORATIVO, NICOLE $660.00
116432 04/26/2024 DIBBLE, BRIAN $330.00
116433 04/26/2024 DIESEL CONVERSION SPECIALISTS $4,363.19
116434 04/26/2024 ESD 101 $873.78
116435 04/26/2024 ESTRELLITAINC $967.48
116436 04/26/2024 Ferguson, Colleen Diane $124.00
116437 04/26/2024 FINALFORMS $2,970.00
116438 04/26/2024 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $859.18
116439 04/26/2024 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $4,105.80
116440 04/26/2024 FLAGER, HANNA $50.00
116441 04/26/2024 Fietcher, Deborah $124.00
116442 04/26/2024 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $9,802.11
116443 04/26/2024 GARBER, DESIREE $100.00
116444 04/26/2024 HEDY, JOHN $71.00
116445 04/26/2024 HENRY SCHEIN INC $227.98
116446 04/26/2024 HIGHLAND MIDDLE SCHOOL $200.00
116447 04/26/2024 HOCK, KARA $100.00
116448 04/26/2024 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $291.21
116449 04/26/2024 JOHNSON, KAREN $63.00
116450 04/26/2024 JOSTENS $31.92
116451 04/26/2024 JOSTENS PETER BAUERNFEIND $2,151.86
116452 04/26/2024 JW PEPPER $153.77

Printed: 04/24/2024 10:55:06 AM Report: rptGLPayeel.isting 2023.1.38 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1194
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116415

Check # Date Payee Amount
116453 04/26/2024 KCDA $2,042.95
116454 04/26/2024 KLINS, JONATHAN $6.00
116455 04/26/2024 LAYUGAN, KELLIE $330.00
116456 04/26/2024 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS $283.02
116457 04/26/2024 LENNON, SUWANEE $165.00
116458 04/26/2024 LILAC CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $42,500.00
116459 04/26/2024 M & L. SUPPLY $132.64
116460 04/26/2024 MAXIM STAFFING SOLUTIONS $1,761.00
116461 04/26/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $311.44
116462 04/26/2024 MEADOW RIDGE ELEMENTARY $70.00
116463 04/26/2024 MILLERSMITH, TISHA $1,333.33
116464 04/26/2024 MORGAN, KATHRYN $152.00
116465 04/26/2024 NAPA AUTO PARTS $2,544.74
116466 04/26/2024 NELSEN, PAULA $49.00
116467 04/26/2024 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $153.29
116468 04/26/2024 NORTHWESTERN STAGE LINES $5,177.00
116469 04/26/2024 NORTHWOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL $6,248.10
116470 04/26/2024 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS $48.99
116471 04/26/2024 PATRIOT FIRE PROTECTION INC $11,014.15
116472 04/26/2024 PETROCARD SYSTEMS INC $21,038.79
116473 04/26/2024 PROVIDENCE HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION $260.00
116474 04/26/2024 PURE FILTRATION PRODUCTS INC $3,637.87
116475 04/26/2024 RAINBOW RESOURCES $289.12
116476 04/26/2024 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST $10,999.18
116477 04/26/2024 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS $4,000.38
116478 04/26/2024 RWC INTERNATIONAL $3,663.91
116479 04/26/2024 SAFEGUARD BUSINESS SYSTEMS $1,146.41
116480 04/26/2024 SCHOOLS INSURANCE ASSOC OF WA $2,500.00
116481 04/26/2024 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS SOLUTIONS, INC. $535.48
116482 04/26/2024 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $86.13
116483 04/26/2024 SPOKANE HOPE $1,850.00
116484 04/26/2024 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $524.56
116485 04/26/2024 SPOKANE PUBLIC SCHOOLS $113,403.80
116486 04/26/2024 SPOKESMAN REVIEW, $291.94
116487 04/26/2024 STEVENS, CLAY PS $2,178.50
116488 04/26/2024 STONEWAY ELECTRIC $1,657.80
116489 04/26/2024 SUMMERS, NAYSHA $332.00
116490 04/26/2024 TANZ MECHANICAL INSULATION LLC $1,245.16

2023.1.38 Page: 2

Printed: 04/24/2024 10:565:06 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1194
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 116415
Check # Date Payee Amount
116491 04/26/2024 TDS TELECOM SERVICE LLC $361.00
116492 04/26/2024 TERRY'S DAIRY INC $8,917.02
116493 04/26/2024 THOMPSON, ADAM $165.00
116494 04/26/2024 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $109,003.73
116495 04/26/2024 US FOODS INC $59,776.61
116496 04/26/2024 VERIZON. $3,543.80
116497 04/26/2024 WA ST FIRST AID $750.00
116498 04/26/2024 WA STATE SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND $5,490.00
116499 04/26/2024 WCP SOLUTIONS $8,859.14
116500 04/26/2024 WESTERN EQUIPMENT $1,127.99
116501 04/26/2024 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT $1,307.33
116502 04/26/2024 WITHERSPOON BRAJCICH MCPHEE PLLC $2,025.00
116503 04/26/2024 ZENER, BRYNN $1,333.33
116504 04/26/2024 ZIGGY'S $38.29
Totat Amount: T $483,720.37
End of Report
2023.1.38 Page: 3

Printed: 04/24/2024 10:55:06 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting



:efieq

8e'L'€2c0c ArewwngiooyIsyINopdvid:  woday NV 6%:1 701 ¥eQeive/yQ  ‘palulld
e 0ees Jejo} JOpUSA
¥£0£e$ LORLSIA NI-13AVEL  0000°000°£0°20°18S8° LY 0086'0E5°0°L
oliyd Y}en ‘JemsQ
9¥'GZ$ [e)0] JOPUBA
I ASTAS 1D141Sia 40 LNO-TIAVYL SLH0dS/av 0000°000° 22 /2 2858'82°8ZL0°0ES°L°L
Hebb3 suuesp ‘1o)0H
¥5°L16% ‘jejo) Jopuap
v L2458 1O0|1SIAa NI-T3AVYEL  0000°000°2€°L0'1858'C2 0026°085°0°)
uyof ‘|i9
¥2'62$ {ejoy lopusp
L ZA°TAS 1D141510 40 LNO-1IAVUL  0000'000°6€'22'2858" 22" LSLE0ES 0"}
uss|sey eleg ‘uosiadd]
00'193 ‘|20 | JOpUsA
00'19% LORLSIQ 40 LNO-T3AVYEL  0000'000° 20" 20°Z858 L7 0086'085°0" L
Awaqury ‘supig
00'191% :[BJO JOpUBA
00'191$ JORLSIA 40 LNO-TIAVYEL  0000'000°65'82'2868'82° LSLE'0ES°0'L
uajay UM B ‘yosng
[AN:TA% :[BJOL JOPUBA
ERILYEN
20°L0LS ININAOTIAIA ANV ONINIVYL JIACTINT  0000°000'60'L0'0EEL LE 0DLZ 0ES O'L
00'222$ SAIHSHIAWIW  0000°000°60°1L0°0L82'92°00L20ES 0L
" yelogaq ‘suogq
00Z61% ‘[ejol JOpUBA
002618 L1ORLSIA 40 LNO-T3AVEL  0000'000'6€°22'2858'82'LSLE0ES°0')L
Ifloy uesng .uwmm
£9'6G% :[ejol JOpUSA
€9'65% LORLSIA NI-TIAVEL - 0000°000°60°L0° 18S8'92° CELE 0S50
ume(] ‘uosjip-Buipieg
Juhowy uondilasag junoooy # JOpUaA SWEN JWay JOPUSA
¥202-8207 :1eaj (essiy
$202/92/70 S6LL :Jequunp yojeg J24ONOA

Aewwng jJuno2oy jJuswajddng Isyonop

¥G€ ON PH}SIA [ooyds peay



Z :abey

8€'1L'€202 Aewwngiooyieyonoadyids  poday WV 6:L¥:0L  ¥20T/HT/Y0  Peluld
podsy Jo pug
9c¥86°'L$ ‘|ejoy puein
00'001$ ‘ejo . JopusA
00°00L$ LNIWIDVIdId WHOLINN  0000°'000'9€°60°061.5°25 0066°0E£5°0°}
Jsuosep Apuey ‘Noog
€1°¢2$ ‘lejo Jopuap,
£1'¢28 LONLSIA 40 LNO-13AVYL  0000'000°6£°82'2858 22 LSLE0ES 0L
W eISHY ‘Oplid
00°00L$ ‘[ejoL Jopusp
00°00L$ SAIHSY3AWIN  0000°000°60°10°0L82'92°00LZ'0ES 0L
Yeleg auusyey ‘Aled
junowy uonduosag Juno2oY # Jopuap BWeN JIWoy JOpUsA
$20T-CT0T :1edA [easldy
y202/92Iv0 S611 :BquINN yojeg JAYonop

Arewwng jJuno29y juawsajddng Jaysnop

$SE€ ON 3013SI( |ooYdS pesiy



CAPITAL

FUND



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1184
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 116244
Check # Date Payee . Amount
116244 04/12/2024 AUTOMATED LOGIC CONTRACTING SERVICES $13,999.10
116245 04/12/2024 DCI ENGINEERS $9,780.00
116246 04/12/2024 MACKIN & LITTLE $24,015.96
Total Amount: $47,795.06
End of Report
2023.1.37 Page: 1

Printed: 04/10/2024 9:39:09 AM Report:  rptGLPayeel.isting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1191
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 116376
Check # Date Payee Amount
116376 04/19/2024 AUTOMATED LOGIC CONTRACTING SERVICES $31,5636.57
Total Amount: $31,5636.57
End of Report
2023.1.38 Page: 1

Printed: 04/17/2024 10:55:31 AM Report:  rptGLPayeel.isting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1196
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 116505
Check # Date Payee Amount
116505 04/26/2024 ASCENT MECHANICAL & PLUMBING INC $2,812.00
116506 04/26/2024 SPOKESMAN REVIEW. $454.09
116507 04/26/2024 WITHERSPOON BRAJCICH MCPHEE PLLC $6,100.00
Total Amount: $9,366.09
End of Report
2023.1.38 Page: 1

Printed: 04/24/2024 11:08:50 AM Report: rptGLPayeelListing






Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1185
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116247

Check # Date Payee Amount
116247 04/12/2024 AMAZON $840.23
116248 04/12/2024 AMERICAN EXPRESS $31,271.49
116249 04/12/2024 BARBER, TERESA $150.00
116250 04/12/2024 BEST WESTERN-ZILLAH $3,239.76
116251 04/12/2024 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF SPOKANE CITY $50.00
116252 04/12/2024 BSN SPORTS $161.32
116253 04/12/2024 CHOP JONES INC $2,500.00
116254 04/12/2024 DAVIS, MISSY $15.00
116255 04/12/2024 EMBASSY SUITES - LYNNWOOD $1,717.43
116256 04/12/2024 HOLIDAY INN - TACOMA. $1,301.76
116257 04/12/2024 KOERPER, KARA $20.00
116258 04/12/2024 MARRIOT-BELLEVUE $4,148.96
116259 04/12/2024 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL $215.00
116260 04/12/2024 MOMENTUM INC $1,761.34
116261 04/12/2024 MT SPOKANE BANDSTAND $2,238.25
116262 04/12/2024 ORR, KATRINA $15.00
116263 04/12/2024 SEATTLE POTTERY SUPPLY $599.32
116264 04/12/2024 TAYLOR, JEN $130.00
116265 04/12/2024 TROPHIES UNLIMITED $713.95
116266 04/12/2024 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $419.27
116267 04/12/2024 WA DECA $2,684.00

Total Amount: $54,192.08
End of Report
2023.1.37 Page: 1

Printed: 04/10/2024 9:43:35 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1192
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116377

Check # Date Payee Amount
116377 04/19/2024 A-L COMPRESSED GASES $8.04
116378 04/19/2024 ALUMINUM ATHLETIC EQUIPMENT CO $6,071.18
116379 04/19/2024 AMAZON $1,223.00
116380 04/19/2024 AMERICAN ON SITE SERVICES $434.65
116381 04/19/2024 BSN SPORTS $166.44
116382 04/19/2024 BURTNESS, BRAD $60.00
116383 04/19/2024 CMC NEPTUNE LLC $2,120.00
116384 04/19/2024 DAINES, STEVEN $60.00
116385 04/19/2024 DECA $3,584.00
116386 04/19/2024 GARDNER, ANGELA $15.00
116387 04/19/2024 GILMAN GEAR $1,074.76
116388 04/19/2024 HAMPTON INN - WALLA WALLA $983.04
116389 04/19/2024 HENSHAW, JENNIFER $1_5.00
116390 04/19/2024 IVANREST GOLF CENTER, INC $1,600.00
116391 04/19/2024 MCCARTY, DAVID $325.00
116392 04/19/2024 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL $60.00
116393 04/19/2024 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL ASB $65.00
116394 04/19/2024 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT FACILITIES $935.00
116395 04/19/2024 MILLER, RYAN $60.00
116396 04/19/2024 MOFFITT, ERIN $20.00
116397 04/19/2024 MOMENTUM INC $1,067.46
116398 04/19/2024 ON TRACK & FIELD, INC. $1,911.12
116399 04/19/2024 RUSSELL SIGN CO $43.10
116400 04/19/2024 SEMB, JENNIFER $50.00
116401 04/19/2024 SFMEA $250.00
116402 04/19/2024 SKOK, CHRISTIAN $275.00
116403 04/19/2024 SMITH, NORMA $60.00
116404 04/19/2024 SPOKANE CO TREASURER $1,240.00
116405 04/19/2024 STIVELY, JOSEPH $20.00
116406 04/19/2024 TROPHIES UNLIMITED $719.95
116407 04/19/2024 VARSITY YEARBOOK $5,030.15
116408 04/19/2024 VILLINES, CYNTHIA $60.00
116409 04/19/2024 WASHINGTON EXTREME CHEER & DANCE $1,000.00
116410 04/19/2024 WEST VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL $200.00
116411 04/19/2024 WEST VALLEY SCHOOL DIST #208 $180.00
116412 04/19/2024 WHITWORTH UNIVERSITY.. . $150.00
116413 04/19/2024 WISENOR, CATHERINE $60.00

$60.00

116414 04/19/2024 ZWIESLER, TRAVIS

Printed: .04/17/2024 10:57:37 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting 2023.1.38 Page: 1



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1192
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 116377
Total Amount: $31,256.89
End of Report
2023.1.38 Page: 2

Printed: 04/17/2024 10:57:37 AM Report:  rptGLPayeel.isting



:afed 8€°1°€202 Aewwnglaoy1ayonoadyid!  spHodsy WY 22:8€:0L  Y20Z/LLIP0  PIULd
poday jo pug

ov'orL$ llejo] puels

ov'orL$ ‘[ejo ], J0pUSBA

or'ovLs aNV8  0000°000°00°£2°0000°00°0ZL£°0960'Y

 ueybapy ‘As|peig
unowy uonduosaq JUNoooY # JOpUSA SWBN HWSY JOpuap
¥20Z-€207 :ieBA |BOSid

$202/61L170 €641 equiny yosjeq Jayonop EmEEsm JUNO22Yy Juawajddng Joysnop

SE ON 3913SId [00YOS peajy



Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2023-2024

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1197
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 116508

Check # Date Payee Amount
116508 04/26/2024 BSN SPORTS $1,219.17
116509 04/26/2024 ENGRAVER $564.51
116510 04/26/2024 ENTERPRISE HOLDINGS, INC $419.59
116511 04/26/2024 FLETCHER, BRENDA $60.00
116512 04/26/2024 GONZAGA PREP HIGH SCHOOL $460.00
116513 04/26/2024 HARDY, CARMEN $60.00
116514 04/26/2024 IVANREST GOLF CENTER, INC $1,120.00
1165156 04/26/2024 JUAREZ, KENDRA $60.00
116516 04/26/2024 LEWIS & CLARK HS $485.00
116517 04/26/2024 LIONEL HAMPTON JAZZ FESTIVAL U OF | $225.00
116518 04/26/2024 M & R SALES $1,507.00
116519 04/26/2024 MCCARTY, DAVID $100.00
116520 04/26/2024 MEAD HIGH SCHOOL $20.00
116521 04/26/2024 MT SPOKANE ASB $170.00
116522 04/26/2024 NASSP $385.00
116523 04/26/2024 PENGRA, LIANNE $40.00
116524 04/26/2024 PEPSI| COLA BOTTLING CO $471.64
116525 04/26/2024 SCOTT BACKOVICH COMMUNICATIONS $3,500.00
116526 04/26/2024 SOUTHRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL $150.00
116527 04/26/2024 TRANSPORTATION CHARTER SERVICES INC $11,714.20
116528 04/26/2024 UNIVERSAL CHEERLEADERS ASSOCIATION $10,857.00
116529 04/26/2024 ) US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $67,483.02
116530 04/26/2024 VALLEY ATHLETICS $1,681.43
116531 04/26/2024 WASHINGTON OFFICIALS ASSOCIATION $23,131.50
116532 04/26/2024 YMCA $667.00

Total Amount: $126,551.06
End of Report
2023.1.38 Page: 1

Printed: 04/24/2024 11:14:12 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting



.:abed

8¢'1'6202 AIBWWINGI00IBYONOAdYAd)  (Hodey WY 8E:EP:0L  Y20e/ve/b0  pejuld
yoday jo pu3
02'28% ‘ejo pueis
00'0€$ ‘[ej0] Jopusp
00°0¢$ 20T 40 SSVID 0000 000°00°22°0000°00°0207 096°0't
aljey| ‘opeueio)
02'2s$ ‘[B104 JOPUSBA
0z'zss ACOWUVIA 8SY  0000°000°00°22°0000°00'00L L'0ES0'Y
illoy uesng ‘1seq
unowy uondiosady JUNO20Y # JOpuaA BWBN JWaY JOPUsSA
¥202-£20Z :ie9A |eosid
¥20Z/92/%0 8611 :JequInN yojeg J2Ysnop

Aewiwing Juno29y juswajddng 1894yonNoA

PGE ON 3013SIq jooydS peaN



SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT

May 2024

Location ~ First Name Last Name B Activity Amount
Special Services ~[Tim Wiersma _Ciseload Overage ___$_3,445.68
Special Services Kim ‘Rasmussen Caseload Overage | S 375.84
Learning Services Iﬁatlm IJordan WIDA Training S 522.00
Learning Services B 'Jane_ McCorvilte 'WIDA Training - 'S 348.00
Learning Services Vivian  |Davis \WIDA Training o $  174.00
Learning Services |Anna James \WIDA Training | $ 17400
Learning Services Thereza 'Vahlstrom WIDA Training _'__S ©232.00
Legrning Services 'Kim i IPerdue : 'WIDA Training - :é ~2590.00
Learning Services Kari ~ |Hennessy 'WIDA Training S 464.00 [
Special Services Jared  Thomas ~ Spec Ed Overload - S 48336 |
Special Services Jill _Olson - _|P£ych Overload "$ 4,402.20
Special Services Julia Carrell iPsych Overload _$ 2,066.80
iﬁ\rnin_g Services Michelle |lves TTK Coordinator |'$ 750.00
Learning Services Kristine jSoIomon - |TTK Coordinator S 750.00
Learning Services Emilie 'McGlocklin B 'TTK Coordinator . S 750.00
Learni_ng Services Cathe ~ Hagstrom B TTK Coordinator S 750.00 |
Learning Services - Amy Tobin TTK Coordinator Asst S 375.00 |
Learning Services _Eavid Browning ~ TTK Coordinator Asst S 375.00
Learning Services Stephanie  Hull TTK Coordinator Asst S 187.50
Learning Services - Court_ney Norman TTK Coordinator Asst S 18750
Special Services (Grace 'Longmeier Spec Ed Overload | S 68347
Special Services |Grace Longmeier 'Spec Ed Overload ' $ 1,233.58 '
Special Services ‘iWhiitni_ '_Sanford (Caseload Overage _ S 301.40
Learning Services Terra Davidson - 'EWU - College in High School $ 2,520.00 |
Mead High ~ Jones Robert Scott Jazz Festival Judging B $  450.00
Special Services ""_I'ﬂah Martin Spec Ed Case Manager Stipend S 149.33
Special Services 'Benjamin  Mortensen Caseload Overage S 345.60




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

May 2024

Location First Name Last Name | Activity | Amount
Colbert Elementary Jenny  |Schneider Running Club S 43S 00__
Midway Elementary  Kristin Labrie ~ Mathis Cool Club | S '870.00
Northwood Middle  David Riggs Baseball 7/8 'S 4,486.00
Northwood Middle Ben 'Mortensen | Baseball 7/8 S 2,906.00 |
N_orthwood Middle |Kevin ‘Swartz Baseball 7/8 - '$ 3,09. OO
Northwood Middle Josh —:Lucas \Baseball 7/8 ~|$  2,819.00
Northwood Middle Natalie JGaIIagher ‘Track 7/8 - 1S 483200
Northwood Middle  Chris  Vogel |Track7/8 - $  4,685.00
Northwood Middle Kyle B ﬁmith Track7/8¢ $ 3,865.00
[Northwood Middle |Zac ~ Franklin ~ |Track 7/8 ] i 3,210.00 |
Northwood Middle | Curtis Barvile ~ |Track 7/8 $  2,923.00
Northwood Middle Greg | Gallagher ‘Track 7/8 E 2, 582.00 |
Northwood Middle ‘Rebecca ‘Whitaker Track 6 S 1,292 00
Northwood Middle Amy ~ Perkins Track 6 S 1252 00
Mt. Spokane Jeanne Helfer Coach Van Driving S ~ 50.00 00
'-Nlt Spokane ~ Dustin | McConnell Coach Van Driving $ 50. 00
Mt. Spokane Jacob |Fry ~ Coach Van Driving s 50.00
Brentwood Elementary Andy Rockwood Leadership Club Advisor S 145.00
Brentwood Elementary ‘Rachel Petrie 'Leadership Club Advisor S 145.00
Brentwood Elementary Amanda Sandoval \Leadership Club Advisor S 145.00
Brentwood Elementary  Andy |Rockwood Tabletop/Board Game Club S 217.50
Brentwood Elementary |Rachel Petrie - Tabletop/Board Game Club $ 217.50
Highland Middle |Keith ward Baseball 7/8 'S 4,832.00
Highland Middle Stu ~ Flesland Baseball 7/8 '$ 2,819.00
Highland Middle Matt Jones ~|Baseball 7/8 - $  2,819.00
Highland Middle Julian Medina _ Baseball 7/8 $  2,906.00
Highland Middle Jermaine  Tuggle Track 7/8 - S 3,771.00
Highland Middle ~ |Bradley ~ Trancygier Track 7/8 S 3,229.00
Highland Middle ~ |sarah  Goldberg Track 7/8 - 'S 2,504.00
Highland Middle ‘Mark Shulkin ‘Track 7/8 - S 3,748.00
Highland Middle ~ Anna Conner Track 6th ~|$ 137400
Highland Middle Shay LaBissionere  Track6th - $ 1,252.00
Mountainside Middle  Cris Coffield Baseball 7/8 S 401100 |
Mountainside Middle  Cayden _ Coffield Baseball7/8 - $ 2,906.00 |
Mountainside Middle Michael Bartlett Baseball 7/8 S 2,906.00
Mountainside Middle  Jacobi Padilla Baseball 7/8 S 2,819.00 |
Mountainside Middle Llarry 'Royce Track7/8 S 4,985.00
Mountainside Middle ~ Rick \Waldt Track 7/8 S 3,890.00
Mountainside Middle  Bailey ~ Hiebert Track 7/8 S 2,665.00
Mountainside Middle  Christian Smith Track 7/8 - |$  2,582.00
Mounta|n5|de Middle  Hailee IMuIIi Track 7/8 - S 2,582.00
Mo_unt_a|r35|de Middle  Sabine |Mai Track 7/8 - $ 2,582.00
Mountainside Middle  Stefani Stevens !Track 6th S 1,252.00
Mountainside Middle  Jeramiah  Kerb ‘Track 6th - 'S 1,252 252.00
Mountainside Middle ~ Mackenzie Blanc |Track 6th - § 1,252.00
Mountainside Middle  Bryan ‘Swenland ‘Talent Show $  1,305.00




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

May 2024
Location ~ First Name Last Name  Activity : Amount |
Mt. Spokane ~ Dustin McConnell Coach Van Driving $ 5000
Mt. Spokane Jacob Fry ‘Coach Van Driving. EN 50.00
_I\/liSpokane Jeanne 'Helfer 'Coach Van Driving ) 50.00
Skyline Elementary_ Terry Cerrillo Club Advisor $ 2,175.00




SUMMER STEM ACADEMY

Week: July 8-11

Title of Camp Grade Level Open or Full Cost
Robotics 2-3 Full $165
Science in Sport: Human Physiology and Competition 2-4 Open $165
Nature 2-4 Full $165
Space 2-5 Full $165
Food Chemistry: Playing with our Food 4-6 Full $165
The Force Olympics 4-8 Full $165
Digital Photography 5-8 Open $165
Design Academy 5-8 Full $165
Rock On! Geology and Rock Climbing 5-8 Full $165

Week: July 15-18

Title of Camp Grade Level Open or Full Cost
Food Chemistry: Playing with our Food 2-4 Full $165
Human Body Systems 2-4 Open $165
Space 2-5 Full $165
The Force Olympics _4-8 Open $165
Nature 5.8 Ful  $165
Digital Photography 5.8 Open $165
Design Academy 5-8 Open $165
Rock Onl Geology and Rock Climbing 5-8 Open $165
Science in Sport: Human Physiology and Competition  5-8 Open $165

Week: July 22-25

Title of Camp Grade Level Open or Full Cost
Human Body Systems 2-4 Full $165
Science in Sport: Human Physiology and Competition 2-4 Open $165
Adventures in Mathematica 2-4 Open $165
Space 2-5 Full $165
The Force Olympics 4-8 Open $165
Video Game Academy 5-7 Full $165
Veterinary Technician 5-8 Full $165
Digital Photography 5-8 Open $165

Food Chemistry: Playing with our Food 5-8 Open $165



Jll .!',i‘ ml.l.’ A

2024-2025 Participation Fee Plan

. Participation Fee Schedule:
e $35.00 Middle School
e $45.00 High School

. Frequency of Payment:
e Students are assessed a one-time, non-refundable, fee per academic school year
regardless of the number of designated activities in which he/she participates.

. Activities that Apply:

¢ Students who participate in activities that require an eligibility packet to be filled
out and turned in before they can participate (i.e. cheerleading, sports, dance/drill,
etc.).

o The fee does not apply to clubs, band, choir, orchestra, debate, etc.

. The principal at each school will designate the person(s) needed to track and collect the
fees, as well as designate someone to deposit funds appropriately using the correct district
revenue account code.

Students need to pay their designated fee before participation. The fee is non-refundable
unless a student is cut from a team and it is the only sport or activity he/she participates in
during the school year. Note: It is not considered “being cut” from a sport if the student
decides to quit because they made the “C” or “JV” team.

Students who are eligible for Free or Reduced Lunch will have their participation fee
waived.
e Parents must complete a Consent to Share Child Nutrition Program Eligibility
Information form for fees to be waived.
e For fall sports the previous year’s F/R Lunch List will be used to determine
eligibility.
o Unless alternate arrangements are made, students who are eligible for F/R Lunch
for the first time will pay the full participation fee and be reimbursed once their
status is verified.



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 6, 2024
New Business

Agenda Item: Student Travel Proposal
Mead High School Debate Nationals

Background:

Four qualifying members of the Mead High School Debate Team, plus Debate
Coach/Teacher Michael Stovern and an additional female chaperone (mother. of
one of the national qualifiers), request permission to travel to Chicago, Illinois,
May 23-27, 2024, to participate in Debate Nationals. They will be traveling with
members of the Gonzaga Prep Debate Team.

Fiscal Impact:
The estimated per student cost is $1400 with fundraising opportunities available.
Debate ASB funds will cover the travel costs for Mr. Stovern.

Other Considerations:

One day of school will be missed (Thursday, May 23) and Mr. Stovern will need a
substitute teacher for that day. There is no school on Friday, May 24 (snow make-
up day) and Monday, May 27 is Memorial Day.

Recommendation:
Approval of the presented trip from the Mead High School Debate Team to travel
to Chicago, Illinois, May 23-27, 2024, to compete at Debate Nationals, is

recommended.

Attachment(s): Student Travel Proposal



™A

dEES KL
ME AD STUDENT TRAVEL PROPOSAL
School: mQaC,O H.5. Group: DQ\()(-LC
Trip Name: \\\crhovxq \S Submission Date: 9 /Zd /Z"’f

-

Extended Field Trip (Overnight)
Trips related to club, leadership or academic activities that involve

overnight stays in Washington, Montana, Idaho, Oregon or British
Columbia (e.g. overnight leadership camps). Requires preliminary

For every student who
travels as part of this
activity | will have in my

possession:
approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & Director of
e Asigned Student Secondary Education or Director of Elementary Education (depending on
Travel Permission . grade level).
Form
* AMedical Emergency « Special Event Trip (Overnight)
Information Form Co-curricular or extra-curricular trips that are not part of sanctioned

regular or post-season schedules and involve overnight stays and
TeacherdCoach/Advisor substantial cost to the student (e.g. band trip to bowl parade and trips to
11;1{%_ national or regional student leadership conference). Requires preliminary

approval of building Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & Director of
Secondary Education or Director of Elementary Education {depending on
grade level) followed by final School Board approval. All trips to

6120/2‘7 destinations outside of Washington, Montana, Idaho, Oregon or British
Columbia fall into this category.

Date

Academic Study Trip (Overnight)

School sponsored academic trip that is supervised by school staff and
results in educational credit for the student (e.g. government class trip to
Washington, D.C., etc.). Requires preliminary approval of building
Principal, Activities/Athletic Director & lead Student Services
administrator followed by final School Board approval.

Day Trip
No overnight stay . . . Requires building principal authorization only.

Date(s) of Trip: 5 ]ZZD ~ 5/7:7 Person in Charge ch\ﬂﬂe‘ 6"’0\1@(‘%

Destination(s) C‘/\ \Cdel [#)

Approvals - %
Principal \/\‘ Activities/Athletic Director 7 (‘_SQ'
Director of Elemen:a’ry or Secondary w Nurse W} AT\ OOA/\J?/\A_/

School Board Final Approval Date

Revised 08/21



frip Eciucational Benefit and Planned Activities:

Sece

atached Shoot

Cost & Funding Sources:

Building Budget

Covering:

ASB Funds

Covering: Coacln €¥Pevnees
Plight S0 foed 2c0° V00 *°
Holel @00 °°

District Funds

Covering:

Student/Parent Cost (per student)

Covering — Please Itemize: -
- Food +mse 200

F(‘Bul— S0 Caclr
Holel Usp®® each

Qogrohehen + Tudging LEO ™ tachh

\QOO 0o

Fundraising Opportunities:

Ovie 68 e Darets w5 Duttimg @g&H\é( o vuflle
Y ) -

OL_ Qﬁf/‘r Cads &OM"QJ by locn | Duswesses .

Revised 08/21




Participants:

Estimated # of Students 'j Estimated # of Adults (Chaperons & Staff) Z

# of School Days Missed: | # of Sub Days Needed: \ Student/Chaperone Ratio: 2. 1

Additional Information:

1. Does the trip involve any of the following . . . please circle:
e Swimming and/or Boating
e Remote Locations/Hiking
e Outdoor Education
e Animals
Air Trav
e Motorized Activities

2. Lodging: Y4 Hag !rou(“V\GW\QV\’\ 5@\90‘-9(‘9 \/\Q'LC\

3. Transportation: Q:( *m\r"/\ ownd H-Ov\ Pgb‘t.( '\’W‘gpdf‘,ai'&(j‘v\

4. Supporting Documents:

Preliminary Trip Itinerary attached? L Yes No
Related brochures/information attached: Yes L~No
Student Trip Expectations attached: L~ vYes No

Revised 08/21



FR: Mike Stovern, Mead Debate
RE: Nationals (debate)
Trip Category: Co-curricular trip, overnight stay

Value/Purpose: To compete against the best teams in the country at nationals. This is an
amazing opportunity, now that our kids have qualified to compete at the national level.

Dates: 5/23-5/27
Destination: Chicago, I1linois
Transportation: Flight and then public transportation

Funding: ASB, students (approx $1500 each)

Supervision: Mike Stovern, Mead head coach (certificated staff member)
Jack Smale, Gonzaga Prep head coach
Crystal Gonzales (Landon’s mother)

Participants: Kayli Beasley, Landon Hicks, Livia Koh, Miles McLane

Expectations: The students will fully participate/compete in the events they qualified for
and act in a manner that reflects well on their team and school. All school rules are still in
effect for the trip, and the expectation is that all rules will be followed.

Other than competition dates, competition times have not been released, but they will be
updated on this site:

Itinerary:
5/23 travel day from Spokane to Chicago
5/24 registration and prep day
5/25 — 5/26 NCFL competition days
5/2Gtravel day from Chicago to Spokane



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 6, 2024

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implication:
Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

1%t Reading Policy & Procedure 2410 Revision
High School Graduation Requirements

A revision to Policy & Procedure 2410, High School Graduation
Requirements, is being presented for first reading consideration.
This policy/procedure was adopted on July 18, 1978, and last
revised on October 8, 2018. This policy/procedure is considered by
WSSDA to be essential.

WSSDA Sample Policy 2410 and Sample Procedure 2410 were
used as templates for the presented policy/procedure revision. This
is a major/complete update to the district’s currently adopted
policy and procedure as the state has changed many laws and
regulations since the last update in October of 2018. In the
presented procedure changes to the WSSDA sample document are
highlighted in yellow.

In crafting the presented revisions, Director of Secondary
Education Mark St.Clair created an initial draft that included
additional language and edits specifically needed for the Mead
School District. A team consisting of principals and college
counselors from each of the district’s traditional high schools was
convened to review the draft policy and procedure. This team met
multiple times through the winter and early spring.

The proposed procedure language was then vetted by principal and
counseling teams at all three high schools where particular
attention was paid to the parts of the procedure where language
specific to the Mead School District was added. The draft
procedure being presented for board consideration incorporates the
feedback from these individuals.

The presented policy and procedure revision complies with state
and federal law and current district practice.

None

None

This is a 1% reading of a policy/procedure revision. No action is
requested.



Attachments:

Draft Policy 2410
Current Policy 2410
Draft Procedure 2410
Current Procedure 2410



DRAFT Policy 2410
J INSTRUCTION
&l

L SCHOOL DISTRICT

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

The board will establish graduation requirements, which at a minimum satisfy those established by the State
Board of Education. The board will approve additional graduation requirements as recommended by the
superintendent or designee. Graduation requirements in effect when a student first enrolls in high school will
remain in effect until that student graduates. The board will award a regular high school diploma to every
student enrolled in the district who meets the requirements established by the district. Only one diploma will be
awarded with no distinctions being made between the various programs of instruction that may be pursued.

I. REQUIREMENTS FOR GRADUATING

Each student must meet the following requirements to graduate from high school: (1) complete the credit
requirements specified in the procedure accompanying this policy; (2) demonstrate career and college readiness
by completing a high school and beyond plan; and (3) meet the requirements of at least one graduation pathway
option described in the procedure accompanying this policy.

I1. IMPLEMENTATION

The superintendent or designee will develop procedures for implementing this policy according to applicable
state law.

Cross References: 3520 - Student Fees, Fines, or Charges
3241 - Student Discipline
3110 - Qualification of Attendance and Placement

Legal References: RCW 28A.155.045 Certificate of individual achievement

RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or equivalencies
000 Reevaluation of graduation requirements (00 Review and
authorization of proposed changes (10 0 Credit for courses taken before
attending high school U0 Postsecondary credit equivalencies

RCW 28A.230.097 Career and technical high school course equivalencies

RCW 28A.230.120 High school diplomas [11{7 Issuance [1[J1J Option to
receive final transcripts [10J[] Notice

RCW 28A.230.122 International baccalaureate diplomas
RCW 28A.600.500 Graduation Ceremonies [0 Tribal Regalia
RCW 28A.600.300-400 Running start program - Definition

RCW 28A.635.060 Defacing or injuring school property 0T O Liability of
pupil, parent or guardian [1[1[] Withholding grades, diploma, or transcripts



Adopted:

Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:
Amended:

Amended:
Amended:
Amended:

High School Graduation Requirements
Policy 2410

(0000 Suspension and restitution (10100 Voluntary work program as alternative
000 Rights protected

RCW 28A.655.250 Graduation pathway options

RCW 28A.655.260 Graduation pathway options[] ] [JReview and
monitoring [ [1 0 Participation data

WAC 180-51 High school graduation requirements

WAC 392-121-182 Alternative learning experience requirements
WAC 392-169 Special service programs - Running start program
WAC 392-348 Secondary education

WAC 392-410 Courses of study and equivalencies

WAC 392-410-350 Seal of Biliteracy

WAC 392-415-070 Mandatory high school transcript contents

July 18, 1978 (formerly Policy 4700)

March 27, 1985
April 18, 1988
April 14, 2003
June 12, 2006
Januvary 26, 2009
October 21, 2013
August 24, 2015
March 7, 2016
October 8, 2018



CURRENT Policy 2410
INSTRUCTION
1 (1118 SCHOOL DISTRICT

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Students who have successfully completed an instructional program appropriate to their interests and needs, have
completed the requirements prescribed by the Mead Board of Directors as set forth below and have passed the state
assessments required by law for their year of graduation shall be awarded a diploma of graduation from the high schools
of the Mead School District.

Subject Class of Class of Class of 2021
2016-2017 2018 - 2020 and beyond
English 3 4 4
Mathematics 3 3 3
Social Studies 3 3 3
Science 2 2 3
Occupational Education 1 1

Career and Technical Education
Health & Fitness

Arts (Visual or Performing) 1 1
World Languages
Elective Offerings 7 6
Non-Credit Requirements

1. High School & Beyond Plan

2. Washington State History & Government
Total 22 22 24

™o
[ ]

(D[N | =

Non-Credit Graduation Requirements
In addition to the minimum credit requirements, each student must complete the following non-credit requirements:

1.  High School and Beyond Plan

By the first year of high school enrollment, each student shall develop a plan for satisfying the state and district’s
high school graduation requirements and for their first year after high school completion. The plan should be
developed in collaboration with the student, parent, counselor, principal and staff. The plan should include how
the student will satisfy the district’s academic credit requirements, preparation for successfully passing required
state assessments and the student’s goals for the year following graduation. Each student plan should be reviewed
annually to assess student progress, to adjust the plan, and to advise the student on steps necessary for successful
completion of the plan.

In unique circumstances, a student receiving special education services who has developed a transition plan as
part of their Individualized Education Plan (IEP) may be considered by the district to have developed a High
School and Beyond Plan.

2. Washington State History and Government

The Washington State History and Government requirement may be met in grades 7 through 12. Students shall
study Washington State history and government in seventh grade social studies and in senior Social Studies in the
Mead School District.



Graduation Requirements
Policy 2410

Additional Credit Information for Classes of 2016-2020
Career and Technical Education Equivalencies
The district determines certain Career and Technical Education (CTE) courses to be equivalent to non-CTE
courses. These courses may be used to meet two (2) graduation requirements.

Health and Fitness (2 credits required)
Includes 1.5 credits of Fitness and .5 credits of Health.

Mathematics (3 credits required)

Math credits are required as follows: Algebra I; Geometry; Algebra II or a 3rd credit of math other than Algebra 11
chosen by the student based on the student’s interest and High School and Beyond Plan and approved by the
parent or guardian. If the parent or guardian is unavailable or does not indicate a preference, the school counselor
or principal will approve the course.

Science (2 credits required)
At least 1 credit in Laboratory Science is required.

Social Studies (3 credits required)

The following courses are required: 1 credit of US history and Government, 1 credit of Contemporary World
History, Geography and Problems, .5 credits of Civics (content may be embedded in another social studies
course), and .5 Social Studies elective.

Additional Credit Information for Classes of 2021 and Beyond
Personalized Pathway (may replace up to 2 credits of World Language and 1 credit of Art)
“Personalized Pathway” is defined as a locally determined body of coursework identified in a student's high
school and beyond plan that is deemed necessary to attain the post-secondary career or educational goals chosen
by the student.

“Personalized Pathway Requirements” are defined as up to three course credits chosen by a student that are
included in a student's personalized pathway and prepare the student to meet specific post-secondary career or
educational goals. One of the two Art credits and up to two World Language credits may be replaced with
personalized pathway requirements.

Arts (2 credits required)
Performing or Visual Arts are required. One (1) credit may be replaced by electives as part of a student’s
Personalized Pathway.

Career and Technical Education Equivalencies
The district determines certain Career and Technical Education (CTE) courses to be equivalent to non-CTE
courses. These courses may be used to meet two (2) graduation requirements.

Health and Fitness (2 credits required)
Includes 1.5 credits of Fitness and .5 credits of Health.

Mathematics (3 credits required)

The following courses are required: Algebra I, Geometry, and a third credit of math chosen by the student based
on the student’s interest and High School and Beyond Plan and approved by the parent or guardian. If the parent
or guardian is unavailable or does not indicate a preference, the school counselor or principal will approve the

course.




Graduation Requirements
Policy 2410

Science (3 credits required)

At least two (2) credits are required in Lab Sciences, and a third credit of Science is chosen by the student based
on the student’s interest and High School and Beyond Plan and approved by the parent or guardian. If the parent
or guardian is unavailable or does not indicate a preference, the school counselor or principal will approve the

course.

Social Studies (3 credits required)

The following courses are required: 1 credit of US history and Government, 1 credit of Contemporary World
History, Geography and Problems, .5 credits of Civics (content may be embedded in another social studies
course), and .5 Social Studies elective.

World Language (2 credits required)

Both credits may be replaced by electives as part of a student’s Personalized Pathway. If the student has chosen a
four-year degree pathway in the High School and Beyond Plan, then the student will be advised to earn two (2)
credits of World Language.

Awarding of High School Credit

High school credit will be awarded for successful completion of a specified unit of study. In this district, successful
completion of a specified unit of study means:
1. Earning a passing grade according to the district’s grading policy and/or
2. Demonstrating proficiency/mastery of content standards as determined by the district; and/or
3. Successfully completing an established number of hours of planned instructional activities to be determined by
the district.
4. The district will establish a process for determining proficiency/mastery for credit-bearing courses of study.

The Mead School District will evaluate coursework not completed under the district's jurisdiction to determine whether or
not it will be accepted for high school graduation requirements. Such evaluation shall be conducted by the principal in
accordance with procedures developed by the superintendent/designee.

In grades nine (9) through eleven (11) a full six (6) period schedule is required. Seniors (grade 12), so long as normal
progress toward high school graduation is being made, may be allowed to schedule a minimum of five (5) courses. In
unique circumstances, the principal may waive the above requirements.

Special education students may substitute special education, vocational, and/or general education credits upon the
recommendation of the student’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) team. In the event minimum test requirements
are adopted by the Board, a student who possesses a disability shall satisfy those competency requirements which are
incorporated into the Individualized Education Program (IEP). Satisfactory completion of the objectives incorporated into
the IEP shall serve as the basis for determining completion of a course.

Seal of Biliteracy

The district will award the Washington Seal of Biliteracy to students who have attained a high level of proficiency in
speaking, reading, and writing in one or more World Languages in addition to English. Students who meet the criteria as
established in WAC 392-410-350 will be awarded the seal on their high school diploma and transcript. The superintendent
or designee will implement procedures to determine eligibility.

Student Fines, Transcripts & Diplomas

A student's diploma or transcript may be withheld until the student pays for any school property that has been lost or
willfully damaged. Upon payment for damages, or the equivalency through voluntary work, the diploma or transcript will

3



Graduation Requirements
Policy 2410

be released. When the damages or fines do not exceed $100, the student or his/her parents shall have the right to an appeal
using the same process as used for short-term suspension as defined in Policy 3240 Student Conduct Expectations and
Reasonable Sanctions. When damages are in excess of $100, the appeal process for long term suspension as defined in
Policy 3240, Student Conduct Expectations and Reasonable Sanctions, shall apply.

In the event that other forms of corrective actions are imposed for violations of school rules, the student may be denied
participation in graduation ceremonies. Such exclusion shall be regarded as a school suspension. In such instances, the
diploma will be granted.

A student shall be advised that he/she may receive a final transcript. Graduation requirements in effect when a student
first enrolls in high school shall be in effect until that student graduates unless such period is in excess of ten years. The
principal may waive requirements when compelling educational reasons or hardship can be documented.

Legal References: RCW 28A.230.090 High school graduation requirements or
equivalencies — Reevaluation of graduation
requirements — Review and authorization of
proposed changes — Credit for courses taken
before attending high school —
Postsecondary credit equivalencies

RCW 28A.230.093 Social studies course credits — Civics
coursework

RCW 28A.230.097 Career and technical high school course
equivalencies

RCW 28A.230.120 High school diplomas — Issuance — Option
to receive final transcripts — Notice

RCW 28A.230.122 International baccalaureate diplomas

RCW 28A.600.300-400 Running start program — Definition

RCW 28A.635.060 Defacing or injuring school property —

Liability of pupil, parent or guardian —
Withholding grades, diploma, or transcripts
— Suspension and restitution — Voluntary
work program as alternative — Rights

protected

WAC 180-51 High school graduation requirements

WAC 392-121-182 Alternative learning experience
requirements

WAC 392-169 Special service programs — Running start
program

WAC 392-348 Secondary education

WAC 392-410 Courses of study and equivalencies

WAC 392-410-350 Seal of Biliteracy

WAC 392-415-070 Mandatory high school transcript contents

Adopted:  July 18, 1978 (formerly Policy 4700)
Amended: March 27, 1985

Amended: April 18, 1988

Amended: April 14, 2003

Amended: June 12, 2006

Amended: January 26, 2009

Amended: October 21, 2013

Amended: August 24, 2015



Graduation Requirements
Policy 2410

Amended: March 7, 2016
Amended:  October 8, 2018



DRAFT Procedure 2410
INSTRUCTION
SCHOOL DISTRICT

ML

HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

I. PUBLICATION OF GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Prior to registering in high school and each year thereafter, each student and his or her parents or guardians will
reeeive-a have access to an electronic or hard copy of the graduation requirements in effect for that student.

II. CREDIT REQUIREMENTS
Period of Eligibility to Earn Credits

Generally, credit towards high school graduation will be earned in grades nine through twelve. However, unless
requested otherwise by the student and the student’s family, the district will award high school credit towards
fulfilling graduation requirements to a student who has completed high school courses while in seventh or
eighth grade if one of the following applies:

A. The course was taken with high school students, and the student successfully passed the same course
requirements and examinations as the high school students enrolled in the class; or

B. The course taught at the middle school level has been determined by the district to be similar or
equivalent to a course taught at the high school level.

Students who have taken and successfully completed high school courses under the above circumstances shall
not be required to take an additional mastery/competency examination or perform any other additional
assignment to receive credit.

At the request of the student and the student’s parent or guardian, high school credit earned before high school
may be transcribed with a nonnumerical grade, such as “pass” or “credit.” A nonnumerical grade will not be

included in the student’s high school grade point average calculations. High school credit earned prior to high
school and transcribed with a nonnumerical grade will apply to fulfilling high school graduation requirements.

Before the end of eleventh grade, a student and the student’s parent or guardian must inform the school if they
do not want credit for the course or courses taken before attending high school or if they want the credit to be
transcribed with a nonnumerical grade.

Awarding of High School Credit

The district will award high school credit for successful completion of a specified unit of study. A student
successfully completes a specified unit of study by doing one of the following:

A. Earning a passing grade according to the district’s grading policy;



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

B. Demonstrating proficiency or mastery of content standards as determined by the district (the district will
establish a process for determining proficiency or mastery for credit bearing courses of study); or

C. Successfully completing an established number of hours of planned instructional activities to be
determined by the district.

Credits from Other Programs

The principal or designee is responsible for determining which credits will be recognized by the district for
students-enrolling from another state approved learning program (public school, approved private school, or
homeschool) or from an out-of-state or out-of-country program.

The district will accept credits from another Washington public school or accredited state private school or
accredited out-of-state secondary public or private school to the extent the credit matches a district graduation
requirement—or the credits may be counted as elective credits.
The district will evaluate credits from unaccredited programs as described as follows:

A. To gain credit for a course of study, a student will provide the following:

1. A journal that reflects the actual work completed during a home-study course of study;

2. Exhibits of any specific projects completed (e.g., themes, research papers, art and/or shop
projects); or

3. Any such other performance-based exhibits of specific course-related accomplishments.
B. To gain credit for a course of study, a student must demonstrate proficiency at a minimum of 80% of the
objectives of the course. Such testing will be available as an ancillary service of the district if it is

regularly available to all students. If not, the parent may engage district-approved personnel to conduct
such an assessment at a cost determined by such personnel.

C. Credit is may be granted for the following approved schools:

1. Community colleges, vocational-technical institutes, four-year colleges and universities, and
approved private schools in the state of Washington; and

2. Other schools or institutions that are approved by the district after evaluation for a particular
course offering.

Decisions of the principal or designee may be appealed to the superintendent or designee within fifteen school
days of the initial decision.



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

Subject and Credit Requirements for Graduation

The following are the subject and credit requirements that a student must meet to graduate:

A. Four credits in English.

B. Three credits in mathematics.

The three mathematics credits must include Algebra I or integrated mathematics I, Geometry or
integrated mathematics II, and a third credit of high school mathematics that aligns with the
student’s interests and high school and beyond plan.

A student who prior to ninth grade successfully completes one or more high school level math
courses with a passing grade that is automatically transcribed on the student’s high school
transcript or a student who demonstrates mastery or competency in high school math subjects
and has received credit for them may use those credits to meet his or her graduation requirement.

A student who prior to ninth grade successfully completes one or more high school level math
courses with a passing grade and opts to receive no high school credit for that course or those
courses or a student who demonstrated mastery or competency in those subjects but did not
receive high school credits may do one of the following:
i.  Repeat the course or courses for credit in high school; or
ii.  Earn three credits of high school mathematics in different math subjects than those
completed before high school. The student must take Algebra I or integrated mathematics
I and Geometry or integrated mathematics II in high school if the student did not
complete those courses at a high school level prior to high school. However, the student
does not need to repeat courses if the student already took the courses at a high school
level.

4. A student may substitute a computer science course aligned to state computer science learning

standards as an alternative to a third year of mathematics so long as:

i.  Before substituting the mathematics course, the counselor provides the student and the
student’s parent/guardian with written notification of postsecondary consequences due to
the substitution;

ii.  The student, the student’s parent or guardian, and the school principal or counselor agree
to the substitution,;

iii.  The substitution aligns with the student’s high school and beyond plan; and

iv.  The student has not alrecady substituted a third-year science course for a computer science
course.

C. Three credits in science.

1.

Two science credits must be in laboratory science.



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

2. A student may choose the content of the third science credit based on his or her interests and his

or her high school and beyond plan, with agreement of the student’s parent or guardian. If the
parent or guardian is unavailable or does not indicate a preference for a specific course, the
school counselor or principal may provide agreement.

A student may substitute a computer science course aligned to state computer science learning
standards as an alternative to a third year of science so long as:

i.  Before substituting the mathematics course, the counselor provides the student and the
student’s parent or guardian with written notification of postsecondary consequences due
to the substitution;

ii.  The student, the student’s parent or guardian, and the school principal or counselor agree
to the substitution;

iii.  The substitution aligns with the student’s high school and beyond plan; and

iv.  The student has not already substituted a third-year mathematics course for a computer
science course.

D. Three credits in social studies.

One social studies credit must be in United States history.

One-half social studies credit must be in contemporary world history, world geography, and
world problems. Courses in economics, sociology, civics, political science, international
relations, or related courses with emphasis on contemporary world problems may be accepted as
equivalencies.

One-half social studies credit must be in civics.

One social studies credit must be in an elective course or courses.

Although a student does not need to receive credit for such a course, a student must complete a
Washington State history and government course.

E. Two credits in world languages or personalized pathway requirements.

1.

“Personalized pathway requirement” means up to three credits chosen by a student that are
included in a student’s personalized pathway and prepare the student to meet specific post-
secondary career or educational goals.

“Personalized pathway” means a locally determined body of coursework identified in a student’s
high school and beyond plan that is deemed necessary to attain the post-secondary career or
educational goals chosen by the student.

F. Two credits in the arts. One of the two arts credits may be replaced with a personalized pathway
requirement.



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

G. One-half credit in health.

H.

L

One and one-half credit in physical education.
One credit in career and technical education.

1. A career and technical education credit is a credit resulting from a course in a career and
technical education program or an occupational education credit.

2. A student who earns credit through a career and technical education course determined by the
district or by the Office of the Superintendent of Public Instruction to be equivalent to a
noncareer and technical education core course will not be required to pass a course in the
noncareer and technical education subject to earn a credit in that subject. The student earns one
credit while meeting two graduation requirements, a career and technical education requirement
and the noncareer and technical education subject requirement. The total number of credits
required for graduation remain unchanged, and the student will need to earn an additional
elective credit

3. Four elective credits.

Total number of credits required to graduate: 24.

Alternative Programs

The district may grant credit toward graduation requirements for planned learning experiences primarily
conducted away from the facilities owned, operated, or supervised by the district.

A proposal for approval of out-of-school learning activities will be submitted prior to the experience, will be at
no additional cost to the district, and will include at least the following information:

A.

B
C.
D

The name of the program or planned learning experience;

. The length of time for which approval is desired;

The objective(s) of the program or planned learning experience;

. The state learning goals and related state learning standards are part of the program or planned learning

experience;
A description of how credits will be determined in accord with WAC 180-51-050(1);

The content outline of the program and/or major learning activities and instructional materials to be
used;

A description of how student performance will be assessed;

5



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

H. The qualifications of instructional personnel;
I. The plans for evaluation of the program; and
J.  How and by whom the student will be supervised.

The district will keep a list of approved programs on file in the superintendent's office. The superintendent or
designee will communicate the reasons for approval or disapproval to those making the request.

Running Start

The Running Start program allows high school juniors and seniors to attend community college classes (100
level or above) for part or all of their schedule. Students must be of junior standing or above to be eligible for
the program. Students earn college credit, which is also converted and applied to their high school transcript.

In order to enroll in the Running Start program, students need to do the following:

A. Check with their high school counselor and/or determine the options for demonstrating college-level
placement via assessments or courses taken. At a minimum, college-level skills in reading and writing
are required.

B. Speak with their counselor to assess credits needed for graduation, then decide which courses they
would like to take at the college. Note that part-time Running Start students will need to coordinate
college classes so that they do not interfere with their high school classes. Full-time Running Start
students will generally not be enrolled in courses at the high school, even when the community college
they attend is not in session. A student enrolled full-time at a college may use .2 FTE to enroll at the
high school for the purpose of accessing college courses online. Students are permitted to enroll in a
combined annual average of 1.4 FTE between the high school and the college.

C. Obtain a Running Start verification form from the college or their high school counselor. Work with
high school counselor and/or college to verify course decisions and coverage of tuition via state funding
for selected courses. Parent consent is required if the student is under 18 years old.

D. Register for classes via the college’s online registration system. First time Running Start students will
need to enroll in the college before completing the registration process. The verification process in “C”
needs to occur to ensure state funding for college courses.

E. Work with school counselor to ensure transmission of the authorization form to the college prior to
established deadlines to ensure continued enrollment.



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

Credit for Career and Technical Work-Based Learning

The district regards work experience as a part of the educational program of students as part of the secondary
school curriculum rather than just a device to relieve a staffing shortage. The district may grant credit for work
experience based upon the following factors:

A.

B.

The school will supervise the work program.
The work experience will specifically relate to the student’s school program.

The work experience will represent growth in the student, and the type of work will have definite
educational value.

The work experience will provide a varied job experience.

The career placement counselor will supplement the work experience with an adequate program of
guidance, placement, follow-up, and coordination between job and school.

The work experience may be a planned part of the credit given for a school subject (e.g., sales training
class).

The district may grant one credit for not less than 180 hours for instructional work-based learning
experience and not less than 360 hours of cooperative work-based learning experience related to a
student’s school program. Alternatively, the district may grant one credit on a mastery/competency basis
as provided under WAC 180-51-050 (1)(b).

The employer will legally employ the student, who must have passed his or her sixteenth birthday.

The employer will file a report of the student's work record with the school, indicating the student made
satisfactory progress on the job.

The regular state apprenticeship program and school cooperatively develop the student’s training, which
meets graduation-requirement standards.

The program standards and procedures align with the state career and technical work-based learning
standards.

College in the High School

The college in the high school program is a dual credit program located on a high school campus or in a high
school environment in which a high school student may earn both college credit and high school credit by
achieving a passing grade in a college level course. A college in the high school program will be governed by a
local contract which will include qualifications for students to enroll in the program.

Additionally, applicable information regarding students in the program includes the following:

7



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

A. Students who have not yet received a high school diploma, and are eligible to be in the ninth, tenth,
eleventh or twelfth grades may participate in the high school in the college program.

B. Students will receive credit for the courses they complete. If a student completes a course for which
there is not a comparable course with the District, then an administrator will determine how many
credits the student will receive for the course. Such a determination shall be issued in writing by an
administrator prior to the student beginning the course.

C. Students may be required to pay a tuition fee to receive college credit for a course.
National Guard High School Career Training

The district may grant credit for National Guard high school career training in lieu of either required or elective
high school credits. Approval by the district will be obtained prior to a student's participation in a National
Guard training program as follows:

A. MIL Form 115 or an equivalent form provided by the National Guard will be completed and filed with
the district.

B. The number of credits toward high school graduation to be granted will be calculated and agreed upon
by the student and an authorized representative of the district. Such agreement will be noted on MIL
Form 115 or an equivalent form.

C. The district may grant credit toward high school graduation upon certification by a National Guard
training unit commander that the student has met all program requirements.

Homeschool Credit

Acceptance or non-acceptance of homeschooling coursework for the purpose of meeting a graduation
requirement is the prerogative of the Mead School District. For a homeschool student to earn a Mead High
School or Mt Spokane High School diploma. he or she must enroll in and successfully complete a full student
schedule in their final vear (two semesters) at that high school. Exceptions to this requirement must be approved
by the Superintendent or designee.

Homeschool credits are not added to the ofticial Washington State Standardized High School Transcript used
for Mead School District high schools. Students earning credits from homeschools should have a separate
homeschool transcript listing the credits earned at that homeschool. The Washington State Standardized High
School Transcript should have “homeschool™ noted as another school attended.

I11. HIGH SCHOOL AND BEYOND PLAN REQUIREMENT

Each student must have a high school and beyond plan to guide the student’s high school experience and inform
course taking that is aligned with the student’s goals for education or training and career after high school.



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

A. Plan Development

Beginning by the seventh grade, each student will be administered a career interest and skills inventory, which
is intended to inform eighth grade course scheduling and the development of an initial high school and beyond
plan.

No later than eighth grade, each student must have begun development of a high school and beyond plan that
includes a proposed plan for first-year high school courses aligned with graduation requirements and secondary
and postsecondary goals.

By ninth grade, each student who has not earned a score of level 3 or 4 on the middle school mathematics
assessment identified in RCW 28A.655.070 must have the high school and beyond plan updated to ensure the
student takes a mathematics course in both the ninth and tenth grades. These courses may include career and
technical education equivalencies in mathematics adopted pursuant to 28A.230.097 and district policy.

With staff support, students must update their high school and beyond plan annually, at a minimum, to review
academic progress and inform future course taking. The high school and beyond plan must be updated in 10th
grade to reflect high school assessment results in RCW 28A.655.061, ensure student access to advanced course
options per the district's academic acceleration policy, assess progress toward identified goals, and revised as
necessary for changing interests, goals, and needs.

For students who have not met the standard on state assessments or who are behind in completion of credits or
graduation pathway options will be given the opportunity to access interventions and academic supports,
courses, or both, designed to enable students to meet all high school graduation requirements. The parents or
legal guardians shall be notified about these opportunities as included in the student’s high school and beyond
plan, preferably through a student-led conference that includes the parents or legal guardians, at least annually
until the student is on track to graduate.

For students with an individualized education program, the high school and beyond plan must be developed and
updated in alignment with their school to post-school transition plan. The high school and beyond plan must be
developed and updated in a similar manner and with similar school personnel as for all other students.

The district will involve parents and legal guardians to the greatest extent feasible in the process of developing
and updating the high school and beyond plan. The plan will be provided to the student and students’ parents or
legal guardians in a language the student and students’ parents or legal guardians understand and in accordance
with the district’s language access policy and procedures, which may require language assistance for students
and parents or legal guardians with limited English proficiency.

The district will provide access to this graduation pathway information beginning in sixth grade. The district
will annually provide students in grades eight through twelve and their parents or legal guardians with
comprehensive information about the graduation pathway options offered by the district. The district will
provide this information in accordance with the district’s language access policy and procedures.

The district may partner with student-serving, community-based organizations that support career and college
exploration and preparation for postsecondary and career pathways. Partnerships may include high school and

9



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

beyond plan coordination and planning, data sharing agreements, and safe and secure access to individual
student’s high school and beyond plans.

B. Components of the High School and Beyond Plan

All high school and beyond plans must, at a minimum, include the following elements:

1. Identification of career goals and interests, aided by a skills and interest assessment;

2. Identification of secondary and postsecondary education and training goals;

3. An academic plan for course taking that:

a.

b.

Informs students about course options for satisfying state and local graduation requirements;
Satisfies state and local graduation requirements;
Aligns with the student’s secondary goals, which can include education, training, and career preparation;

Identifies available advanced course sequences per the District’s academic acceleration policy, that
include dual credit courses or other programs and are aligned with the student’s postsecondary goals;

Informs students about the potential impact of their course selections on postsecondary opportunities;

Identifies available career and technical education equivalency courses that can satisfy core subject area
graduation requirements under RCW 28A.230.097;

If applicable, identifies career and technical education and work-based learning opportunities that can
lead to technical college certifications and apprenticeships; and

If applicable, identifies opportunities for credit recovery and acceleration, including partial and mastery-
based credit accrual to eliminate barriers for on-time grade level progression and gradation per RCW
28A.320.192;

Evidence that the student has received the following information on federal and state financial aid
programs that help pay for the costs of a postsecondary program:

The college bound scholarship program established in chapter 28B.118 RCW, the Washington college
grant created in RCW 28B.92.200, and other scholarship opportunities;

The documentation necessary for completing state and federal financial aid applications; application
timelines and submission deadlines; and importance of submitting applications early;

10



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

1. Information specific to students who are or have been the subject of a dependency proceeding pursuant
to chapter 13.34 RCW, who are or are at risk of being homeless, and whose family member or legal
guardian will be required to provide financial and tax information necessary to complete applications;

m. Opportunities to participate in advising days and seminars that assist students and, when necessary, their
parents or legal guardians, with filling out financial aid applications in accordance with RCW
28A.300.815; and

4. A sample financial aid letter and a link to the financial aid calculator created in RCW 28B.77.280.

5. By the end of the twelfth grade, a current resume or activity log that provides a written compilation of the
student's education, any work experience, extracurricular activities, and any community service including
how the district has recognized the community service.

IV. GRADUATION PATHWAY OPTIONS

A student may choose to pursue one or more of the pathway options described below to demonstrate career and
college readiness as long as the option chosen is in alignment with the student’s high school and beyond plan.

At least annually, the district will examine data on student groups participating in and completing each
graduation pathway option that the district offers. At a minimum, the data on graduation pathway participation
and completion will be disaggregated by the student groups described in RCW 28A.300.042 (1) and (3), and by:

Gender;

Students who are the subject of a dependency proceeding pursuant to chapter 13.34 RCW;
Students who are experiencing homelessness as defined in *RCW 28A.300.542(4); and
Multilingual/English learners.

If the results of the analysis required under the statute show disproportionate participation and completion rates
by student groups, then the school district will identify reasons for the observed disproportionality and
implement strategies as appropriate to ensure the graduation pathway options are equitably available to all
students in the school district.

Statewide High School Assessment

A student may demonstrate career and college readiness by meeting or exceeding the graduation standard
established by the State Board of Education on the statewide high school assessments in English language arts
and mathematics.

Dual Credit Courses

A student may demonstrate career and college readiness by completing and qualifying for college credit in dual
credit courses.

11



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

“Dual credit course” means a course in which a student is eligible for both high school credit and college credit
at the level of 100 or higher upon successfully completing the course. Examples of such courses include running
start, college in the high school courses, and career and technical education dual credit courses.

High School Transition Courses

A student may demonstrate career and college readiness by earning high school credit in a high school
transition course in English language arts and mathematics. A high school transition course is a course offered
in high school where successful completion by a high school student ensures the student college-level
placement at participating institutions of higher education as defined in RCW 28B.10.016. High school
transition courses must satisfy core or elective credit graduation requirements established by the State Board of
Education.

AP Courses and International Baccalaureate Programs

A student may demonstrate career and college readiness by meeting the requirement of A or B below in the AP,
international baccalaureate, and Cambridge international courses in English language arts or mathematics that
the state board of education designates as eligible to be used to meet this standard:

A. Earning high school credit with a grade of C+ or higher in each term in the eligible AP, international
baccalaureate, and Cambridge international courses in English language arts or mathematics course; or

B. Earning at least the minimum score of three on advanced placement exams, four on standard-level and
higher-level international baccalaureate exams, or scores of E(e) or higher on A and AS level Cambridge
international exams for the corresponding courses.

SAT or ACT Scores

A student may demonstrate career and college readiness by meeting or exceeding the scores established by the
state board of education for the mathematics portion and the reading, English, or writing portion of the SAT or
ACT.

Performance-based Learning Experience

Complete a performance-based learning experience through which the student demonstrates knowledge and
skills in a real-world context, providing evidence that the student meets or exceeds state learning standards in
English language arts and mathematics. The performance-based learning experience may take a variety of
forms, such as a project, practicum, work-related experience, community service, or cultural activity, and may
result in a variety of products that can be evaluated, such as a performance, presentation, portfolio, report, film,
or exhibit. The performance-based learning experience must conform to the graduation proficiency targets and
associated rubrics established by the state board of education. For the Mead School District. this pathway is
effective starting with the Class of 2026. The district may pilot this option in the 2024-25 school year.

12



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

Combination of Options

A student may demonstrate career and college readiness by meeting any combination of at least one English
language arts option and at least one mathematics option described above.

Armed Services Vocational Aptitude Battery

A student may demonstrate carcer and college readiness by meeting standard in the armed services vocational
aptitude battery by scoring at least the minimum established by the military for eligibility to serve in a branch of
the armed services at the time the student takes the assessment. The state board of education will post eligibility
scores on its website at least annually by September 1st.

Career and Technical Education Courses

A student may demonstrate career and college readiness by completing a sequence of career and technical
education courses that are relevant to a student’s postsecondary pathway that meet either the curriculum
requirements of core plus programs for aerospace, maritime, health care, information technology, or
construction and manufacturing; or that meet the minimum criteria identified in WAC 180-51-230(h) and RCW

28A.700.030.
V. INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE PROGRAMME DIPLOMA

A student who fulfills the requirements for an International Baccalaureate Programme diploma is considered to
have satisfied at least one of the graduation pathway options and the minimum state requirements for graduation
from high school, but the district may require the student to complete additional local graduation requirements.

To receive an international baccalaureate diploma, a student must complete and pass all required diploma
program courses, as scored at the local level; pass all internal assessments, as scored at the local level,
successfully complete all required projects and products, as scored at the local level; and complete the final
exams administered by the international baccalaureate organization in each of the required subjects.

VI. STUDENT’S WITH AN INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP)

A student’s IEP team must determine whether the graduation pathway options described above are appropriate
for the student. Expiring with the class of 2021, if the IEP team determines that those options are not
appropriate, then the student must earn a certificate of individual achievement to graduate. A certificate of
individual achievement may be earned by using multiple measures to demonstrate skills and abilities
commensurate with the student's IEP.

The following process will be followed to help a student with an IEP graduate:

A. By the age of 14, the student will participate with the IEP Team (including a special education teacher,
general education teacher, parents, student, and other school personnel and agency representatives who

13



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

will assist the student in achieving the goals of the IEP) in a discussion of transition service needs that
focuses on the student’s course of study.

B. As an outcome of the discussion, the IEP will include appropriate graduation requirements based on the
student’s individual needs and abilities consistent with the student’s transition plan. Modifications to the
district’s standard graduation requirements may include the following:

1. Attainable alternate classwork or individualized activities substituted for standard requirements;

2. An extension of time for the student to remain in school to complete graduation requirements.
The student may remain in school up to and including the school year in which the student
reaches twenty-one years of age.

C. The student will, in cooperation with his or her parent or guardian and the IEP team, determine the
following:

1. The projected date by which all graduation requirements will be met; and

2. The projected date and conditions under which the student will participate in the graduation
ceremony.

D. The student will have an IEP that incorporates all issues and decisions from the above procedures. Any
decision that modifies the district’s standard graduation requirements will be made through the IEP
process. Annually or as needed, the IEP will be reviewed or revised to accommodate the student’s
progress and development.

VIIL. SEAL OF BILITERACY

To be awarded the Washington Seal of Biliteracy, graduating high school students must meet the following
criteria:

A. Demonstrate proficiency in English by (1) meeting statewide minimum graduation requirements in
English as established by the Washington State Board of Education and (2) meeting state standards on
the reading and writing or English language arts assessment; and

B. Demonstrate proficiency in one or more world languages. For purposes of this section, “world language”
is defined as a language other than English, including American Sign Language, Latin, and Native
American or other indigenous languages or dialects. The fact that a language is not written is not a

barrier to receive the Seal of Biliteracy. Proficiency may be demonstrated by one of the following
methods:

1. Passing a foreign language Advanced Placement exam with a score of three or higher;

2. Passing an International Baccalaureate exam with a score of four or higher;

14



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

3. Demonstrating intermediate-mid level or higher proficiency on the American Council on
Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL) guidelines using assessments approved by OSPI for
mastery/competency-based credits; and demonstrating proficiency using reading assessments
approved by OSPI (when developed);

4. Qualifying for four mastery/competency-based credits by demonstrating proficiency in speaking,
writing, and reading the world language at intermediate-mid level or higher on the ACTFL
proficiency guidelines according to Policy 2409, Credit for Competency-Proficiency; or

5. Demonstrating proficiency in speaking, writing, and reading the world language through other
national or international assessments approved by OSPI. OSPI and the federally recognized
Tribes in Washington have a language proficiency system in place to determine tribal language
proficiency with students for the Seal of Biliteracy.”

VIII. SCHOOL OF RECORD AND DIPLOMA

The high school where students earn the majority of their credits throughout their final vear is the school of
record that will approve and issue a diploma. In the event that a student is earning equal credits between two
MSD high schools in their final year. the school where more credits are earned throughout high school will be
the school of record and issue the diploma. The school of record will track progress toward graduation, update
transcripts as credits are earned. and maintain the student cumulative folder. Any request for a diploma other
than the school of record requires permission from principals of both schools.

IX. GRADUATION CEREMONIES

If students fulfill graduation requirements by the end of the last term of their senior year, they may participate in
the graduation ceremony of their school of record. Any request to participate in graduation ceremonies other
than the school of record requires permission from principals of both schools. Each student will be awarded a
diploma after satisfactorily completing local and state requirements. Upon request, each graduating student will
receive a final transcript. Each student will be notified of this opportunity at least one month prior to the close
of the school term.

Any student receiving services under an IEP who will continue to receive such services between the ages of 18
and 21 will be allowed to participate in the graduation ceremonies and activities after four years of high school
attendance with his or her age-appropriate peers and receive a certificate of attendance.

The district will allow students who are members of a federally recognized tribe to wear traditional tribal regalia
or objects of Native American cultural significance along with or attached to a gown at the graduation
ceremony or related school event. Additionally, the district will not require such students to wear a cap if it is
incompatible with the regalia or significant object they have chosen to wear. Otherwise, the district has
discretion to determine the conduct for graduation ceremonies as described below.

Graduation ceremonies will be conducted in the following manner:

15



High School Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

A. Each participating student must participate in the graduation ceremony rehearsal. Each student who
participates will purchase or rent the proper cap and gown as designated by the school administration.

B. With the exception of allowing tribal regalia as stated above, caps and gowns will be worn in the proper
manner, as designated by the school administration.

C. Students who participate will use good taste in their choice of accessories for their attire. School
administrators have the right to ask a student to remove accessories not in good taste.

D. Each student who participates will cooperate with the school administrators, the class advisor, and
graduation supervisors. Each student who participates will complete all parts of the graduation
ceremonies.

E. Failure to comply with the above requirements may forfeit a student's privilege to participate in the
graduation ceremonies.

X. WITHHOLDING OF A DIPLOMA

The district may withhold a student's diploma until the student has made restitution for any school property the
student has lost or willfully damaged. Upon payment for damages, or the equivalency through community
service, the district will release the diploma. When the damages or fines do not exceed $100, the student or his
or her parents will have the right to an appeal using the same process as used for short-term suspension as
defined in Policy 3241, Student Discipline. When damages are in excess of $100, the appeal process for long-
term suspension as defined in Policy 3241, Student Discipline, will apply. The district may, in its discretion,
choose to offer in-school suspension in these circumstances.

If the district has imposed other forms of corrective action for violations of school rules, the district may deny
the student’s participation in graduation ceremonies. Such exclusion from graduation ceremonies is regarded as
a school suspension. In such instances, the district will grant the diploma.

Adopted: July 18, 1978 (formerly Procedure 4700)
Revised: March 27, 1985

Revised: April 18, 1988

Revised: April 14, 2003

Revised: June 12, 2006

Revised: August 24, 2015

Revised: March 7, 2016

Revised: October 8, 2018

Revised:

16



CURRENT Procedure 2410
INSTRUCTION
J 1 L SCHOOL DISTRICT

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

Publication of Graduation Requirements

Prior to registering in high school and each year thereafter, each student and his/her parents or guardians will be
provided with a copy of the current graduation requirements. Requirements will also be available on the Mead
School District web page.

Period of Eligibility to Earn Credits
Generally, credit towards high school graduation will be earned in grades nine through twelve. However, upon request, a
student who has completed high school courses while in seventh or eighth grade will be given high school credit towards
fulfilling graduation requirements if:
A. The course was taken with high school students and the student successfully passed the same course requirements
and examinations as the high school students enrolled in the class; or
B. The course taught at the middle school level has been determined by the district to be similar or equivalent to a
course taught at the high school level.

High School and Beyond Plan

Each student is to develop, update as necessary, and initially have on file a High School and Beyond Plan
approved by the parent. Counselors, principals and staff will provide assistance to incoming ninth graders and
their families in developing educational plans. Changes in plans should normally reflect parent consent and
should be submitted to the appropriate counselor/staff member. At the conclusion of each year, the school will
provide the student and their parents or guardians with a report which reflects the progress that has been made
toward satisfying the graduation requirements. If progress is not normal, the school will identify alternative
courses that can be taken to correct the deficiencies.

In assisting students with developing a High School and Beyond Plan the district should:

A.

B.

Provide internal and external resources to ensure successful development and implementation of
the High School and Beyond Plan;

Provide the opportunity for student choice, voice and ownership of the High School and Beyond
Plan;

Teach students a planning process that provides a capacity to create, review and revise the High
School and Beyond Plan;

Prepare all students for post-secondary options;

Align the High School and Beyond Plan with the Essential Academic Learning Requirements,
State Learning Goals and district goals and link to the district high school graduation
requirements;

Collect and analyze data to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of the High School and
Beyond plan; and



Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

G. Ensure parental involvement in the planning process, including the student’s development of the
High School and Beyond Plan.

Credits
Students in the classes of 2016-2020 shall be expected to earn a minimum of 22 credits in order to complete

graduation requirements. The classes of 2021 and beyond shall be expected to earn a minimum of 24 credits to
complete graduation requirements.

Earning Credits in District

High school credit will be awarded for successful completion of a specified unit of study. In this district,
successful completion of a specified unit of study means:
1. Earning a passing grade according to the district’s grading policy and/or
2. Demonstrating proficiency/mastery of content standards as determined by the district; and/or
3. Successfully completing an established number of hours of planned instructional activities to be
determined by the district.
4. The district will establish a process for determining proficiency/mastery for credit-bearing courses of
study.

Credits from Other Programs

The principal or designee is responsible for determining which credits will be recognized by the district for
students enrolling from another state approved learning program (public school, approved private school, or
home school), or from out-of-state, or out-of-country. Credits from another Washington public school or
accredited state private school or accredited out-of-state public or private school shall be accepted to the extent
the credit matches a district graduation requirement, or may be counted as an elective credit. Credits from an
accredited program or home school shall be evaluated as described below for home school students. Decisions
of the principal or designee may be appealed to the superintendent within fifteen (15) school days of initial
decision. ‘

A High School and Beyond Plan is also required.
Seal of Biliteracy

To be awarded the Washington Seal of Biliteracy, graduating high school students must meet the following
criteria:

A. Demonstrate proficiency in English by 1) meeting statewide minimum graduation requirements in
English as established by the Washington State Board of Education and 2) meeting state standards on
the reading and writing or English language arts assessment.

B. Demonstrate proficiency in one or more World Languages. For purposes of this section, “world
language” is defined as a language other than English, including American sign language, Latin and
Native American or other indigenous languages or dialects. Proficiency may be demonstrated by:

1. Passing a foreign language Advanced Placement exam with a score of 3 or higher;

2. Passing an International Baccalaureate exam with a score of 4 or higher;

3. Demonstrating intermediate-mid level or higher proficiency on the American Council on
Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL) guidelines using assessments approved by OSPI for

2



Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

competency-based credits; and demonstrating using reading assessments approved by OSPI
(when developed);

Qualifying for four competency-based credits by demonstrating proficiency in speaking, writing,
and reading the world language at intermediate-mid level or higher on the ACTFL proficiency
guidelines; or

. Demonstrating proficiency in speaking, writing, and reading the world language through other

national or international assessments approved by OSPIL.

Waiver of Graduation Requirements

The following procedure shall be followed in graduation waiver requests:

A.

The principal is responsible for evaluating educational experiences of individual students and
recommending graduation to the superintendent when requirements have been met.

An individual student may be granted an exemption from any requirement in this policy if such
requirement impedes the progress toward graduation provided there is a direct relationship
between the failure to meet the requirement and the student’s ability. When a 12% grade student
transfers from another high school, the student may be permitted to graduate with a lesser
number of credits provided that minimum state course and credit requirements are satisfied and
the student successfully passes a full schedule of classes during his/her 12% year of school.

Waiver of graduation requirements is determined by the principal. The procedure for processing
requests for waiver shall be as follows:

1. Request shall be initiated by the parent or the eligible student.
2. The principal shall investigate the request for waiver of graduation requirements.
3. The principal shall make a determination in writing based upon appropriate data and

upon conclusions of the investigation.

4. The principal shall develop appropriate record keeping procedures for storage of all the
pertinent data relating to each waiver request.

5. All state requirements must be satisfied except that Washington history and government
may be waived for students who have completed and passed a state history and
government course in another state during grades seven through twelve and who have
fulfilled study of the Washington State Constitution through an alternative learning
experience approved by the principal. Additionally, physical education, pursuant to RCW
28A.230.050, may be waived upon written request of a parent or guardian on account of
physical disability, employment or religious belief or because of participation in directed
athletics or military science and tactics, or for other good cause. This shall not alter the
credit requirements established by the board. The principal and superintendent designee
will consider a waiver in the senior year only if a student has enrolled in a full academic
program throughout high school and has not been a TA/OJT or had a release period.

6. The parent or eligible student shall be notified that an appeal to the decision on waiver
requests must be made in writing to the Superintendent no later than thirty (30) days prior
to the anticipated graduation date.

3



Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

Other Methods to Accrue Credits

Alternative Programs

Credit toward graduation requirements may be granted for planned learning experiences primarily conducted
away from the facilities owned, operated or supervised by the Mead School District.

A proposal for approval of out-of-school learning activities shall be submitted by the student (or his/her
parents), shall be at no additional cost to the district, and shall include at least the following information:

A
B.

E.

F.

G.

The objective(s) of the program;

The teaching components(s) of the program, including where and when teaching activities will
be conducted.

A schedule of the duration of the program, including beginning and ending dates within the
school year;

A description of how student performance will be supervised, evaluated, and recorded; A
description of intervention techniques and criteria for their use;

Description of how student performance will be assessed;
Qualifications of instructional personnel;

Plans for evaluation of program.

A list of approved programs shall be kept on file in the superintendent’s office. Reasons for approval or
disapproval shall be communicated to those making the request.

Running Start

The Running Start program allows high school juniors and seniors to attend community college or university
classes (100 level or above) for part or all of their schedule. Students must be of junior standing or above to be
eligible for the program. Students earn college credit which is also converted and applied to their high school

transcript.

In order to enroll in the Running Start program, students will be advised to:

1. Contact the college they are interested in attending and make arrangements to take the ASSET or
COMPASS placement test. The test is offered at various times and results are often available the
following day. Minimum scores in reading and writing are required.

2. Speak with their counselor to assess credits needed for graduation, then decide which courses they
would like to take at the college. Note that part-time Running Start students will need to coordinate
college classes so that they do not interfere with their high school classes. Full-time Running Start
students will not be enrolled in courses at the high school, even when the community college or
university they attend is not in session.

3. Obtain a Running Start authorization form from the college or their high school counselor. The
counselor will sign the form after the student completes their portion. A parent signature is required if
the student is under 18 years old.



Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

4. Take the authorization form to the college and register for classes. Once the classes are completed, the
college will notify the high school and credits will be added to the student’s transcript.

Credit for Career and Technical Work-Based Learning

The use of work experience as a part of the educational program of students should be regarded as part of the
secondary school curriculum rather than just a devise to relieve a manpower shortage.

The following are the basis upon which credit may be granted for work experience:

A.
B.
C.

m

K.

The work program shall be supervised by the school.
The work experience shall be specifically related to the High School and Beyond Plan.

Credit given for work experience shall represent growth in the student and the type of work done
should have definite educational value.

The job in which experience is gained shall provide varied experience.

A work experience program shall be supplemented by an adequate program of guidance,
placement, follow-up and coordination between job and school by the career placement
counselor.

Work experience as a planned part of a school subject may be included in the credit given for
that subject (e.g., sales training class).

One work credit may be granted for not less than 360 hours of work experience related to a
student’s school program.

A student participating shall be legally employed and must have passed his/her sixteenth
birthday. Exceptions may be made for students with an Individualized Education Plan (IEP).

An employer’s report of the student’s work record indicating satisfactory progress on the job
shall be filed with the school.

The regular state apprenticeship program, where the training is worked out cooperatively with
the school and meets the standards for graduation requirements, is acceptable.

Program standards and procedures will be followed and aligned with the state career and
technical work-based learning standards.

National Guard High School Career Training

Credit may be granted for National Guard high school career training in lieu of either required or elective high
school credits. Approval by the District shall be obtained prior to a student’s participation in a National Guard
training program as follows:

A.

B.

MIL Form 115 or an equivalent form now or hereafter provided by the national guard shall be
completed and filed with the school district; and

The number of credits toward high school graduation to be granted shall be calculated, agreed
upon by the student and an authorized representative of the school district and such agreement
noted on MIL Form 115 or such equivalent form.



Graduation Requirements
Procedure 2410

Credit toward high school graduation may be granted by the school district upon certification by a National
Guard training unit commander on the completion of MIL Form 115 or such equivalent form that the student
has met all program requirements.

Home School Credit

Acceptance or non-acceptance of home schooling coursework is the prerogative of the Mead School District.
For a home school student to earn a diploma he/she must enroll in and successfully complete a full student
schedule for a minimum of one year in the Mead School District. Credit may be granted for a home school
student for enrollment in the following approved schools:

1. Community colleges, vocational-technical institutes, four-year colleges and universities and
approved private schools in the state of Washington, and

2. Other schools or institutions which are approved by the district after evaluation for a particular
course offering.

Students with an Individualized Education Program (IEP)

A student with a disability may fulfill graduation requirements as follows:

A. By or before age 16, the students will participate with the IEP team (including special education teacher,
general education teacher, parents, students and other school personnel and agency representatives who
will assist the student in achieving the goals of the IEP) in a discussion of transition service needs that
focuses on the student’s course of study;

B. As an outcome of the discussion, the IEP will include appropriate graduation requirements based on the
individual needs and abilities consistent with their transition plan. Modifications to the district’s
standard graduation requirements may include:

a. Attainable alternate classwork and/or individualized activities substituted for standard
requirements;

b. A statement of waiver for any waived standard graduation requirements; or

c. An extension of time for the student to remain in school to complete graduation requirements.
The student may remain in school up to and including the school year in which the student
reaches twenty-one years of age.

C. The student will, in cooperation with their parent/guardian and the IEP team, determine:

a. The projected date by which all graduation requirements will be met; and
b. The projected date and conditions under which the students will participate in the graduation
ceremony.

D. The student will have an IEP that incorporates all issues and decisions from the above procedures. Any
decisions that modify the district’s standard graduation requirements will be made through the IEP
process. Annually or as needed, the IEP will be reviewed/revised to accommodate the student’s progress
and development.

Correspondence Courses
Credit for correspondence courses may be granted within the following requirements:

A. Prior permission has been granted by the principal or designee.

6



B.
C.

Graduation Requirements

Procedure 2410
The program fits the educational plan submitted by the student.
Credit is granted for the following approved schools:
1. Schools that are members of the National University Continuing Educational
Association, or accredited by the National Home Study Council;
2. Community colleges, vocational-technical institutes, four-year colleges and universities
and approved private schools in the state of Washington; and
3. Other schools or institutions which are approved by the District after evaluation for a

particular course offering.

Graduation Ceremonies

Students must fulfill graduation requirements by the end of the last term of their senior year, in order to
participate in graduation ceremonies. Each student shall be awarded a diploma after satisfactorily completing

local and

state requirements. Upon request, each graduating student shall receive a final transcript.

Graduation is a formal ceremony to recognize students who have completed high school graduation
requirements. The ceremony is voluntary for students. Participation in the ceremony is pursuant to appropriate
behavior throughout the school year and may be denied if inappropriate behavior has occurred. For students
who are eligible to participate, the following expectations are established:

A.

B.

Each student who participates in the graduation ceremony will purchase or rent the proper cap
and gown as designated by the school administration and the class advisor and officers.

Caps and gowns will be worn in the proper manner, as designated by the school administration
and class advisor.

Appropriate dress and behavior expectations will be determined by the high school principal.
Such expectations will be communicated in writing to students and their parents prior to
gradation.

Failure to comply with dress and behavior expectations will forfeit a student’s privilege of
participation in the graduation ceremony.

Each student who participates will be expected to cooperate with the class advisor and to
participate in all parts of the graduation ceremonies.

Failure to comply with any of the above requirements will automatically forfeit a student’s
privilege of participation in the graduation ceremonies.

Adopted: July 18, 1978 (formerly Procedure 4700)

Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:
Revised:

March 27, 1985
April 18, 1988
April 14, 2003
June 12, 2006
August 24, 2015
March 7, 2016
October 8, 2018



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 6, 2024
New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Draft Policy 6101
Draft Procedure 6101

VLD.

1%t Reading Policy & Procedure 6101 Adoption
Federal Cash and Financial Management

The adoption of Policy & Procedure 6101, Federal Cash and
Financial Management, is being presented for first reading
consideration. This would be a new policy/procedure for the Mead
School District. This policy/procedure is considered by WSSDA to
be essential.

WSSDA Sample Policy 6101 and Sample Procedure 6101 were
used as the templates for the presented policy/procedure adoption.

The policy assures the district’s financial management system and
records will be sufficient for preparing required reports and for
tracing expenditures to a level that establishes funds have been
used according to federal statues, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of the federal award. The policy further sets forth
additional requirements of the district’s financial management
system including the ability to identify all federal awards received
and expended, the ability to provide accurate, current and complete
disclosure of the results of each federal award, and the ability to
provide/produce records and supporting documentation that
identifies the source and application of funds.

The procedure includes sections that address:

e Reimbursement Payment Method
e Advance Payment Method
e Interest Earned

The presented policy/procedure complies with state and federal
law and current district practice.

None

None

This is a 1% reading of a policy/procedure adoption. No action is
requested.



DRAFT Policy 6101
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
SCHOOL DISTRICT S

ML

FEDERAL CASH & FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The district’s financial management system and records will be sufficient for preparing required
reports and for tracing expenditures to a level that establishes funds have been used according to
federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the federal award. This is in
addition to maintaining a system of funds and accounts in accordance with state law and the
accounting manual (Policy 6020).

The district’s financial management system will:

e Identify all federal awards received and expended, including specific information
pertaining to the award: federal program name; Assistance Listing Number (ALN) title
and number; identification number and year; and name of federal and any pass-through
agency.

o Provide for accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the results of each federal award
in accordance with reporting requirements.

¢ Include records and supporting documentation that identify the source and application of
funds for federally funded activities, including authorizations, obligations, unobligated
balances, expenditures, assets, income and interest.

o Enable the district to maintain effective internal controls to ensure accountability and
proper safeguarding and use of all funds, property and other assets (for example,

adequate segregation of duties).
e Provide a comparison of expenditures with budget amounts for each federal award.

In order for the district to comply with federal regulations for grant recipients, the superintendent
will implement written procedures for 1) cash management; and 2) determining the allowability
of costs in accordance with Cost Principles and the federal award terms and conditions.

Cross References: 6020 - System of Funds and Accounts
6100 - Revenues From Local, State and Federal Sources

Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 200 Uniform
Legal References: Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements, Sections

§200.302 and
§200.305
Cash Management Improvement Act of 1990

Adopted:



DRAFT Procedure 6101
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT

JI8L SCHOOL DISTRICT

FEDERAL CASH AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

The district may draw federal funds using a reimbursement or advance payment method.

Reimbursement Payment Method
For reimbursements of federal funds, the district will:

A. Monitor the fiscal activity (payments and reimbursements) under each grant on a
continuous basis, and request timely reimbursement only for expenditures that have
already been disbursed and comply with all applicable award requirements.

B. Maintain source documentation/accounting records that reconcile to the reimbursement
request at a level adequate to establish that funds have not been used in violation of any
applicable statutory restrictions or prohibitions.

C. If the district transfers expenditures previously charged to a federal award for which
reimbursement has been claimed to a non-federal fund source, the district will calculate
the interest earned on the federal funds pursuant to possible submittal - refer to Interest
Earned section below.

Advance Payment Method
For advances of federal funds, the district will:

A. Monitor the fiscal activity (drawdowns and payments) under each grant on a continuous
basis and maintain source documentation/accounting records at a level adequate to
establish that funds have not been used in violation of any applicable statutory
restrictions or prohibitions.

B. To the extent available, disburse funds available from program income, rebates, refunds,
contract settlements, audit recoveries, and interest earned on such funds before requesting
additional cash payments.

C. Plan for cash flow in the grant project during the budget period and review project cash
requirements before each drawdown.

D. Draw down only the amount of funds necessary to meet the immediate needs of the
program/project (including the proportionate share of any allowable indirect costs), and
minimize the time between receiving and disbursing those funds.

E. Pay out federal funds for expenditures that comply with all applicable grant requirements
as soon as administratively feasible (a rule of thumb is no more than three business days
after receiving the funds).



F. Deposit advance payments into insured accounts whenever possible. Unless conditions
listed in CFR Title 2 Part 200 Subpart D §200.305(b)(8) apply, the district will maintain
advance payments in interest-bearing accounts.

G. Remit interest earned over $500 annually — refer to Interest Earned section below.

Interest Earned

A. The district will retain interest earned amounts up to $500 per year for administrative
expenses.

B. Any additional interest earned on those funds will be remitted annually to the Department
of Health and Human Services (HHS) Payment Management System (PMS) through an
electronic medium or by check to the HHS Program Support Center. The district will
refer to the federal or pass-through agency for pertinent information about the

remittance.

Adopted:



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 6, 2024
New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

Draft Policy 6106
Draft Procedure 6106

VLE.

1*t Reading Policy & Procedure 6106 Adoption
Allowable Costs for Federal Programs

The adoption of Policy & Procedure 6106, Allowable Costs for
Federal Programs, is being presented for first reading
consideration. This would be a new policy/procedure for the Mead
School District. This policy/procedure is considered by WSSDA to
be essential.

WSSDA Sample Policy 6106 and Sample Procedure 6106 were
used as the templates for the presented policy/procedure adoption.

The policy sets forth the district’s commitment to ensuring that
costs claimed under Federal awards follow appropriate Federal
Cost Principles, as well as any special terms and conditions
contained in the award. It further sets forth the steps that will be
taken in applying the cost principles.

The policy additionally sets forth the system of internal controls
that will be maintained to reasonably assure that Federal awards
are expended only for allowable activities and that the costs of
goods and services charged to Federal awards are allowable and in
accordance with cost principles. Included in the policy are a list of
the general criteria that will be implemented to meet said controls.

The procedure includes sections that address:

e Period of Performance
e Direct Costs
e Indirect Costs

The presented policy/procedure complies with state and federal
law and current district practice.

None
None

This is a 1% reading of a policy/procedure adoption. No action is
requested.



DRAFT Policy 6106
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT

J SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALLOWABLE COSTS FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS

Expenditures under federal programs are governed by the Federal Cost Principles contained in 2
CFR Part 200 Subpart E — Cost Principles. The district is committed to ensuring that costs
claimed under Federal awards follow these cost principles as well as any special terms and
conditions contained in the award. Additionally, as a grantee, the district is required to follow the
more restrictive of the federal, state, and district policies.

When applying these cost principles, the district will:

e Maintain responsibility for the efficient and effective administration of the Federal award
through the application of sound management practices;

e Assume responsibility for administering federal funds in a manner consistent with
underlying agreements, program objectives and the terms and conditions of the federal
award; and

e Apply accounting practices that are consistent with the cost principles, support the
accumulation of costs as required by the principles, and provide for adequate
documentation to support costs charged to the federal award.

The district will maintain a system of internal controls over federal expenditures to provide
reasonable assurance that Federal awards are expended only for allowable activities and that the
costs of goods and services charged to Federal awards are allowable and in accordance with the
above referenced cost principles. Those controls will meet the following general criteria:
e Be necessary and reasonable for the performance of the Federal award and be allocable
thereto under these principles;
o Conform to any limitations or exclusions set forth in these principles or in the Federal
award as to types or amount of cost items;
¢ Be consistent with policies and procedures that apply uniformly to both federally-
financed and other activities of the district;
e Be accorded consistent treatment;
« Be determined in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
« Not be included as a cost or used to meet cost sharing or matching requirements of any
other federally-financed program in either the current or a prior period; and
¢ Be adequately documented.

In extraordinary circumstances, such as those caused by emergencies, the district may continue
to pay the compensation of employees who are paid with Federal grant funds using the Federal
funds, despite the employees’ inability to work due to the extraordinary circumstances, consist
with the districts’ use of all funding sources to pay its employees.

Cross References: 1610 - Conflicts of Interest
6220 - Bid or Request for Proposal Requirements
6801 - Capital Assets/Theft-Sensitive Assets
3423 - Parental Administration of Marijuana for Medical Purposes

Legal References: 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart E

Adopted:



DRAFT Procedure 6106
MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
l‘L SCHOOL DISTRICT

1i

ALLOWABLE COSTS FOR FEDERAL PROGRAMS

The purpose of this procedure is to ensure federal funds are spent only on allowable activities in
accordance with CFR Part 200 Subpart E — Cost Principles, other special terms or conditions of
the grant award, and/or other applicable state and federal guidelines. In determining allowable
costs, the district will use the guiding principles as established in the Allowable Costs Policy
6106.

Two categories of costs may be charged to a Federal award. The first are direct costs, which are
costs that directly benefit the activity and are easy to identify. The second are indirect costs,
which are costs that either benefit the activity in an indirect manner or directly benefit the
activity but the complexity of adequately identifying the costs as such outweighs the benefit of
charging them directly.

Costs will meet the requirements of necessary and reasonable when they do not exceed those
which would be incurred by a prudent person under the circumstances at the time the decision
was made to incur the cost. District employees will use the following questions to determine
reasonable and necessary costs:

Does the district really need this item/service?

Is the expense targeted to a valid programmatic/administrative need?
Is this the minimum amount we need to spend to meet our needs?
Do we have the capacity to use what we are purchasing?

If we were asked to defend this purchase, would we be able to?

Did we pay a fair rate?

The district will implement a reasonable method of allocating costs that equates to the relative
benefit received by the program for the proportion of the costs charged to the program.

Period of Performance
Federal funds may be obligated on the later of the date funds become available or the submission

date of the grant application, either in full form, or “Substantially Approvable Status (SAS)”,
depending on the terms of the Federal award.

Federal funds may not be expended subsequent to the end date of the grant except to liquidate
allowable obligations that were made on or before that date. All liquidations of prior obligations
must be made within 90 days of the grant end-date, or an earlier date established by the granting

agency.

The following table indicates the date that an expenditure is determined to be obligated:



[IF THE OBLIGATION IS FOR [THE OBLIGATION WAS MADE

[On the date on which the district makes a b1nd1ng i
wrltten comm1tment to acqulre the property

:Personal services by an employee of the |

‘Acquisition of real or personal property
1

|When the services are performed

district .
Personal services by a contractor who is On the date on which the district makes a binding
Inot an employee of the district 'written comm1tment to obtain the services
Performance of work other than rOn the date on which the district makes a binding
personal services |written commitment to obtain the work

Public utlhty serv1ces rWhen the dlstrlct receives the serv1ces

Travel l When the travel is taken

|Rental of real or personal property When the district uses the property

Direct Costs

Expenditures charged directly to a federal grant award will follow all district policies and
procedures as well as federal requirements applicable to those costs, including, but not limited to;
procurement requirements, property standards, travel policies, and cost criteria established by 2
CFR Part 200, Subsection E, as identified in the allowable cost policy. Additionally, all direct
expenditures will be allowable under the terms of the grant award and program regulations.
Requirements followed will be the more restrictive of the local, state, or federal regulations
associated with a particular type of expenditure.

Staff responsible for reviewing expenditures for allowability will be familiar with the allowable
costs of all programs reviewed. Staff responsible for budget and expenditure monitoring will be
responsible for ensuring all charges are reviewed by appropriate staff for allowability.

Prior approvals of expenditures, as stated in 2 CFR, Part 200 and the grant award terms, will be
obtained prior to the expenditure being obligated. Expenditures will be supported by adequate
documentation including all pertinent details that assists in determining the item was allowable.

Indirect Costs

Federal grant awards will include an amount of indirect expenditures that districts are entitled to
for organization wide costs of the grantee that benefit the federal program being administered by
the district, unless specifically disallowed by the terms of the grant award.

Indirect rates are negotiated by the district’s cognizant or oversight agency and can be applied to
all Federal awards the district receives.

For grants awarded by the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI), indirect rates
are calculated annually based on financial information obtained through the F-196. OSPI
negotiates the indirect cost rate calculation methodology with the Department of Education every
5 years.

There are two types of federal indirect costs. A restricted rate is used for any federal program
that has a “supplement, not supplant” requirement, which means the federal money is used to
supplement the amount of money that a district has to spend on a particular program, and is not
used “in place of” state/local funds. An unrestricted rate is used for programs that do not have a
“supplement, not supplant” requirement.



The district is not required to claim any or all of the indirect amount they are entitled to, but may
claim up to the full amount, as long as it is included in the district’s approved budget. The
indirect rate may be applied to all allowable direct expenditures that will be claimed under a
particular grant award, less some exceptions (e.g., indirect costs will only be applied to the first
$25,000 of an individual contract).

No expenditures will be charged through both a direct cost and an indirect cost.

Adopted:



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 6, 2024
New Business VLFE.

Agenda Item: Resolution 24-03
Rejecting All Bids Submitted in Response to the Bid
Specifications and General Requirements for Yearbook
Services

Background:

The current Mead School District middle school and high school yearbook bid expires
at the end of the 2023/2024 school year. Therefore, the district solicited bids for
Yearbook Services for the 2024-25 school year, with four one-year renewal options, for
middle schools and high schools in the spring of 2024. The Request for Proposals was
advertised in the Spokesman on March 20, 2024 and March 27, 2024, with a
bid/proposal submission deadline of April 12, 2024 at 11 am.

Of the two bids received only one was from a responsible bidder. This bid for the
2024/25 school year, when compared to the current 2023/24 bid, represents an
increase in cost of 60% for Mead High School, 69% for Mt. Spokane High School, 54% for
Northwood Middle School and 62% for Mountainside Middle School. Highland Middle
School was not open five years ago when the current yearbook bid was awarded.

Because of the substantial cost increase that would result in a significant increase in
the cost of yearbooks to students, the district is requesting the board adopt Resolution
24-03 authorizing the rejection of all bids/proposals received for Yearbook Services for
the 2024-25 school year, with four one-year renewal options, and authorize the district
to reopen the bidding process.

Recommendation:
Approval of Resolution 24-03, as presented is recommended.

Attachments:
Resolution 24-03
Bid Recap



Aulid

1]

RESOLUTION 24-03
Rejecting All Bids Submitted in Response to the Bid Specifications and
General Requirements for Yearbook Services

SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the current Mead School District middle school and high school yearbook
bid expires at the end of the 23/24 school year; and

WHEREAS, the district solicited bids for Yearbook Services for the 2024-25 school year
with four one-year renewal options for middle schools and high schools in the spring
of 2024 (advertised in the Spokesman on March 20, 2024 and March 27, 2024) with a
bid/proposal submission deadline of April 12, 2024 at 11 am; and

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2024 two (2) bids were received and opened by the district;
and

WHEREAS, of the two bids received only one was from a responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, the bid from the one responsible bidder represents an increase in cost
when comparing the current school year with the 2024-25 school year of 60% for Mead
High School, 69% for Mt. Spokane High School, 54% for Northwood Middle School and
62% for Mountainside Middle School (Highland Middle School was not open five years
ago when the current yearbook bid was awarded); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 35.23.352(1), the School Board may, by resolution, reject
all bids.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mead School District Board of Directors, as
follows:

All bids/proposals received for Yearbook Services for the 2024-25 school year
with four one-year renewal options are hereby rejected and the Mead School
District is hereby authorized to reopen the bidding process.

Adopted this 6™ day of May 2024.

Attest: Mead School District No. 354
Board of Directors

Secretary to the Board




G0'212'8S 90°'68S°S 90'685'S 0¢'8ze’le £€9°692'92 ¥e-£20¢
G9'619°'LS LV'6.L¥'S LY'6.LY'S 60°01L6'0C 2905262 €¢-2e0c
98°'68%'9S €0'2.E'S £0'CLE'S 60°005°'0¢C L2'S¥e'Se ¢c1¢0c
€2°28¢€'SS 0.°992°S 0.°992'S £1°860°02 0.°05L'v2 12¢-0¢0¢
0£°962'¥S £¥'€91°G c¥'e91L's S0'v0L'61 6£°692'vT 0¢610¢C
aviOol SINSW MN SHSIN SHNN
J0BIUO) JUBNT
%L8 %.L6 %LLL %881 GZ-¥C Ol ¥¢-€¢ ©SEaIoU| JBDA |
%76 %GO %881 %661 JOBNUOD JEeak G JUSLIND WOJ) 8SEdIdu|
00°009°2€8 00°052'2S 00°0S2°2S 00°001'SS 00°000°56¢ 00°000'8.¢
00'025°991 00°0S%'01L 00°0S¥'0L 00°020°L L 00'000°6S 00°009°S.Z 6¢-820¢
00°025'991 00°0S¥'0l 00°0S¥'0L 00°020°L 1 00°'000°6S 00°009'G. g8¢-420¢
00°025991 00°0S¥'01 00°061'0l 00°020°L 1 00°000'6S 00°009'G. 12-9¢0¢
00°025'991 00°0S¥'01 000G 0L 00°020°L L 00°000°6S 00°009°GZ 92-620¢
00°025'991 00°0S¥'0l 00°0S¥'0l 00°020°Li 00°000'6S 00°009°GZ ge-¥¢0¢
VLol SIH SINSIN MN SHSW SHIN
$)oo(iea A abeinojug
%<9 %¥S %69 %09 GZ-Z Ol 2-£ 8seanul jeal |
%8l °%0. %88 %9/ 10BIjU0D JB3A G JUBUND WO asealdu|
00°6.2'€SS 00'596'GY 00°826 LY 00°S95'GY 00062261 00'LEY T2
00°'GLE'QLL 000996 00°0S1L'01 00°099°6 00°069°LY 00°'SSL' LY 6¢-8¢0¢
00 0cl'clt 00°08¢'6 00°058'6 00°08¢'6 00°0€e'6E 00°08.°S¥y g8¢-120¢
00°90%°'01 1 00°'S0L'6 000956 00°'60L°6 00°061°8¢ 00° 97V v 12-920¢
00°6€2°201 00°0¥8'8 00°02€'6 00°0¥8'8 00°080°.¢ 00°'SSL'EY 9¢-G9¢0¢
00'€0L'¥01 000858 00806 00°085'8 00°000'9¢ 00°668'LY GZ-ve0c
j\-ARelS SINH SINSIN MN SHSIN SHIN
YLIOMS|EM

dvO3d 419 Y008y VIA LOI¥1SIa TO0HIS avan




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of May 6, 2024

New Business
Agenda Item:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Staffing Implication:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Attachments:

VI.G.
Resolution 24-04 WIAA Enrollment for 2024-2025

The Mead School District has been a participating member of the
Washington Interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA) for
many years. Only sanctioned WIAA sports are offered in our
secondary schools. This annual resolution confirms our
participation and support for the rules and regulations of the
WIAA.

The Mead School District, out of the general fund, p.ays an annual
service fee for all secondary schools of approximately $7,000.
Each secondary school, out of their ASB account, pays an annual
L&I assessment.

None

None

Approval of Resolution 24-04, as presented, is recommended.

Resolution 24-04



i

LI8) ScaooL DISTRICT

Resolution 24-04
WIAA Enrollment for 2024-2025

WHEREAS Chapter 32 laws of 1975-76, 2™ Executive Session grants authority to each school
district Board of Directors to control, supervise and regulate the conduct of interschool athletic
activities and other interschool extracurricular activities of an athletic, cultural, social, or
recreational nature for students in the district.

WHEREAS Chapter 32, laws of 1975-76, 2™ Executive Session authorizes school district Boards
of Directors to delegate control, supervision and regulation of any of the aforesaid activities to
any voluntary, nonprofit entity and to compensate any such entity for services provided subject
to the satisfaction of certain conditions and approval by the State Board of Education.

WHERFEAS the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association is a voluntary, nonprofit entity
which has satisfied the conditions, expressly set forth in Chapter 32 laws of 1975-76, 2™
Executive Session and has further been approved by the State Board of Education in action
taken on August 17, 1977.

WHEREAS the Board of Directors of Mead School District #354 being otherwise fully informed
of the rules and regulations of the Washington Interscholastic Activities Association as
approved by the State Board of Education and recognizing that said rules and regulations
provide for private sponsorship of post-season tournaments for extracurricular activities by
WIAA, consent to abide by such rules and regulations.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of Mead School District #354 hereby delegates to the
Washington Interscholastic Activities Association the authority to control, supervise and
regulate interschool activities consistent with the rules and regulations of WIAA. The Board of
Directors retains the right to establish eligibility standards that meet or exceed the rules and

regulations of WIAA.

Interscholastic Officials L& Coverage Statewide

Beginning July 1, 1988, interscholastic sports officials were covered by Washington State labor
and Industries via a common rate and payment system that eliminated game-by-game
calculations and record keeping by school and/or district business offices. WIAA will guarantee
payment of L& premiums for WOA registered officials for all interscholastic activities under
WIAA's jurisdiction and will assess WIAA member schools via classification rates at the same
time service fees are billed. Officials L& coverage is only in effect for activities authorized and
offered by School Board approval and listed on the school’s WIAA membership form.

Dated this 6" day of May 2024.

Signed: /
School Board President School Board Secretary




%8C°9
0€'9€V 0T S
Q0g'€L8'CT S

saJnypuadx]y pa1a3png 40 %

douejeg pund uauun)

aoue|eg pund Suluuidag
ajue|eg pung

(100°LEVT) S (z6L'TTs's) S

duejeg pund ul 38uey) 19N

- S - S spun4 13y10 wouy/(01) siajsuel)

%S°LY 97T'Te6'8L S 999'69T99T S $9s) Buldueuld JsylQ 1 saunlpuadx3

%L LY QrT'SSS’9L S vL89Y909T S $324N0S 3uidUBULY J3Y1Q B SPNUIARY
saJniipuadxy g sanuanay
%59°0- (r1°99) 98'€v1'0T 00°0TZ°0T juswijjous

jen1dy alA (jeu18140)

193png jenuuy

¥20e/6¢/c0 jo se
Asewwing snieis 193png

1P13ISIQ [00YdS pedy



00°9€T MLL pa3adpna /€T 795 7 pe1edpng vr/EC
Q0'€ET |OO'EET fejol ¥8'v9¢ 1B10L
00'8T |00'8T aullAxS LT'90L| LTT St'Sy |00°€C  |00°C SSEE9 SE6LT SH aueyods 3N
Qo'0r |00°0F SIIH Yonys 0°LL 000 ¢8'CT |00°ST  |00°T 0T'8y [ 6t'S8T [ooyds Y3iH peay
009t |00°9¢ 931y mopeain 8L°t9 LTT 18'81 (009 08°LE 1t
00'6€ |00'6E jlomied 76'8L 00T 669 [00'C 00T S6°£9 (0)% 88°9T¢E 12101
EIE] JH aues1a5ury 0] uoisuell 98°9/7°0T | jer0L puesd €0'69 000 €89 029 6 €0t SN puelysiH
00°€EET ALL 0709 0Z°09 8 L8'E0T apisuIeIuNoiA
00867 He1s Buluuny padpng vz/€7 16T $100Q udQ 08°89 0885 L £9°0TT poomyrioN
99°0vE IHe3s Suuuny (02724 ov'vy 9 {EUOIIBIOA
§l'lz |L6'8le [007CSL |00'G8E |BJOL 80°'v8L’6 €301 ZT-) 08'0v 08’0 S
£L'S ¥6'9¢ 00'G 00'Ly _ Q1N PEEOT'E | C1-6 Sopeso 00'vS 00'%S 14 0t 85T 144 91
vy'8 | LE°2GL | 0084 | 00°9Z) auexods “HA 99'T€9'T 8-L SopeI9 0T’y 0T'ty € OH @3LlNX3 [DHZT-L| DH 9 JHMLL
86/ | 09'6Z) | 00'69 | 0029} [00Y2S Y3IH peain 86'LLS'T 9- sepeln ov'iv ov'Ly [4 dlaL
ENE] EIE| OH OH aunf - 12qol0 89'7¢L ¥ 9peJy 09'v€E 09'vE T
J0A J0A Ao 1e10L el duluuny 0Z'8v1°Z €-T Sepelo 009¢€ 00'9¢ A 0 <161 0t
-uoN | 989|j0D <T009 uzHeIIIpULY 314 VLOL USA SHSIN Vdd SHIWHLY SHSIALY SHA|  T1d v J0A  20AAON JH
O
Ajyiuop-Aewung 314 PNYITIY NOILYNAVY 00/1 29198png vz/cT
80'V8L°6 280)10D 01 AemaieD 13 su00Qq uadQ SIPNPU|,
- T~
LV'78T- |SS'EET  |OD'EEES £€5°0ST6 E€V'ESTT |9L°€E9T  |VO'L9L 20242 |8E°969 |00'8L€ |00°60F |008LE [00'E0V [8£°98E [00°96¥ [00°GSY [2T'¥IZ |0O'ETY [00°S6F [LOT ‘YdJew [eiolL
¢SES- |0T8Yy 00'299 81°809 €0'€SC |St'SSE ¢T 3peln
S6'Ly  |08'LE 00°629 56'9/9 G8'€6C |OT'E8E 1T 2peiy
Z8'LE- |S6'L9 00°808 8T'0LL 8T'0EE [00'OvY 0T 2peio
Zv'8E- |0Z°C9 00'0.8 85°TES LE9LE |TTSSY 6 dpeIy
e |0T09 00°L9L 8S°€9L 06’752 Y€ LST |PETST 8 9pelo
76'CE- |08'89 00°Z82 80°6YL €L VLT 00°592 |SE°60T £ 3pess
8L°0 or'vy 00'ZZL 8L°TTL T LET 89'6v7 |69°SET 9apely
00°ZT- |08°0¥ 00°Z8L 00°04L 00'0L |00TZ |00'ZLZ |Q0'9L [00°ZL |OO'SIT |00'68 |0O°ZZ |00'68 0068 Sapeln
2e's-  |00vS 00'v£49 89°899 00'6S |008P |00'89 |00'99 |00'S9  |0O'v8 |00'I8  |89'0v |00°0L (0088 t 9pesn
00'8 Tty 00'00L 00°80L Q0'€L |00EL |O0'TZ |0O'T9 (0069 |00'T8 |00°08 |00'6E |00'TL |00't6 £9peln
00's ov'Ly 00249 00°£L9 00°'£9 |00°69 [00°ZL |00°LS |0099 |00°08 [00'99 [0O°LE [00CL |0O'16 z apelg
00'6- |09°FE 00°6¥9 00°019 00'€S |00°Z9 |00'8S |00¥8 |00€9 |00'SL |00'C8 |00CTE |000S |009L T apels
84'T9- |009¢ 00919 TT'r9s 0095 [00'Z8 |00°ZE |00'09 |84°'SS [00°0% |[00'LS |vp'BE |00'09 |00'8S feqjing v__
S = g 3 £ 5 g El e |2 2|3 | 2|5 | |5 |3 |¢&]| 35
3 @ a - » @ = 2 Es = 5 5 2 2 2 & o =3 5
it .DI. [} 2 8 Wn. = M. s FS = ® ) 153 [ 3 a W <
3 b oy 5 =~ = =2 3 o m s < = 2 ® == m 2
RO S 3 3 5 2 gl =z | g | =z |2 |§F |2 m | =z |8
3 3 = ® o = 3 m a m L 3 ™
& o N x @ S g ey m 3 @ @ m o
o 5 o g g 5 3 z 3 3
9 S R e 5 & 3 ul
.m.. ﬂ — W 4 ..wn
g = & ®
:.N.- m
20z ‘T Y240

moday juawijjosuz 314



Headcount Enroflment

3/1/2024

dnnfo[t[njo|/mn|n|jo|dmio|jo|o
HHENENENEEEEIENEE
20T Y2Je [B101 r=1R=]
|-
co|—|co|w o0
~|m || o g
ySiH aueyods A MmNy | m
ololo|a N
n|gF|n|o [T}
[ooyds ysiH pesin Rl Rl Al (A I L
oiunioNINNIN|O|dH| o T|O (NN [=]
M| |n|g|F|o|e|v|~[n]|o -]
suonndo Suiuieaq peay o
W~ |wn [=) OQlon|o|lcN|n|N|jo|d| 2 |n|w|s|—
mgn l': fmmvﬁ'm##mml\wma o
SIPPIIANI 3pIsuleluno 5 0,3
(o]
[
[=11"a] (=] wn = =1 =] M~
n|o|oe ~ e
NN N ~ >
3IPPINI POOMULION %
(%8
=
olo|a 0 = M EIRIE o
iR 3 2 Sl SR
3IPPIN PuelySIH &
=
olms[n|o|o ©0 = ~| ol o
Alnjol~|n|= s Z ti) - ~
waj3 auyAxys 3 9
v
£ =
o
NNENER a = - — ~
w|lo|O|~|<|~ =] Swv,
w3|3s|iiH yolys < Dg T
<
o
M~ N[00 -] Wb N|O|A|dA|F| O Wn o
NN OS ™~ oummvvqu-kokouol\mno o0
wia|3 Maip auield ™ 3' = o
SEREERE g 2
w3|3 Aempiiy < ExHvamml\wmgjﬁSE
|—
Omlo[n|n|e] ™~
njvlo|lo|lo|~ 0
wia|3 28p1y mopesiy M
olnlolals|n [
O|~|co|oo|oo|= o
w3 [[omied — <
R if
wia|3 uaaisiang <
NI EIE )
MmN -l
NETE ET I EET ) ~
FIEIRIRIEIE [
S|~ -l
wi2j3 1949j0) <t
|| [m|o|o LN
NNl |[ov|co|eo oy
wa|3 poomiuaug <
<
S
('>U~ O N o~
SN T!n O~ - P
o T TR TR PR PR DR DR PR TR < DR PR —
ZTTTTTTTTTVTTTT ©
u_mmrcmmrcmmmmmm o+
i e S e T e S S L ST [=)
NACECECEGCEOCEGERGEUGRUOROR UG (=




[0% [ 908°812'08% [61£7901°69% [Z8reLi'i)s [ €9676) 8.5 [ 65v°9v62S [ 02097293 [008°28LZ$ [ [ENoY |B10L
0 0 A

V62220704
£l

E
$202/45/L

vez'ze0‘olL IVNLD

9

y20c/0€/9

FVNLOY

V6Z°2€0°0}
8

ye0e/LES

TVNLOV

P20c/LE/E

Z88°16L°LL LIL'0vE'L 259'068C1 0ESZIE 89Z°LYSZL

6S0'BELEL VLIV
L
$202/82/2

p202/LE/L

908'g.¢£'¢) 150°979°ZL

806

vL0'viecL

m,wohhv “IVNLOV

£c0c/LECh

VN1

3,

£202/06/L1L

“IVNLOV

€¢0c/LE/0L

200°192
£202/08/6
9£1°950°Z1 £202/1/6 ysed Buiuuibag
JONVIVE NYOT ONN4 ¥3HLO | INIWNISHNESI TIOHAVd JTI9VYAVd S1dIF03d INNIATH ININNOILHODdY | SNOILOTTIOD HiNOW
ININLSIANI ANNS-43LNI HISISNYHL WLOL SINNOIOY VLOL MIHLO J1vIS XYL
P HSYD

$20Z ‘LS LSNONY OL €202 ‘L ¥IFWILd3S
3TNAIHOS MOTd HSVYD
[ HERLEENED]
PSE# LOMLSIA TOOHOIS avaAN



ALVWILST vZ-e2@ ve-cg@m €2-22z@ g¢-led

—  (000°000'%)

T ~—+ {000'000'¢)

000°000'2

AN\
0

|
T 0 i
s

000°000't

0000009

000'000°8

1
6,504,741
6,788,772

7,621,528

000°000°0L

000'000°C}

‘ 10,260,440

—— 5 000'000'vL

souejeg pung paubissy ssa1
soue|eg YSE) JON J0 uosueduio) 12aA-0)-1E9 A POSIASY



Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
February 01, 2024 through February 29, 2024

[ include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
00 Regular Instruction (-)
10 Federal Stimulus (-)
20 Special Ed Instruction (-)
30 Vocational Ed instruction (-)
40 Skills Center Instruction (-)
50 & 60 Compensatory Ed Instruction (-)
70 Other Instructional Programs (-)
80 Community Services (-)
90 Support Services (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

General Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. GIL 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

1. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

GI/L 810 Restricted for Other ltems (-)

G/L 821 Restricted for CO of Restricted Rev (-)
GI/L 828 Restricted for CO of F/S Rev (-)

G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Inventory & Prepaid (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

GI/L 875 Assigned to Contingencies (-)

G/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 891 Unassigned to Minimum FB Policy (-)
G/L 898 PY Corrections or Restatements (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - 1)
TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
18,114,175.00 36,853.89 7,787,800.48 10,326,374.52 43.0%
2,382,700.00 388,025.51 2,174,437.39 208,444.41 91.3%
102,168,581.00 8,923,967.08 48,614,474.82 53,554,106.18 47.6%
28,025,526.00 2,756,490.62 13,401,681.73 14,623,844.27 47.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9,855,892.00 860,810.19 4,538,240.15 5,317,651.85 46.0%
50,000.00 0.00 20,095.00 29,905.00 40.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50,000.00 0.00 18,495.45 31,504.55 37.0%
160,646,874.00 12,966,147.29  76,555,225.02 84,001,830.78 47.7%
90,713,569.00 7,453,854.29 44,183,393.97 40,332,193.74 6,197,981.29 93.2%
260,014.00 2,060.92 15,273.16 12,365.48 232,375.36 10.6%
24,736,138.00 2,301,657.28 12,260,090.54 11,443,361.43 1,032,686.03 95.8%
6,748,325.00 506,430.51 3,066,365.89 2,865,912.22 816,046.89 87.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7,740,848.00 472,377.38 2,520,136.91 2,367,521.54 2,853,189.55 63.1%
1,384,695.00 28,375.00 202,384.90 174,582.12 1,007,727.98 27.2%
262,155.00 22,647.57 242,843.54 90,721.32 (71,409.86) 127.2%
34,323,922.00 2,448,207.01 16,501,736.71 10,330,131.98 7,492,053.31 78.2%
13,235,609.96 67,616,789.83  19,560,650.55 88.2%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(5,522,792.00)  (269,462.67)  (2,437,000.60) 64,531,180.23 (40.6%)
9,993,762.00 12,873,304.94
YOOXXXX 0.00
4,470,970.00 10,436,304.34 78,992,225.62
= 4754%
0.00 0.00 166,169,666.00
383,966.00 296,460.20
1,078,236.00 2,092,173.38
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
546,935.00 1,498,349.01
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,461,833.00 3,924,039.38
0.00 5,062,282.97
0.00 0.00
0.00 (2,437,000.60)

4,470,970.00

10,436,304.34




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
February 01, 2024 through February 29, 2024

Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL

D Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
A. Revenue B
1000 Local Taxes (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2000 Local Support Nontax (+) 100,000.00 16,586.31 103,784.14 (3,784.14) 103.8%
3000 State, General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4000 State, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5000 Federal. General Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Districts (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9000 Other Financing Sources (+) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Revenue 100,000.00 16,586.31 103,784.14 (3,784.14) 103.8%
B. Expenses
10 Sites (-) 3,273,208.00 2,925.00 2,925.00 3,750.00 3,266,533.00 0.2%
20 Buildings (-) 1,062,000.00 978.67 264,785.66 100,446.69 696,767.65 34.4%
30 Equipment {-) 756,717.00 0.00 58,110.97 89,013.05 609,592.98 19.4%
40 Energy (-} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50 Sale and Lease Expenditures (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
60 Bond/Levy Issuance (-) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
90 Debt (-} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL Expenses 5,091,925.00 3,903.67 325,821.63 193,209.74 4,572,893.63 10.2%
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) (4,991,925.00) 12,682.64 (222,037.49) (4,576,677.77) 93.6%

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 5,538,118.00 7,489,475.86
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) XXOKXXX 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 546,193.00 7,267,438.37
. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other items (-} ' 0.00 0.00
G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 861 Restricted From Bond Proceeds (H-1) 0.00 5,263,767.56
G/L 863 Restricted From State Proceeds (H-1) 0.00 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (H-1) 546,193.00 2,003,670.81
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance {(H - I) 0.00 0.00
TOTALS 546,193.00 7,267,438.37



Fiscal Year 2023-24
February 01, 2024 through February 29, 2024

Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

[ include Pre Encumbrance

A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)

2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue

B. Expenses

Matured Bond Expenditures (-}
Interest on Bonds (-)

Interest on Interfund Loan (-)

Bond Transfer Fees (-)

TOTAL Expenses

C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

I & m

. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)

G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)

G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-}

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (H - 1)
TOTALS

Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL

BUDGET

14,542,487.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
14,542,487.00

6,165,000.00
7.447,663.00
0.00

15,000.00
13,627,663.00
0.00

0.00

914,824.00
4,705,950.00
20000

5,620,774.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,620,774.00
5,620,774.00

ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
DATE RANGE  FOR YEAR
30,012.88 6,437,351.07
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
30,012.88 6,437,351.07
0.00 6,165,000.00
0.00 3,778,718.75
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 9,943,718.75
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
30,012.88  (3,506,367.68)
4,726,191.71
0.00
1,219,824.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,219,824.03
1,219,824.03

ENCUMB

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

BALANCE % USED
8,105,135.93 44.3%
0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%
8,105,135.93 44.3%
0.00  100.0%
3,668,944.25 50.7%
0.00 0.0%

15,000.00 0.0%
3,683,944.25 73.0%
0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%
4,421,191.68 (28.7%)



Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
February 01, 2024 through February 29, 2024

Associated Student Body Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
D Include Pre Encumbrance BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB

A. Revenue
1000 General Student Body (+) 691,500.00 29,315.43 370,465.84
2000 Athletics (+) 613,770.00 25,622.00 347,469.47
3000 Classes (+) 532,400.00 115,062.26 524,357.93
4000 Clubs (+) 84,300.00 3,554.58 32,046.89
6000 Private Moneys (+) 92,450.00 5,337.90 8,485.64
TOTAL Revenue 2,014,420.00 178,892.17 1,282,825.77
B. Expenses
1000 General Student Body (-) 563,145.00 13,611.81 117,692.16 14,367.18
2000 Athletics (-) 883,950.00 74,165.75 371,081.67 94,330.95
3000 Classes {-) 638,098.00 85,618.08 312,925.71 74,392.73
4000 Clubs (-) 101,310.00 11,020.44 24,084.14 8,084.83
6000 Private Moneys (-) 94,050.00 4,600.32 5,505.57 578.68
TOTAL Expenses 2,280,553.00 189,016.40 831,299.25 191,754.37
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) {(266,133.00) (10,124.23) 451,526.52

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 438,828.00
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) 200000
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 172,695.00
I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-) 0.00
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms (-) 0.00
G/L 850 Restricted For Uninsured Risks (-} 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-) 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-) 0.00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-) 0.00
G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1) 172,695.00
TOTALS 172,695.00

1,041,703.10
0.00

1,493,229.62

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1,493,229.62
1,493,229.62

BALANCE % USED
321,049.16 53.6%
266,300.53 56.6%

8,042.07 98.5%
52,253.11 38.0%
83,964.36 9.2%

731,609.23  63.7%
431,085.66 23.5%
418,527.38 52.7%
250,779.56 60.7%
69,141.03 31.8%
87,965.75 6.5%
1,257,499.38  44.9%
000  0.0%

000 0.0%
(525,890.15)  18.8%



Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
February 01, 2024 through February 29, 2024

[] include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
8000 Other Agencies and Assoc. {+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
Type 30 Equipment (-)
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance (-)
Type 90 Debt (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Transportation Vehicle Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

X & m

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-)
G/L 830 Reserved For Debt Service (-)
GJ/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes {-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - )

TOTALS

. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,500.00 2,029.25 12,718.91 (10,218.81)  508.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
718,231.00 0.00 0.00 718,231.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
720,731.00 2,029.25 12,718.91 708,012.09 1.8%
1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 826,170.66 673,829.34 55.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00 826,170.66 673,829.34 55.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(779,269.00) 2,029.25 12,718.91 34,182.75 (53.3%)
866,791.00 876,741.84
000X 0.00
87,522.00 889,460.75
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
87,522.00 889,460.75
87,522.00 889,460.75



%C19
99°€9T°01 S
SOE‘EL8TT S

saJnypuadx3 pa1a3png Jo %

ddue|eg pung juadun)

oueleg pun4 3ujuuidag
duejeq pun4g

(T¥9'60L'T) S (zeL'Tes’s) S

ajuejeg pun{ ul 98uey) 19N

- S - S Spun4 Jaylo wou.}/(01) siajsues ]

%6°9S 0S0‘TI8C6 $ 999'691°99T S sas 8upueuld JaYlQ 13 sa4niipuadxy

%195 60V'T0T'06  $ PL8'9¥9°09T S $82.Nn0S 3uIdUBUIS JBYIO 1§ SINUIASY
$94n}1puddxy )@ SONUIAIY
%1L0- (Tr'es) 6S°LETOT 00'0TZ°0T uswijjouy

[endy alA

(euidiio)

198png |enuuy

¥20T/TE/€0 40 se
Alewwing sniels 193png

1913510 |00YIS PESN



00'9€T ML pR128png 1z/€T 795 7 pe1aspng vT/ET
00'€ET |0O'EET leloL £9'79¢ |e304
00'8T |00'8T aulAys ST'SEL| PEE 8775 |000€ |00'€ £5°979 9T'8L1 SH aueods 3N
000y |000V SIIH Yonys 89°8L Q00 87T |00°ST |00°C or'Ly 1 Ly'v8tl jooyds ysiy pesyy
00°9€ |00°9¢€ aspry mopealy 6529 | 89T TE6T |00'8 000 098¢ 11
00'6€ |00°6€ amiey 89'S8 | 00T €€'6 |00'S 00T S€°69 [0)8 8V LIE |eloL
14 JH  isueBia8uny 03 uonsuel) 65°0LZ°0T | |E20L pUEID CO'EL 99°0 91’6 (00T 000 0C'19 6 vecot S puejysiy
00°EET ALL 07’85 0289 8 79701 opisulelunoy
00867 Heis Sutuuny padpng vz/€C 0002 siooQ usdQ 0885 08°8S L 0S°0TT poomyioN
VL LEE Hels duluuny Oov'Sv [0148°14 9 |euo1IBIOA
LL'GZ |€97CLE |00°CS)L |00VLE jejoL S8°6LL'6 1210) ZT-) 9E' 1Y 9¢e'1Y S
6.°G 19'6e | 009 008y | OTN £L°G60°C | T1-6 SapedD Zr09 109 14 0¢ 951 0S¢ 9T
€60l | 29°LSL | 00'6L | O0'FLL aueyods "IN 20'829°T 8-, SepeJn 0z oy 0z'ov € OHQILIDX3  |DH ZT-£] DH 9 DHMLL
6.8 | OP'SZ) | 00°29 | 00'CS) [0043S YSIH pean 9e'L4S'T 9-S Sepess €S €S [4 digl
EIE] EIE] OH OH aunr - J9qorgo [4 %144 7 9peIS 09'vE 09'vE T
J0A J0A Ao |e3yoL uels Suuuny I4:34%4 €-T Sapeln 91°8¢ 91°8¢ 3 Q 414 0z
-uoN | 333110D 8€209 UERVEEVETTTN 314 V101 UPA SHSW NdY SHWHLH SHSIAIALY SHIN| - 314 X J0A  J0AAON OH
[eal’y]
Alyluop-Arewiwing 314 INVITIY NOILYNAvY 00T 09398pna ¥Z/€T
\< S8'6LL'E / 283)j0) 01 Aemalen 1 s100Q UBdQ SBPNUY,
89'661- [£9°9¥9 [00'EEE6 CE'EET6 6€'05Z1 |60°679T |85'69L vE€'£9L |0£°£69 |00T8E |00°60v |00'8LE |00°ZOV |8LZ8E |00'v6Y |00TSY vy 1Tz [00°ZIY [00°T6F pzOT MOV (2301
8EPS- (0T |00299 €9°209 7€'75C |0€°SSE T @peln
ELEY |09°8E 00629 €LTLY 18167 |T6°08E 11 9pess
T9°Ey- |SE°69 00'308 6E'9L SO'LZE |PELEY 0T @pesn
97’SE- |0T'19 00048 | 7% 23] 12°6L€ |E9°9SP 6 2pely
88%- |0T'89 00°£9L [4%4:]4 01°95C ¥£'SS¢ [89°0S¢ g 2pess
0T €E- |08'8S 00'Z8L 06’8V €L'SLT 00'€9Z |LT°0TC £3peis
091 ov'sy  |oozzL 09'€TL SLLET 00'6¥Z |S89¢C ! | 9 8pesn
00°ST- [9¢'IY 00°Z8L 00°£9L 00'0L |[00TL |00TLZ |00'9L |00'CL |OO'ETT |00'68 |00°LT |00°68 |00'B8 S 9peso
0019- (2109 00°7£9 00°899 0009 [008 0089 |00°99 |00°S9 |0O¥8 0008 |00Ty |000L |00°Z8 ¥ 9peIo
00'6 0C'0r  |00°00L 00°60L 00€L |00'€L |0OTZ |00T9 [00SS |00C8 |00'T8 |00'6E [0O'TL |00°€6 g9pelso
00'E 243 00°ZL9 00°529 00°0£ |00°0L |00°2Z |00°£S |0099 |00'6L |0OV9  |00'SE |00'TL |0O'T6 zopesn
00'ET- |09vE 00'6v9 00'9€9 00'€S |00'S9 |00'8S |00€E8 0029 |00'9L [00'T8 |00'CE |00°TS |00'SL T opeJg
8L'TG- |9T'8€  |00919 (2421 0095 |00'Z8 |00'LE€ [00°09 [84'£S 0009 [009S |[v¥'LE [00°09 [00'8S Reqny |
=] w = = T [ [%) o
S | 3 £ g = g 5 el e |2 2|32 | 2|5 |5|3|§8|¢&]| %
3 g & g - 3 £ 2 Z 5 g = 2 g 2 & o 5 2
3 © = @ D = m o 9 o8 =3 3, g
2 & 3 =1 z I g z 2 m I < < E = 2 oo ad 3
. s 2 | 3| 5 2 Sl s (8|2 |2 |5 |z O O I
5 w =] T & 2 = = m 3 & T o 3 m
o n N & = o o o © 3 3 o
O ~ & = £ & o 3 3 m 3
° N ~.w o & )
= k4 @ = 3
o - @ 4]
2 ] »
A m
>
=
vZ0Z ‘8 Ildy

poday wawyjosug 314



Headcount Enrollment

4/82024

N o|o|coimm|FININOHHINIW
R NEEEN BB
vzoz |1udy |erol =1
| e
O|w|wo|w =)
VNN | 8
ySiH aueyods IN A0 Il R At I
|0 |0 | ™ (1]
i<t L
Jooyds ysiH peain R Al I
NbnmAlN|mm~N|H|OY ||| s (-]
TN |F N F|O N |O NN O -
suonndo Suiuwiea peaiN ~
oo~ < Ulinln|m|dlnlon|N|d|lo|d|N|O| s
mgg '1: Ivmmwl\ﬁvwmwmaa .
o~ -
9|PPIN dpIsuleyunoiN < 3
(]
'—
[= X120 [=] = ~Nlen~|O o~
| WO ™~ [ —
NN ™~ >
I|PPIN poomylioN v
(721
=
== =) = < |~|o|:n o
IS g 2 el
a|ppPIN Pue|ysiH @
=
olmlolmn|o|o o = ~N|w|oo|nn =)
NN INOS [- ] Q — o
o g T
w3 augh o 2
13 SUNAYS = z
=
5 =
NRERRIE D = oo~ o)
O[O~ g Se
w33s|itH yoiys a<x
z =
o
= | BIR|IR|IBIR R o IS99 3FRIZZ2|R|B|R|A|S| S
w3 MaIA duleld o 31 L ~
JEREEE S 2
wa|3 Aempin & Exﬁmmqmmv\wmajﬁgg
|—
RN|O (N[N [~ ]
N|O|WO|W|WO[M -]
w3 28p1y mopean gl
BIR|R|%|J|4 )
w3 [|[omaed — <
SEHEEE 3
wia|3 uadJs8Ianl <
VNN |||~ (o]
MmN =i
wid|3 apIsaM) N
QA || O] o~
[(CoRRTo N N N NNl i <] |
w3 1434|0) <
[« RETa Y Rl Ksad Bl Ko ~
nirsc|a||oo |0 D
wiaj3 poomiuaig <
<
S
P o -~ S
OHNM#I—GLDI\OOO\HHH QF
_ 0 O 0 Vv ULV YLV LYV Vg —
S'U'U'U'C'U'U'U'U'C'O'O'G ©
o I I L O O =y
R CECECECECEGCECECEGECEGRG) [




[o0$ | 210'Z56°c6$ | 081'069°08% [ 2e8192°¢€18 ] 085'6£6°168 | szL'v6E'eS | 850'878'6.% | g62°2LL°8% | [ENOY [BjO)
0 YNLOV

669°6£0°01 0 SIvNLIY

Pe0e/LES

IVNLOY

+202/06/%

wvniov

v20Z/LE/E

v62°2€0°01L 6S0°8EL'EL 288°L6L°LL LLVOvE'L 259'068°CL 0£5°Z1E 89Z°LYSZL 758°9¢ SIvniLoy

¥202/82/E

RA417%004

pc0c/LEl

szealeol 908'8.¢°cL

nLoY

£202/LE/2)

TvnLov

£202/06/L 1

19Z°08S'LE £95v1E'8lL

Tvnidv

£202/1/04

_VNLOY

£202/0E/6
9£1°950C 1 £20Z/1/6 Used buiuuibag
JONYIVE NYOT aNN4 ¥3FHLO | ANINFSHNESIa TIOHA VL J7GVAYd S1di3034 ERINETER] INIFNNOILHOdY | SNOLLDOTTTIO0 HINOW
ANINLSIANI ONNF-H3LNI HIASNVH.L TVLOL SINNODOV TVLOL YIHLO JIVIS XV1
% HSYD

202 ‘L€ LSNONV OL £20Z ‘L ¥39W3Ld3S
FTNAIHIS MOTd HSVD
aNNd Tvd3aNIs
PSE# LOIMLSIA TOOHIS avan



ALVNILSI ve-e2@ pe-gc@ ¢¢-cclm Zg-led

SN
NN
i}
Q
i |
\\l\\\
Q
|
.

6,512,147

6,504,741
6,743714 |

6,788,F72

7,521,528

aosuejeg pund paubissy sse1

+ (000'000't)

- {000'0002)

000'000'2

-+ 000'000'%

000°000°9

000'000°8

- 000°000°0L

asuejeg yseo JoN JO UOSLRAWOY IBDA-0)-1B3 A PISIADY

| 10,250,440

000'000°ZL

--000'000'%L



Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
March 01, 2024 through March 31, 2024

[ nclude Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
00 Regular Instruction (-)
10 Federal Stimulus (-)
20 Special Ed Instruction (-)
30 Vocational Ed Instruction (-)
40 Skills Center Instruction (-}
50 & 60 Compensatory Ed Instruction (-)
70 Other Instructional Programs (-)
80 Community Services (-)
90 Support Services (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Qut
D. Other Fin Uses

General Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES
G. GIL 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted for Other ltems (-)

G/L 821 Restricted for CO of Restricted Rev (-)
G/L 828 Restricted for CO of F/S Rev (-)

G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service (-)

GI/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - inventory & Prepaid (-)
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-)

GJ/L 875 Assigned to Contingencies (-)

GI/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes (-)

G/L 891 Unassigned to Minimum FB Policy (-)
GJ/L 898 PY Corrections or Restatements (-)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - 1)
TOTALS

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
18,114,175.00 924,094.21 8,712,794.69 9,401,380.31 48.1%
2,382,700.00 241,829.24 2,416,266.63 (33,554.07)  101.4%
102,168,581.00 8,918,607.30 57,533,082.12 44,635,498.88 56.3%
28,025,526.00 2,650,213.23 15,951,894.96 12,073,631.04 56.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9,855,892.00 901,830.24 5,440,070.39 4,415,821.61 55.2%
50,000.00 3,710.00 23,805.00 26,195.00 47.6%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
50,000.00 5,000.00 23,495.45 26,504.55 47.0%
160,646,874.00 13,546,184.22  90,101,409.24 70,545,477.32  56.1%
90,713,569.00 7,743,221.72 51,926,615.69 33,762,586.68 5,024,366.63 94.5%
260,014.00 7,738.09 23,011.25 10,304.56 226,698.19 12.8%
24,736,138.00 2,035,981.55 14,296,072.09 9,480,206.85 959,859.06 96.1%
6,748,325.00 527,549.43 3,693,915.32 2,469,720.37 684,689.31 89.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7,740,848.00 508,483.68 3,029,620.59 1,973,632.65 2,737,694.76 64.6%
1,384,695.00 36,618.03 239,002.93 146,168.12 999,523.95 27.8%
262,155.00 28,820.26 271,663.80 89,991.87 (99,500.67) 138.0%
34,323 922.00 2,929,411.81 19,431,148.52 9,005,776.31 5,886,997.17 82.8%
13,818,824.57 56,938,387.41  16,420,228.40  90.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
D)  (5522,792.00)  (272,640.35)  (2,709,640.95) 54,125,248.92 (34.0%)
9,993,762.00 12,873,304.94
XXX 0.00
4,470,970.00 10,163,663.99 92,811,050.19
= 55685%
0.00 0.00
383,966.00 296,460.20 166,169,666.00
1,078,236.00 2,092,173.38
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
546,935.00 1,498,349.01
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,461,833.00 3,924,039.38
0.00 5,062,282.97
0.00 0.00
0.00 (2,709,640.95)

4,470,970.00

10,163,663.99




Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
March 01, 2024 through March 31, 2024

(O Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)
2000 Local Support Nontax (+)
3000 State, General Purpose {(+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal. General Purpose (+)
6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Districts (+)
8000 Other Agencies & Associates (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue
B. Expenses
10 Sites (-)
20 Buildings (-)
30 Equipment (-}
40 Energy (-)
50 Sale and Lease Expenditures (-)
60 Bond/Levy Issuance (-)
90 Debt (-)
TOTAL Expenses
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

Capital Projects Fund

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES

OVER(UNDER}) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
100,000.00 17,947.51 121,731.65 (21,731.65) 121.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
100,000.00 17,947.51 121,731.65 (21,731.65) 121.7%
3,273,208.00 1,000.00 3,925.00 18,530.00 3,250,753.00 0.7%
1,062,000.00 87,221.21 352,006.87 635,672.20 74,320.93 93.0%
756,717.00 0.00 58,110.97 89,013.05 609,592.98 19.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5,091,925.00 88,221.21 414,042.84  743,215.25  3,934,666.91 22.7%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(4,991,925.00) (70,273.70) (292,311.19) (3,956,398.56)  99.0%

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 5,538,118.00
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) 20000(X
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 546,193.00
. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other items (-) 0.00
G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (-) 0.00
G/L 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-) 0.00
G/L 861 Restricted From Bond Proceeds (H-1) 0.00
G/L 863 Restricted From State Proceeds (H-1) 0.00
G/L 870.Committed to Other Purposes (-) 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (H-1) 546,193.00
G/L 880 Unassigned Fund Balance (H - I} 0.00
TOTALS 546,193.00

7,489,475.86
0.00

7,197,164.67

0.00

0.00

0.00
5,175,546.35
0.00

0.00
2,021,618.32
0.00
7,197,164.67



Fiscal Year 2023-24
March 01, 2024 through March 31, 2024

Mead School District No 354
Budget Status Report

[ Include Pre Encumbrance
A.

Revenue

1000 Local Taxes (+)

2000 Local Support Nontax {(+)

3000 State, General Purpose (+)

5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)

6000 Federal, Special Purpose (+)

9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue

B.

Expenses

Matured Bond Expenditures (-)

Interest on Bonds (-)

Interest on Interfund Loan (-)

Bond Transfer Fees (-)

TOTAL Expenses

C.
D.

E.

F
G.
H

Other Fin Uses Trans Out
Other Fin Uses

EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D}

. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G)

ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-)
GIL 835 Restricted For Arbitrage Rebate (-)

G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-}

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)
G/L 830 Restricted For Debt Service (H - 1)

TOTALS

Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB
14,542,487.00 721,150.82 7,158,501.89
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
14,542,487.00 721,150.82 7,158,501.89
6,165,000.00 0.00 6,165,000.00 0.00
7,447,663.00 0.00 3,778,718.75 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,627,663.00 0.00 9,943,718.75 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
914,824.00 721,150.82 (2,785,216.86)
4,705,950.00 4,726,191.71
XXX 0.00
5,620,774.00 1,940,974.85
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
5,620,774.00 1,940,974.85
5,620,774.00 1,940,974.85

BALANCE % USED

7,383,985.11
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
7,383,985.11

0.00
3,668,944.25
0.00

15,000.00
3,683,944.25
0.00

0.00

3,700,040.86

49.2%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

49.2%

100.0%
50.7%
0.0%
0.0%
73.0%
0.0%
0.0%

(23.7%)



Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
March 01, 2024 through March 31, 2024

[ Include Pre Encumbrance
A. Revenue

Associated Student Body Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FOR YEAR ENCUMB

1000 General Student Body (+) 691,500.00 15,886.79 386,352.63
2000 Athletics (+) 613,770.00 50,029.51 397,498.98
3000 Classes (+) 532,400.00 88,966.65 613,324.58
4000 Clubs (+) 84,300.00 8,580.00 40,626.89
6000 Private Moneys (+) 92,450.00 230.00 8,715.64
TOTAL Revenue 2,014,420.00 163,692.95 1,446,518.72
B. Expenses
1000 General Student Body (-} 563,145.00 25,032.93 142,725.09 2,188.21
2000 Athletics (-) 883,950.00 88,380.29 459,471.96 53,148.59
3000 Classes (-) 638,098.00 180,538.61 493,464.32 50,129.06
4000 Clubs (-) 101,310.00 10,380.28 34,464 .42 5,369.90
6000 Private Moneys (-} 94,050.00 1,227.49 6,733.06 265.00
TOTAL Expenses 2,280,553.00 305,559.60 1,136,858.85 111,100.76
C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
D. Other Fin Uses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D) (266,133.00) (141,866.65) 309,659.87
F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES 438,828.00 1,041,703.10
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-) 000X 0.00
H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G) 172,695.00 1,351,362.97
. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 850 Restricted For Uninsured Risks (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes (-} 0.00 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-) 0.00 0.00
G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - |} 172,8695.00 1,351,362.97
TOTALS 172,695.00 1,351,362.97

BALANCE % USED

305,147.37
216,271.02
(80,144.58)
43,873.11
83,734.36
568,881.28

418,231.70
371.329.45
94,504.62
61,475.68
87,051.94
1,032,593.39
0.00

0.00

(463,712.11)

55.9%
64.8%
115.1%
48.0%
9.4%
71.8%

25.7%
58.0%
85.2%
39.3%
7.4%
54.7%
0.0%
0.0%

17.0%



Mead School District No 354

Budget Status Report

Fiscal Year 2023-24
March 01, 2024 through March 31, 2024

[ Include Pre Encumbrance

A. Revenue
1000 Local Taxes (+)

2000 Local Support Nontax (+}
3000 State, General Purpose (+)
4000 State, Special Purpose (+)
5000 Federal, General Purpose (+)
8000 Other Agencies and Assoc. (+)
9000 Other Financing Sources (+)
TOTAL Revenue

B. Expenses

Type 30 Equipment (-)

Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance (-}
Type 90 Debt (-}

TOTAL Expenses

C. Other Fin Uses Trans Out
D. Other Fin Uses

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCES
OVER(UNDER) EXP/OTHER FIN USES (A-B-C-D)

. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCES

. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS (+OR-)

I @ m

. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F+/-G})

. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems (-)

G/L 830 Reserved For Debt Service (-)

G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (-)

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance (-)

G/L 819 Restricted For Fund Purposes (H - 1)
TOTALS

Transportation Vehicle Fund

ANNUAL ACTUAL FOR ACTUAL
BUDGET DATE RANGE FORYEAR  ENCUMB BALANCE % USED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,500.00 1,416.36 14,135.27 (11,635.27) 565.4%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
718,231.00 0.00 0.00 718,231.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
720,731.00 1,416.36 14,135.27 706,595.73  2.0%
1,500,000.00 645,883.99 645,883.99 180,286.66 673,829.35 55.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,500,000.00 645,883.99 645,883.99  180,286.66 673,829.35 55.1%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.0%
(779,269.00)  (644,467.63) (631,748.72) 32,766.38 (53.1%)
866,791.00 876,741.84
XOOXXX 0.00
87,522.00 244,993.12
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
87,522.00 244.993.12
87,522.00 244,993.12



€202 pUISIq LE'66 14 610Z/12/0T Suipjing uiey |00YoS Aleyuawia|3 Aempipyy

[ooyss
€202 PLIsIg 9676 P 0102/8/2 3PPIIN BpISUIeIUNOIN |00Y3S BIPPIA pisulelunopy
£20T 121381Q 52’16 fan 6002/11/S AJejuawa|3 maiA auield |o0Yas Alejuswia|3 maip aldield
£702 181 vv°06 9z £66T/22/01 Suipjing ulepy |00YS YBiH duejods IN
€702 12113810 0L'66 T €20Z/11/1 Bulpjing uley fooyas Atejuswa)g s|iiH yojiys
A8 %
Ina vog Q3131dN0D LNINSSISSY HV3IA A1vd IDINVI4IIIV oNIaTINg LIS
a3idi1L43d IX3IN M3IIATY NOLLIANOD ddV advod oNiaiing
TYNNNY ONIaTINg
....... ¥20¢-£2¢07--—---

{(301351Q JooYyas peatAl) Moday pieog jenuuy welSold UOIIBAIDSAId 19SSy

STOOHIS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILVYINYOINI
uoneziuediQ pue saIES (00YIS




¥z Jo z abod

1Z0Z ‘82 DN P310i1au3aon

uonpzIUDBIQ PUD S313j1I04 [0OYIS

pPoo9 %0006 0z019 uo119NJ15U0) JoOoy ainjonansiadng
U3|[22%3 %00 00T 0109V ageurelpgns Buip|ing uolleSIIIAl SeD puE J21BM
U9|93%3 %00°00T 0ToRY SPEID Uo Sqe|S piepuels apesn uo sqe|s
U3|23X3 %00°00T 0T0TvY uollepunod piepuels suonepunoy
ONILVY ALIMOIYd 3002
NOILIONOD FINVNILNIVIN 1N3INO4INOD ININOdINOD AT9NISSY-dNSs
syusuodwo) Juipjing
£££59 £L€°99 €L£'99 sjejol Suip|ing
€L€°59 €L£'59 ££€'59 B3y Ule|y 0861
31VQ IDNV1dIDV iitva 1408 140§ vIdv 1lna

ayvo9g TYNISIHO

panoday joN

pauoday J0N

payoday joN
220e/TT/Y
£C0T/LT/E

¥eoz/8/v

31va LN3S3Yd

130d3Y qyvog

174114
219jdwodu)
a1ajdwoodu)
319jdwoou|
91ajdwonu|

PLIsia

PUsIg

Ag Q3131dNOD
M3INTY TYANNY

AJNVdNIJ0 TVNIDIHO

19Np S1 ¥Id PajiHal 3xau 3y
PaMB3IASY 10N 0

pamainay 10N

o

pamainay 10N

o o

pPamainay 10N
0£'66 0

0L'66 T

LNINISSISSV
NOILIONOD
ONIQlIng

HVY3IA ddV

Q3IZIND0I3Y dVIS

610¢-8T0¢
0202-6T0C
1202-020¢
¢20e-120¢
€207-7¢0¢

¥20Z-£20C

dv3A
ONILYOd3Y

wei301d uolleAIasald 19SSV Y3 Yiim Ajdwiod o) pasinbal st Suipjing siyL

(11151 jooyas peajal) woday pieoq |enuuy weiSold UOKIEAIDSAI] 1955y

14 0S TYNOILINYLSNI SSO¥D

ONIQING SSOYS

“N3JJ-UI-MaU JO 4S L0E VT

‘uoneziuIRpoU Jo 45 £8/'0S SHOdaU pIodaJ JO 1091YIY
*6T0T Isn3ny sI uons|dwod paredipiuy g1z [Hdy uidaq
0} pajnpayds si 3oaload Juswade|day g UCIIEZIUISPON

1o13s1g
patdnaag
£20Z/TT/1

T
A103s 9|8uIS - jo0YdS Alejuawial]

QINODISSY LD1d1s1d

dV3IA VIV

Aiojuaau] Suipping

SINIWINOD

A9 Q313NdNOD MIIATY TVNNNY
SHLSIHIALIVYVHD

31Va IDNV 143DV QUvOo9g
SY0O014 40 YIFGNNN

3dAL 37140¥d
s|ie3aq Juipjing

Buipjing uely - |ooysg Atejuswal3 siitH Yonys

STO0HIS 40 NOILIANO3 ANV NOILYINHO4NI
uoneziuediq pue so

-



vz Jo € abod

¥20T ‘8T 40N pIInIausn

‘UOIIBIOLIIIBP
3 98e 01 anp Jeam g aSeweq

Buaylespn 93eUNS U3YIO
B8R0
1U3|[93X3 %00°00T 090€8

"uoneouslap 13 a8e

0} anp seam g afeweq ‘pasiwoidwod
S| $52UdAI234)S 249Y1 JUlod

e 0] padewep ase SINOASUMOP SWOS

Suiiayieap adepns 48yl
JaY3Q ‘Buiutelq 10N sinodsumoq/sianng

Ju3|[23%3 %00°00T 0z0¢ed

‘91| 9]qEIAIBS JO pud Julesu LIoM

13430
By
1U3)139X3 %00°00T 0T0£8
1U3(139X3 %00°00T 0L0zd
1U3)(99X3 %00°00T 050zd

"Buriayieam/aBe 01 anp s|eas padeweq
Buiddins 1ayresapn/3unined

UuolIs0l1l0) 40 10y

JU9||39x3 %00'00T 0079

‘98e 1g Jeom :sasne)
"1n0J3 3uissiw pue 3upjoeld BWoS

1BY10
supjeq ‘Suijsad ‘Bunpety

uonPZIUDBIO PUD SN JOOYIS

S UEINN )
:535nD)

KETRlETSIIE ]

s3uiuadp |eIUOZIIOH

ISJUBLLIWO)
1$asnp)
:sapuafaqg

s9oueusaunddy jooy

ISBWUWO)
:sasnp)
sapuaifag

Suyooy $3iNS0O[OUJ |BIUOZIIOH 10LIIIXT

SIUDA PUE SJIDANOT JOUDIXT
$9}|1UD PUE 5100Q 401131X3
BIUEDHI g
:53asn0)
:sapuapifaq
SMOPUIAA J10113IX3
SSqusnnio)

595no)

:sapuatfag

JU3||29X3 %00°00T 010Z9 S||eM JOLIIXT S9.NSOIU3 |[EJIIA JOLIAIXT
DNILYYH ALIHOIYd Ele[en]
NOILLIQNOD IONVYNILNIVIN LNINOdINOD ININOdINOD ATIN3SSY-ans

(32113510 |o0Y2S peajnl) Hoday pieog jenuuy weiSold UOIIBAIDSAl] 13SSY

STO0OHIS 30 NOILIANOD NV NOILYINHOANI

uoeziuesiQ pue sanjjoe4 [0oyIs

sjuauodwo) Juipjing




vZ fo v abod

1U3(199%3 %00°00T

1U3)39%3 %00'00T

U3|{39X3 %00°'00T

1U8}|99X3 %00°001
1U3|99X3 %00°00T
1us||39X3 %00°00T

Jua)|99X3 %00°00T

207 ‘8T 4D P3104aU3D)

aoueseaddy s2epns

05072

‘28e YlIm 91BINSUSILIOD UOIHPUOD
uofielonalRq

uo[1e40|0381Q ‘sulels

0020

*28e Y}IM 91RINSUIWILLOD LOIHPUOT
‘Jeam 13 ade 01 anp pafewep ysiul4

3Yy0
3oueseaddy sdepns

0¢02d

*98e Y1IM S1BINSUSLULLIOD UOIYIPUO)
‘Jeam 3 98e 01 snp padewep ysiui4

afeweq adseyns

soueseaddy aoeyns
01022
0L01D
05010
0v0T1D

*a8e Uy1IM 93BINSUSWILIOD UOIHPUC)
*leam 13 a3e 03 anp adewep ysiul4

UOIIPUOY) [BLAIBIA

uotjeuiwe|3aq Jo 1uied Sulaad

:sapuaIdIfag

saysiul4 Buipad
[SJUWIWO)
1595N07)
:sanuafaqg

Bunioopy

SuBWWo)
:sasno?y

:s31u11f3g

suoI1e3lIge4 101123U|

SJUBLIWOD)
:595N0)
:sapouaidifag
saysiuld jlep
uoi3aNIIsuo) Sulj19) papuadsng
UOoI19N1ISUOD 10044 pasiey

S3}ED) pUE S L0

SIUBWWOYD
:595n0D)

:sapuanag

u0§30ZIUDBIQ PUD S3IMIIDS [O0YIS

S3YSiul4 JoLR3u|

1U8}{29X3 %00°00T 0£0TD 5100 JoL3)U)
U3)|23X3 %00°00T 07012 SMOPUIAA JORIU|
JU9{193X3 %00°00T 010TD suolji}ied Jouaiu) UOo{}IN1ISUO) J0H3UY
JU3|193X3 %00°00T 080¢g $34nS0[dUJ JOLIXI PEIYIIAD S2INS0|PU3 |e}UOZLIOH JOLIIINT
ONILYY ALIYOlYd 3002
NOLLIANOD JONVNILNIVIN ININOJINOD 1NINOdINOD A19N3ISSY-9NS

(31351 |00YIS pesy) 1oday paeog [enuuy weiSold UONEAIdsSId 1asSyY

STOOHJS 40 NOILIANOD GNV NOILVIAYOANI

uoneziuedip pue saiy|ioe4 [ooyds

siusuodwio] Suip[ing



vz fo g abog

1u3||39X3 %00°00T
JU3{|89X3 %00°00T
1U3(|92X3 %00°001

JUS[139X3 %00°00T

1us||ad%3 %00°00T
1ua)a3xX3 %00°001

JUB|I=9X3 %00°00T

JU3|(39X7 %00°00T

U3(193X3 %00°00T

Jua{|83x3 %00°00T

JU3||39x3 %00°00T

JU3|39X3 %00°00T
1U3|99X3 %00°00T

1U3J93X3 %00°00T

vZ0Z '8Z IO p310IaU30

0709Q
01094
0v0sa

0g0sa

0¢0sa
0cova

090€d

050€d

‘3JueURIUIEW
ySy ‘a41j 91qEDIAIRS JO pua Jeap

13410 92u99s9|0sqQ 1uawdinbl

RYI0

0c0¢eq

‘33ueUIUIRW
YSiy ‘241 2qeIIAIDS JO PUD JBDN

J3Y10 ‘92u92$9|0sqQ 1wawdinb3
BY10
0z0ga
o1o£Q

0€0ca
0z0za

01024

SUOIIEDIUNLIWOY 310/
suoneluNWWo) ejeq

Sunysn

lamod |eau3a3|3 asoding |elausn

uonRnquIsig
pue sa3laleg _mu_b.uw_u

$311|8123dS U01392104d 314

uorie|i3uaA

SWwId)sAg
uonNqLIsIa JVAH Aujey

Sjuawuo)
MY:LYil 7))

:sapuanifag

swa3sAs Sujjoon

RIVENT)
:sasno?)

:$3)13u31lfoq
swiaisAs Bunesy

SWIISAS [an4 Ajoed

SWAISAS
Buiquinid 1oddns Buipjing

a8eujelq Aieliueg

uonNquUISIq J31BM\ J13S3WOQ

uonpZIULBIO PUD SIS JOOYIS

SUCIIBIIUNWWO)

182143933

UoI122104d a4

JVAH

Suiquinid

‘a8e ‘uonesoualeq SWIWWOD)
aSeweq a3epNS sasnp? Saysiul4 Jola3u)
ONILYY ALIHOIYd 3Q00
NOILIONOD FOINVNILNIVIA ININOJINOD 1NINOdNOD ATdINASSY-9NS

(30141519 jooYyas peay) Moday pleog |enuuy weaSold UoIBAI3sSaId 19SSy

S100HIS 40 NOILIANOD NV NOILVINYOANI
uoneziuesIQ pue sanjned4 |ooyas

sjusuodwo) Julpjing




vz Jo g abog

U9|193x3 %00°00T

U3193X3 %00°00T

u8||33X3 %00°001T

B(123X3 %00°00T

1U3|§99x3 %00°00T

1U3(199X3 %00°00T

1Us(123X3 %00°00T
UL|1eax3 %00°00T

JU9|{39X3 %00°00T

uUs}|a3X3 %00'00T

UB)|83X3 %00°00T

1U3|39x%3 %00°00T

¥Z0Z ‘82 DN paIDIIUIY

0s0¢3

uawaoe|dal spaau fuIop
uolelola13q

uoneJold1ag IeMNS
01073
06013

04013

0v013
"241] BJGBIIAIDS JO PUB JeBN
J9Y10 ‘uonesouiaq 28y

Y10

0eo13

01080
05044

0go0.d

01040

0909d
"3}1] B|GEIIAIDS JO PUS JBAN
J9Y10 ‘92u3359|05GQ 3uswdinby

Y10

0e09a

sBuiysiuind o|qeaoiy
ISIUUIIOD)
:sasnp)
:$312u11fog
s3ulysiuing paxi4
wawdinbj Jayip
wswdinbz
jeuoIleaUd9Y pue JuswWwuleIIug
juswdinb3 jeuonninsuy
SIUWIWOD
:5asND)
:sapuafag
wawdinb3 jeiawuwo)
5|043U0D
Anpoe4 uoijewolny paiedsaug

WJe|y pue uorolag

9IUBJ|I2AING J]U0JIID|T

uon3laq
UOISNJIU| PUE [0J3U0D) SS300Y

Sulioluop
PUE SUOIIEJIUNWLUOD PAINGUISIQ

JSJUIUUO)
J525N07)

:sapuanifag

SUGHIEJIUNWILIOY) O3PIA-OIPNY

uoPZIUDBIQ PUD S3IIIDS [OOYIS

sSuysiuang

awdinb3y

uonewolny pajessanu|

Ainaas pue Ayojes 21uonda|3

*9J1] 9|RIIAIIS JO puUR JRaAN :SJUAWWI0D
1230 ‘22us253|05qQ 1wawdinb] :sasno)
Y10 :sapuapifag SUONEIIUNWILIOD)
ONILVY ALlHOIYd 3aod
NOILLIANOD JONVYNILNIVIA 1N3INO4INOD 1ININOdINOD A18IN3ISSY-9NS

{11381 |ooYyds peain]) Hoday pieog [enuuy WeiSold UOIIBAISSILd J3sSY

ST00HJS 40 NOILIONOD ANV NOILVINYOSNI

uoljeziuediQ pue sali|ed [ooyIs

sjuauodwo) Juipjing




vz fo 7 abnd PZOZ ‘ST IO PADIAUID 401DZIUDBIQ PUD S3I|IID4 jOOYIS

“JUBWaoe|dal SPadU ‘UIoM SWBWWOY
uoljesolalaq 1535ND)
UOI}RI01I}DQ D8NG :5312uai1fag s3uysiuing
DNILYY ALIHOIYd 3000
NOLLIONOD IINVNILNIVIN IN3INOdINOD ININOJINOD A18Wassy-dns

siuauodwo) Juipjing

(3oL381Q jo0YdS pea) oday pieog [enuuy weldold UOIIBAIDSAId 135Sy

S100HIS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILYINHOANI
uolieziuediQ pue salj[1ped jooyas




¥z Jo 8 abod

yZ0Z ‘8z 10N P310I3U39

uoIDZIUDBIQ PpUp 53131304 JOOYIS

PooYH %00°06 0TO0Td U0|19N115UQD) 4004 ainpnusiadng
PooY %00°06 0109Y a8euieapqns Bulp|ing uonesni seg pue Jdajep
PO0OY %00'06 oTOvY apeis uo sqes piepuels apesn uo sqejs
Poo5 %00°06 0ToTv uoijepunod piepueig suohjepunog
ONLLVY ALIYOIYd 3Q03
NOLLIONOD FONVYNILNIVIN IN3INOdINOD IN3INOdINOD A1gIN3SSY-ans
sjuauodwo) Suip|ing
LLT'OET LLT'0ET LLTOET sjeio] Sujpiing
L661/1/9 L66T/T/6 LLT'0ET LIT'0ET LIT'08T aueyods N L66T
31vd IDNVLdIIDV iiva 1408 1408 V3Idv 111n9

auvo9g TYNIDIHO

pauoday joN

pavoday 10N

pauoday JoN
TToe/1T/Y
€20t/Le/s

vz0e/8/v

11va LN3S34d
140434 Qyvog

€207
919|dwoosu|
PsIq
219|dwody|
Psia
PsIa

PUISIA

A9 Q3171dINOD
M3IAZY TVNNNY

AJNVYdNII0 TVNIDIHO

1aNP S1 Y28 PaRILSd IX3U By |

Pamainsy 10N 12
£5'98 44

pPamaiAsy 10N €z
8288 vz
116 T4
v9'06 9z

INIWSSISSY

NOILIONOD UV3IA ddV
oNIaTINg

Q3ZINDOD3Y dVIS

6102-810¢
070¢-610¢C
1¢0¢-0z0¢
2¢0Z-120¢
£20¢-220¢

¥20Z-£20¢

YviA

ONILYOdIY

wesSoid UOKRAIFSI 19SSV ay) yum Ajdwiod 03 pasinbai si Sulpjing sy

(121151q jooYdS peayl) Hoday pieog [enuuy Wweidold UoleAIasald 19SSy

14 OS TYNOLLINYLSNI SSOYD

ONIQ1ING S50YD

PIsIg
pa1dninQ

L66T/72/01

Z

Aloys-nInip - jooyas ysiy

Q3INDISSY 12141S1a

HV3IA VIV

Riojuaauj Juipjing

A8 A113T1dINOI MIINIY TVNNNY
SIILSIYILIVIVHI

31vd IDNVL4IDOV quvod
SHOO01d 40 Y3IgWNN

3dAL 311H0YUd

s|1ie1aq Suipjing

Buipiing utep - jooyag ybiy sueyods W

STOOHJS 40 NOILLIANOD ANV NOILYIWHO4NI

uolieziuesiQ pue sa




vZ fo 6 aboy ¥Z0Z ‘87 40N PaIDIAUD uonDZIUDBIQ PUD S31UIIDS [O0YIS

uoIe10]02s1q ‘sulels ‘Isylp MEIRIE]RlIET)
POOS %00°06 Qg0 Sunooly
PO0S %00°06 02022 SUOI1BJ14GES JOLISIY|
'sweas je Suipad 13 uIom IMA SJUBWIWO)
aSeweq a3e4nS Y10 :s95n0)
saysiul{ duizeuiwejag/padiepn ‘aoueleaddy aoeung :S31puafaqg
PooY %00°06 0102 saysiuld |jlem saysiul4 JoLau]
Poo9 %00°06 007D  uopdNIIsuo Bulpa) papuadsng
POOD %00'06 001D S31E9 PUE S3[|UD JOLSY]
pooo %00°06 0€01D $400Q Jola)
poo5 %00°06 0Z01) SMOPUIAN JOLRL)
POOD %00°06 01012 suoniMed JoLd| uoIdNIISUO) J0LIBIU]
PO0S %00°06 090¢9 s3uiuadQ [ejuoziioH
Po09 %0006 0zo€q sdueusLInddy jooy
PooOY %00°06 01059 8uyyooy S3INSO[OUJ [EIUOZIIOH J01191X3
Poo5 %00°06 0079 SJU3A PUE SIBANOT JOLI3IXT
po05 %00°06 0s0z49 S$3I4D pue si00( JoHIIX3
‘papaau se Juswaze|dal
aJinbaJ s|eas Jayieam Bupjea SuBWIWIO)
J3y1Q ‘uoilpuo) jeLale !$3sND)
13410 :5312Ua1faQg
1U9]193X3 %00°00T 0c0o¢zq SMOPUIAA J0141X3
PooS %00°06 01029 S||BAN JO1I91XT S2ANS0DUJ [EPIA JO1AIXT
pooD %00°06 0801d slieys
Po0S %0006 0coTg UoI13NJIsuo) JOooy ampnnsiadng
ONILVYY ALIYOIdd 1002
NOILLIONOD IONVNILNIVIN 1ININOdINOD LNINOdWOD AT9IN3SSY-9NS

sjusuoduwo) duipjing

(1v151Q [00Y2S pEalAl} Hoday pieog |enuuy weiSold UoljeAIdsald 1955y

STOOHJS 40 NOILIGNOD ANV NOILYWYHOLINI
uonezjuesiQ pue saljizes jooyas




¥Z fo 01 2604

tZ0Z ‘8Z 10N P3I0I3UID

uonpzupbiQ pup 53131j1004 jOOYIS

poo5 %0006 0209a SUOIIBDIUNWIWOY) IJIOA
POOD %00°06 01090 suoledIUNWWo) eleQ suoiesIUNWWo)
POOD %00°06 0r0sa Bunysn
Po0S %00 06 0€0SQ J3MOd [B211329)] asodund jerauag
uonnqLisiq
pooYH %00°06 0Z0sa PUE S92JAJ3S |BOLIIII|]
PooY %0006 01050 UO[IBJI3UID Jamaod Ajjioed |e211339)3
POOY %00°06 0s0ta sanjenads uoi}ajoid 2414
pPooo %00'06 oTova uojssalddng aui4 uo3I830.4d 3414
pooY %00°06 090¢d uonenuap
SWISAS
Poob %0006 0s0gdQ uonNqLIsIQ JVAH Ajioed
Po09H %0006 0g0ed swa3sAs 8uljoo)
PooDH %00°06 0¢0¢d swajsAs Supjeay
POOD %00 06 0T0£d swiaysAs |ang Ayey JVAH
Po0oS %00°06 0S0ZG  4Iy-passaldwio) dIAIRS [eIausH
SWA1ISAS
Po0S %00°06 0€0Za Buiqun|d Hoddng Buipjing
pPoo9 %00°06 0z0ca a3eulelg Aieliues
pooYH %00°06 010¢a uonnqgLasiqg 191ep dsawoq Suiquiniq
pPoo9 %00°06 01014 SWwIRIsAS BUIASAUO)) |RIIIBA SuiAanuo)
PooD %00°06 05020 saysiuty Buia)
Poo5 %0006 0r0Zo saysiuld Jieis
"UIoM [3J1] 2|qed1nIas Jo pud Buean SUWWOoD
J2Y10 ‘uoneiolisag :$3sND) saysiul4 Jouau|
ONLLVY ALIYOIMd 3002
NOILIGNOD FONVNILNIVIA LININOJWOD 1N3INOdINOD A19IN3SSY-aNsS

(3311251 jooYIS PESIA) ModaYy pleog jenuuy welSold Uo1IBAIRSALd 1SSy

STO0HIS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILVINYO4INI
uoneziuesio pue sa13joe4 |00YS

sjuauodwo) suipjing



vz Jo 1T abpg

vZ0Z ‘8T 4PN PAIDIUIY

uonpzZIUPBIQ PUD S313j13D4 JOOYIS

Jied %0079 08023 sulysiuing a|qeAoln
poo9 %00°06 01073 sBuysiuing paxi4 sduysiuing
pooS %00'06 06013 wawdinb3 J3y10
juawdinbj
pooD %00°06 04073 |euOlIEa.03Y puB JUSWIUIEAIU]
pooD %00°06 0v0T3 1awdinb3 |euUoRNISU|
pooD %00°06 0£0T3 uawdinbg [eruswwor juawdinb3
*92U3253|05q0
13 a8e 01 anp 3d1A4BS 0} YNIIIT 1SQUAUILIOD
22U9253]0sqQ Juswdinby $a5N0)
13Y10 :saruafifaq
S|043U0)
pPoOOD %00°06 01084 A1i[1984 UOHRWOINY PaleJSIU| uoflewolny pajeiSaju|
poo9 %00°06 050.L0 ulely pue uoialaQg
POOY %0006 0g0LQ DUE|[ISAINS JIU04II9|T
uai19919q
pooo %00°06 01024 UOISNJIU| PUB |0JIUO) 55900y A1n38g pue Ajajes 31u0a333|3
Buuonuop
poo9 %00'06 090930 pue suoizesIUNWWO) paInguasiq
pooo %00'06 0€09Q SUDIIEDIUNWILIOY 03PIA-0IPNY suonelunwwo)
SNILVY ALIHOIdd 340>
NOILIONOD FONVNILNIVIN 1N3INOJINOD ININOJWOD A19N3SSY-aNnsS

(11351Q jooyds peaiAl) Joday pieog [enuuy weiSold UolBAIasald 39SSY

STOOHJS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILYIWHOLNI
uoleziuesiQ pue sajed jooyds

sjusuodwio) Juipjing



vz fo z1 abog

rZ0Z ‘87 10N PIIDIBUID

uonpzIUPBIQ PUD S31J1I0H |OOYIS

UBJ199XT %00°00T 0TO9Y adeuteapgng 3uip|ing uonesnN se9 pue 1a1epm
JU3(199X3 %00°00T 0TObY 9pe.D Uo Sqe|S pJepuels 9pe.o uo sqejs
1U3|199X3 %00°00T OTOTY uonepunoy piepuels suonepunoy
DNILYY ALIHOIYd 3002
NOILIGNOD IINVNILNIVIA AN3INOJWOD ININOJINOD A18WasSv-ans
sjuauodwo) 3uip|ing
ETL'LS €TLLS €TL'LS sjejol 3uipjing
600Z/1T/S £00Z/1/6 €TLLS €1LLS €TLLS T ealy L00T
31vA 3INVLAIDIV aLva 110$ 110s vauy 1ng
Qyvod TYNIDINO AINVANIIO TYNIDIHO Q3ZINDOIIY dVIS 14 DS TYNOILINYLSNI SSOUD ONIQ1ING SSOUD AINDISSY LD11SIa YV3A VIHY

pauoday 1oN

panoday 10N

panoday 10y
TT0T/TT/Y
€z0t/Le/e

¥20T/8/¥

31vq LN3IS3Yd

140434 Quvog

wesS0u1d UOIIBAIBSBId 1955V a3 yum Ajdwiod 03 pasinbai st Sulpjing siyy

£20¢ 1aNp s Y9 PalIKad 1XaU 3Y)
a12(dwodu pamalnay 10N 6 6T0¢Z-810¢
NS TE'¥6 0T 0Z0T-610T
a32jdwoou| pamalady 10N 1T 1207-0202
1213819 €T'V6 [4s €c0e-120¢ PUISIg
121IsIg £T'P6 €T €202-220¢ paldnaoQ
nusig ST16 vT ¥Z0zZ-€202 600Z/11/5
Ad Q3131dNOD IN3WSSISSY HV3A i
M3IATY TYNNNY z%h_k_%__,_-“umu 4v3A ddv ONILYOJ4IY A1oig-nInp - jooyos Asejusiuay

(3013s1Q |ooLas peapl) 1oday pieog |enuuy weiSoid UOIIEAIISDIG 19SSY

AlojuaAuf Suipping

A9 Q3131dW0D M3IINTY TVNNNY
SILLSIHILIVHVHD

31vd IDNVL4IDDV Qdvos
SHOO014 40 YIGWNN

3dAl 3140¥d

s|ieyaq Suipping
Aejuswielg

MBI/ Blileld - jooyag Alejuawa]g maip auieid

STOOHJS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILVINYOINI
uoneziuesiQ pue sapde4 |00y




vz Jo €T abog 207 ‘87 DN PaIDIBUD u0[302jUDBIQ PUD $3134j12D4 [004YIS

uoleloualaq :sasnny
aoeyIng Jendan :sapuaifag
100d %00°0€ 0€070 Supoo)4
PO0D %00°06 0¢0¢0 suolle3lIg e 101433U]
pPO0H %0006 0T0CO S9YSiuid [[eM 59Ysiul4 J0LI2U|
Ju2||20X3 %00°00T 001D  uononasuo) 3uljla) papuadsng
1U3|99X3 %00°00T oro1d $31E5) pUe S$3)|lID) JOLIDIY|
Ju2(|90x3 %00°00T 0€0TD $100(] JOLAY|
1UB[|33X3 %00°00T 0¢012 SMOPUIAN JOLIBU|
U9||39X3 %00°00T 01012 SUOIE J0LIAIU| uo1dNIISU0) 10LISU|
JU3)[32X3 %00°00T 090€9 s3ujuadQ je3uozIIOH
1ua||93X3 %00°00T 0coeg saoueUaUNddy Jooy
ISUBUWIWOD
og :uods af17
1202 :pa20jday/pa|ipIsuj iDaj
pood %00°06 010¢€4d Suiyooy $3JNS0|2U] [EJUOZIIOH 101423X3
1U23([99x%3 %00°001T ysiy 0,028 SJURA pUE SI3ANOT J01IS1X]
pooY %00°06 05079 S3||I4D pue Ss100(Q JOLIIXT
Po0DH %00°06 0c0z9 SMOPUIAA J01431XT
U3([|20X3 %00°00T 01078 Sj|emn JoLIeIX3 S24NSO[IUJ [EINMBA 101493XT
1uUs}|39X3 %00'00T 08019 SIIeIS
ua{|a3x3 %00°00T ozotd ueonINIISUO) Jooy
1U3||99%X3 %00°00T 01019 UoI19N435uU0) Jooj4 aJnpnisiadng
ONLLYY ALIHONd 3402
NOILIONOD JONVYNILNIVIN ININOJNOD ININOdWOD AT1gIN3SSY-aNns

sjuauodwo) ulp|ing

(1pu3s1q [o0Yyds peat) Moday pieog jenuuy wesdold UOIEAIDSDI] 19SSY

ST100HIS 30 NOILIANOD ANV NOILYWYOANI
uonezjuesiQ pue sa|Ie4 [00YIS




¥z Jo v1 3bng

$Z07 ‘87 40N pAIDIBUID

uonDZIUPBIQ PUD S311j1I04 JOOYIS

U3|[20X3 %00°00T 0£090 SUOI1E2IUNWWO)D 03PIA-0IpNY

poo9 %00°06 0z09Q SUOIIEDIURWIWOY) IJIOA
JUB)19Ix3 %00°00T o109Q suoesunuwo) eyeq suonesunwwo)

PooD %00°06 ov0sa Sunysn

JUB||29X3 %00°00T 0£0SQ 19MOd [B214333(3 soding |BIauln

uoinquisig

1u2]|99X3 %00°00T 0z0sa pue 5331A195 |B31133|3
1UB||33X3 %00°00T otosda uoijesauan Jamod Aj|ioed 1e311303(3

I)|93X3 %00°00T 0€0ra san|enads uo(1d910.4d 3414
1U||93X3 %00°00T 010va uotssaiddng aui4 uo11031044 d414

JU3||23x3 %00°00T 090¢€Q uone|(uap

SWIaISAS

1U3||39%3 %00°00T 0s0€q uonnguUIsia JVAH Ajloed

poo5 %0006 0g0eq SwalsAg Suiloo)

poo5 %0006 0coea swasAs SuiieaH
1ud|193X3 %00'00T 010¢cd swalsAs |ang Aupioeq JVAH

SWIASAS

1U8(|99%3 %00°00T 0g€0zd Suiquin|d Woddns Buip|ing

1U3(|99X3 %00°00T 0z0zd adeuieaq Alejues
1U3(}99%3 %00°00T 0102d uoingLsig 493\ di3sawloq Suiquinid
UD|199X3 %00°00T 0T0TQ SWwa1SAS BUIASAUOD) |BIMIBA Suihanuo)

JU3|99X3 %00°00T 05022 saysiuty Bupany

Po09H %00°06 (0)70T48] saysiul4 J1eis

'1B3M BAISSIIXD pue
12d4ed Altjenb so00d 01 anp Ajjenjuana
padejdas aq 01 paau ||im 1adie) SuaWIWo) saysiul4 JoLdW|
DNILYYH ALIYOIYd 3000

NOILIGNOD JONVNILNIVIN ININOdINOD ININOdNOD A18W3SSY-ans

(1213510 jooYyas pealAl} Moday pieog |enuuy WEIS0.d UOIIBAISDA] 1955y
ST00HDS 40 NOILIONOD ANV NOILVINYOINI

uoleziuediQ pue saljzed [0oyIs

sjusuodwio) Julp(ing



vZ §0 ST abogd

bZ0Z ‘8T 4DIN P310JIaU3n uo1IDZIUBBIQ PUD S3IYII0S JOOYIS
1U3|{23%3 %00°00T 05023 s3ulysiuing ajqenoly
1U31|33X3 %00°001 01023 sdulysiung paxig s3uystuing
juawdinby
po0oS %00'06 04073  [BUONED.IIIY PUE JuzLIUIRISIUT
PO0D %00°06 0v0T3 uawdinby jeuonninsu wawdinby
5]0J1U0D
pooo %0006 0T08a Ayljtoey4 uonewoiny paleldaju| uonewoIny payeldaiu|
Poo5H %00°06 05044 Wwiie|y pue uoidalaq
uoaq
pPoos %0006 0100 uoISNIU} PUe |0JIUCD) 55800y Alunoas pue A3ajes d1U0413|3
ONILYY ALIHONHd 3a02
NOILIONOD JONVNILNIVIN ANINOJINOD ININOdINOD A19IN3SSY-ANS

{(duas1g jooyas peail) doday pieog [enuuy weiSoid UOIIBAISS3. 1asSyY

STOOHJS 40 NOILIINOD ANV NOILVINHOINI

uoiezjuesiQ pue sall|e4 [ooyas

sjusuodwo) Suipjing



v J0 9T abog

pzZ0Z ‘87 10N PIIDIFU3D

uonpzIUPBIY PUD S31UJII04 JOOYIS

1U3|29%3 %00°00T Mo 0109V a8eusespgns Suipjing uonesilAf sen pue Jaje
1U2||39%3 %00°001 Mo oT0PY apeto uo sqe|s pJepueis apeJn uo sqe|s
1U3|139X3 %00°00T Mo 0101V uojEpUNO4 PJEPUELS suopepunod
9NILYY ALIO14d 300
NOLLIANOD IONVNILNIVIA LININOdINOD ININOJWOD A19NISSY-9NS
sjusuodwo) Juipjing
092'STT 092'STT 092'STT s|ejol Suipjing
0102/8/C 09¢'STT 097'STT 09Z'STT T ety 800T
31va 3ONVLd3D0V aLva 140S 1408 LEHL 1ng
ayuvos TYNIDIYOo AINVYdNIIO0 TYNIDINO d3ZIND0I3Y dVIS 14 0S TYNOILINYLSNI SSOYD ONIQING SSOYD Q3NDISSY LDOIYLSIa HY3IA VIUY

panoday joN

payoday JoN

pauoday 1oN
Te0e/TT/v
€z0t/1z/e
vz0z/8/Y

31va LN3S3ud
130434 qyvog

weidoid uoneaIasald 13ssy ayy Yyum Ajdwod o3 pasinbau s1 Suippng siyy

€202 9Np Sl yOd payined 1xau sy
919jdwoduyy Pamainay JoN 6 6T0¢-810C
10IsIg €0'86 0T 0t0T-6T0C
919|dwoou| pamalnay 10N 11 120¢-0¢0¢
PsIg £0'86 4" T202-120¢ Pusig
PuIsIq 96'v6 €T €20Z-720t paldna3Q
10uIsIg 96'v6 14 ¥20¢-£20¢ 0T0Z/8/2
A9 @3L31dNOD e VA !
M3IATY TYNNNY ZM_“_.”_Qn.____,_%mu LLELCL DNILYOd3Y A103S-13NIA] - |0OUDS YSIH Jojuas/iomng

(321351Q |ooY2s peaiy) 1odoy pieog |enuuy wiesSoid UoIIeAIasald 19SSY

Aiojuanuj uipjing

A9 G3131dN0D MIIAIY TYNNNY
SOILSIY3LOVEVHD
31vQ 3INVLdIDIV Qyvod
SY0014 40 HIFWNN
3dAL 3140Yd

S|e3aq Juipjing

100Y0S 9IPPIN

dpisulejunojy - jooyos J|PpPIIN spisulejunoil

STO00HIS 40 NOILLIANOD ANV NOILVIAYO4ANI

uopeziuesiQ pue sanijoey jooyds




vz o £T abod

bZ0Z ‘87 4D PAIDIIUID

uonpziupbiQ pUp S04 J00YIS

1U3|199%3 %00°00T moq 0t02d uonngulsig 191em disawog Suiquinid
1U3||99X3 %00'00T Mmo7 01014 swia)sAg Suihanuoy [BIlIaA SuiAanuo)
1U3|[39X3 %00'00T mo7 05020 saysiut{ Suipad
1U9||99x3 %00°00T Mo o020 saysiul4 Jiels
4184 %00°C9 Mo 0€0Z2 Sunooyy4
1U3(|99%3 %00°00T moq 02022 suol1edlged JoLIdu)
1184 %00'¢9 Mo 01020 SaYsiul |lep SaLsIul Joliau|
UB||99X3 %00°00T mo7 00123  uondniisuo) uiia) papuadsng
Jua||39X3 %00°00T ma 0] 20108] $9)eH pue Sa||uD Joud|
1U3}|93X3 %00°00T Mo Q€012 $100Q JOLIRIY]
1U3||99X3 %00°001 Mot 02012 SMOPUIA JouBY)
1U3|139X3 %00°00T Ma aTotd suolliled JouLy| uo12NJISU0) JoLIAU|
1U3|199%3 %00°001 Mo 080¢£9 524NS0[2U7 JOLIAIX] PEIYIIND
1Ud|I199X3 %00°00T Mo 090¢£9 s8uiuadQ jeIuozIIOH
1U3||93X3 %00°001 Mol 0z0¢£9 sasueuannddy jooy
Ju9j|93X3 %00°00T Mo 0T0€9 Buiyooy S24NSO|oU] [EIUOZIIOH 10112)X3
JU3|[93X3 %00°00T Mo 0L0td SIUIA PUE SISANOT JOII3IXT
JU9|193x3 %00°00T Mo 050749 S3||U5 pue 5100 J01IXT
1U3(193X3 %00°00T mol 0z0z9g SMOPUIAA JOLIR1X3
poo5 %00°06 Mo 010¢g S{lEM JOLIRIX] $34NSO[2U3 [EIIUIA J01493%]
1U3||99X3 %00'00T Mo 08019 sileis
Juay|39%3 %00°00T Mo 0cot4g u0J19NJISUO) Jooy
1U3|}99X3 %00°00T Mo 01019 uo133N4IsU0) Joo|4 ainynsiadng
ONILVY ALIYORNd 3002
NOILIONOD JONVYNILINIYIN IN3INOJINGD ININOJWOD A18N3sSSY-ans

(1siq jooyss pealy) Moday pieog [enuuy welSoid UOIIBAIISI] 1aSSY

STOOHJS 40 NOILIANOD GNV NOILVINYOINI
uonezjuesdiQ pue safyjioe4 jooyas

sjuauodwo) Juip|ing



vz Jo 81 abod

vZ0T ‘87 40N P3I0I3UID

uoPZIUDBIQ PUD S3IUJIINS JOOYIS

S|043u0)
1U2|193X3 %00°00T Mmon 0108Q Alj1oe4 uonewWoINY palesdalu| uojlewolny pajeiSajuy
U3|23X3 %00°00T Mo 0500 wiely pue uoiidaleg
JU3}192X3 %00 00T MO 0s0.a JUE|{IaAING JI1U0J1I3|]
uoi10913Q
Jus){33%3 %00 00T Mo 0100 UCISNJIU| PUB |0JIUOD) 55320y Aunoag pue Ayajes 21u01193(3
BuliojiuoN
JU3(133X3 %00°00T MO 09090 PUE SUDIEIIUNWWO)D PAINGLISIA
UB19IX] %00°00T MO 0£09Q SUOI1EdIUNWWO) O3PIA-OIpNY
JU3|J29%3 %00°00T Mo 07094 SUOIIEJUNWWIOY 3DI0A
JU3}122%X3 %00'001 Mo 0109Q suolzedunwwo) eyeq suolneduntuwo)
JU3[|139%3 %00°00T Mo 0v0sa Sunysn
JU3)139x3 %00°00T MO 0£0SA  J9MOd |ed143I3(J 3soding [eJauan
uonnqlisIg
1U3||39X3 %00°00T Mo 0z0sa pue 531AI35 80143333
JURJ|99%3 %00°00T Mo otosa uonelausy Jamod Allj1oey 1eaM30313
JU3|[99X3 %00°00T Mol 0£0va saf|e11ads U0(399)04d 414
JU3||199%3 %00°'00T Mo o1ora uoissauddng aJi4 UuoI3291044 3414
1U9[}32X3 %00°00T Mol 090€Q Uo1e|1IJUBA
SWI9YSAS
1UD||99X3 %00°00T Mo 050£d uonnquUIsIQ JVAH Aujoe4
1U3||93%3 %00°00T Mo 0g0€Q SwaisAs Sujood
W3139X3 %00°00T Mo 0z0£a Swa)sAg Sujzeay JVAH
1U3(|93x3 %00°00T Mo 0S02Q  Ay-passaidwo) a3IAI9S |B1BUSD
SWIBISAS
1U9}|29%3 %00°00T Mo 0g0za suiquin|d 1oddns Suipjing
JU3|[89%3 %00°00T Mo 0zoza adeujeiq Alejlues Buiquiniq
ONILYY ALiMONd 3002
NOILIONOD IINVNILNIVIN LNINOdINOD ININOdNGD A18IN3SSY-ans

(19113510 |Jooyas peajnl) yoday pieog |enuuy welSold UOIIBAIBSaId 19SSy

STOOHIS 40 NOILIGNOD ANV NOILYINYO4INI
uoneziuegQ pue saloey [00Yas

sjusuodwo) Juip[ing



+z o 6T abng

1u3|133X3 %00°00T

ua||99%3 %00°00T

1U31|33x3 %00'00T
U3(199X3 %00°00T

1U3(193%3 %00°'00T

¥20Z ‘8T 40N PII0IBUID

S3UIYSIUINS 3|GBACIAl

sguiysiuing paxi4

swdinb3
|EUOI1E3.123Y puE JudwWUIeLIIUT

1uawdinb3 jeUORN]ISY|

wawdinb3 jepJswwo)

uoNDZIUDBIQ pUD 313104 JOOYIS

s3uysiuing

jusawdinby

SNILVY
NOILLIGNOD

(301351Q |ooyas pea) Loday pieog jenuuy weiSold UOIBAIASAI 13SSY

Mo 0s0¢d
Mo 01023
Mo 0£013
MO 0v013
MO Q€013
ALINOIYd 3402

FONVNILNIVIN IN3NOdWOD

STO0HIS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILVINYOLNI
uoleziueS1Q pue safyjided [0oYIS

ININOdWOD

A18N3sSvY-ans

sjuauodwio) suip|ing



#Z fo oz 3bog

YZOZ ‘8T 10N PIIDIBU3D

uonpziupbiQ pup S3IINS J00YIS

JU3{32%3 %00 00T ozotd UOI11IN4ISUOD) JOOY ainypnasiadng
1U31|39X3 %00°00T 0T09Y adeuiespqns Suip|ing uonesi seo pue Jajepn
Ju3(|20X3 %00°00T 0TOYY 9peJD UO Sqe|S plepuels apein uo sqejs
JU31|99%3 %00°00T OTOTV uollepunoy plepuelg suoljepunoy
ONILVY ALI4OIYd 3Q0J
NOILIGNOD FONVNILNIVIN LN3INO4NOD LNINOdINOD A1aN3SSY-9NsS
sjusuodwo) 3uip|ing
990°TS 990°'TS 990'1S sjejo) Suip|ing
6102/1Z/01 990°TS 990TS 99015 Baly UleiN 0861
31vad 3IDNVI4INV 3Lva 14108 1408 VIuv 111ng

QdvOo4g TVYNIDIHO AONVdNII0 TYNISIHO Q3ZIND0J3Y dVIS 14 DS TYNOILINYLSNI SSOYD ONIQTING SSOYD Q3INDISSY LOIYLSIa

HVIA VIHVY

€202 1aNp s1 yDQ PAYIKI IXaU 3y}
‘Natj-ul-mau
ﬁwtoawm 10N NHG_QEOUC_ pamainoy 10N 0 mHOle.HON %O 4S me-NH ~_._O_“_,mN_C._®UOC\_ u«O e wmm~m¢ wtOQmL U._Ouw.h
pauoday 10N @13|dwoou| pamainay 10N 0 0T0T-6T0C 40 1093Y2uY "8TOT IsNSny s| uona|dwod pajedpiuy
‘8TOZ/€¢/Z uo 219|dWod %459 PIJBWIIST *UOIIINIISUOD
panoday joN 91e|dwodu) pPoMB3INSY 10N T 1202-020¢ Japun si 108foad Juswasoejday 13 UCNEZILIBPOIA SLNININOD
ZeoT/T1/Y 3)e|dwoouy pamainay 10N 4 770T-120C 2103819 A9 Q3LITdINOD MIIATY TYNNNY
€0z/LT/E 1013siq 00°001 € €20¢-720¢ paldnang SOHLSIHILOVHVHI
v2oz/e/v w3sia LE°66 14 ¥Z0Z-€20C 6102/12/07 31vad IDNVLd3IIDOV QYvod
ILYA INISI¥d A9 QILIINOD hz_,_w”__mom_w_ww L. VET T S400 40 YIINNN

weisold uoneAIaSaLd 3955V SY1 yum Ajdwod o3 paninbaa s Suipjing siyy s{ieraq suip|ing

Buipjing ulep - jooyosg Aieyuawia|y Aempip
(1013519 jooyds peaj) Hoday pieog jenuuy WelSold UOIIBAIDSAI] JISSY

ST00HIS 40 NOILIANOD GNV NOILYINHOANL
uoieziuesiQ pue s

-



vz fo 1z abogd

YZ0Z ‘8Z 40N paipiauan

U3[133X3 %00°00T 0€012
1U9J[39X3 %00°00T 02012
IU3]|99X3 %00°00T 01012
1u3}|30xX3 %00°00T 080¢€9
JuUB}|99X3 %00'00T 090¢d
1U3}[29%3 %00°'00T 0cocg

po0oY %00'06 010¢cd

‘a8e y1IM D1BINSUBWILLOD 1B3] PUE JEBM
UOIIpUO) |BLIIRIA
FENTe)

UB||99X3 %00'00T 0079

‘28e Y1Im 21BINSUSLIWOD
UOJIPUOD) "JBJ} PUB JBIAA

UOJ1IpUO) [BLIEN

U0IS0JJ07) JO J0Y ‘UslIBUIWER|3Q JO JUled Buljaad 1aY10

1U3||93X3 %00°00T 0s0¢d

"S3WELS MOPUIM LUNULUN|e
2WoOos U Juasaid UOIIRIOLIDIAP dIBUNG

uollpuo) [elAIBN

UOISOLIOY) 10 J0Y

Jua|j23x3 %00'00T 02024

‘Aeldsiano uolesi
‘Anned jlem u) uonesiauad J1BMN

uoisniiuj 21nision

Sululels pue 23Ul

$400( JolI3)u|
SMOPUIAN JOLIDIU|
SUoNIEd JOIIDIU]
$34NS0{2UJ JO1I31X] PeaYIaAD
s8uiuadQ |ejuoziioH
sasueusunddy jooy
Suiyooy

ISUBWWO)

:$a5n07)

:sapuanifaqg

SIU3A PUE SIIANOT JOLIB3IX]

SJUBWIWIO)
:sasnpy
:sapuapfag

SI||LID pue S100( J01AIXI

SSjuswwio)
.53snpH

RETIEIRIIE ]

SMOPUIM J0LIBIX]

ISIUBUWILUO)
:sasnpy

:sa1uapRfag

uonDZIUDBIQ PUD S3I|1IDH JOOYIS

UoIINIISUOD JOLIBIU|

$24NS0[JUJ |[EJUOZHLIOH JOLI93X]

1U3(|99X3 %00°'00T 010Z8 S|ieM JoLIXT S34NS0|2UT [EDIHIIA JO1IDIXT
ONILVY ALIMOIYd 3d02
NOILIONOD JONVNILNIVIN ININOdNOD ININOJINOD A19IN3SSY-ans

(1011s1Q |ooYas pesip) 1oday pleog [enuuy weaSold UoieAIdSaIld 13SSY

sjusuodwo) Suipjing

STOOHDS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILVIAYO4NI

uolieziuediQ pue safif1red |0oYas




vz fo zz abogd

202 ‘82 4DW Pa1DIaUD

1U3|{a3X3 %00°00T 0g0¢a
1U3[193X3 %00°00T 020¢q
Jua|(33X3 %00 00T 010¢a

-38e

3 UOJIBIOLIISP 01 anp a8ewep ysiul4

a8eweq acepunsg

9oueleaddy asens ‘Bupnjeld4 ‘Suljaad ‘Bunpes)

1U3]§93X3 %00°00T 0s020
‘98e YIIM 31BINSUIWILLOD JBI] PUB JEIM

J9Y10 ‘uoneIoMRIRg

uoI1B10|0251Q ‘SUlB1S

1U3([993%3 %00°00T 0€0Z2D
-leam 3 38e 0} anp a3ewep ysiul4

13410

2Jueleaddy aoepng

1U3|189X3 %00°00T 02020

SWID3SAS
Suiquin)q 1oddng Suipjing

adeuesq Atepues

uonnquisIg 493ep J13sawoq

Sjuawiwo)
5ashp)

:$32u3)tfaqg

saysiul4 8u)(1ad
SIUAWUWIOD
:5asnp)
:$3apuanfaqg

Bunool4
ISUAUUOD
:53sno>
Sapuaag

suonealige J0133U)|

u0110ZIURBIQ PUD S3IUJIIDH [OOYIS

Suquinid

"Jeam @ 98e 01 anp adewep ysiui4 1SJUBWILWO)
sdeweq 20e4NS ‘J3YI0 :53snp?)
soueleaddy aoepng :s313u3aifag
1U9[|39X3 %00°00T 01023 Saysiuld JlEm saysiutld JoL3ju|
1U3)|93X3 %00°00T 0£013  uonanasuo) Suiid) papuadsng
1U2j|93X3 %00°001 09012 UooNJISU0) J00|4 pasiey
1U9|[33X3 %00°00T ov0TD $21e9 pue sl Joualu|
‘Jeam g a8e 03 anp adewep ysiuy spuWUI0Y)
uoINpuUo) |eliazen :535N0)
uojjeujwe|aq 4o juied 8uijead 48Ylo :58/auaiifaqg uo11aNIISU0) J01131U|
ONILVYH ALIYOIYd 3002
NOILIGNOD JONVYNILNIVIA 1IN3INOdINIOD 1NINOdWOD A19IN3SSY-ans

{(113sIq Jooyds peajy]) Loday pieog [enuuy WEISo.d UOIIBAIaSAI 1SSy

STOOHIS 40 NOILIONOD ANV NOILYINYOAINI
uoneziuesiQ pue saljed |ooyds

sjuauodwo) dulpjing




vz o €7 3bng

1U3}[33X3 %00°00T
1U3|[99X3 %00°00T
U3||20X3 %00°00T
1U3JI2IX3 %00°00T
IU3|[30X3 %00°00T

1UB[[23X3 %00°00T

Us){33X3 %00°00T
U3}|93x3 %00°00T

3U3|139x3 %00°00T

1u3|93x3 %00°00T

3u3||99%3 %00°00T

yZ0Z ‘82 40N PIIDIAUID

0909d
0€05a
0¢09a
0109Q
0r0sd

0€0sa

0¢osa
0e0va

090ca

‘3oueuajulew
Y1y ‘)] 9jqeIIAISS JO pud JedN

13410 ‘92uadsalosqQ uawdinb3

B0

0s0¢a

"SJUBUSIUIEW
ysiy ‘a}l] 3|qEDIAIS JO pUS JeaN

J3Y10 ‘22u2s3j0sqQ wawdinb3
13410

ogoca
R E T

Sunoyuuoln
pue SuoIIRIUNWLLOY PIINGLIISIQ

5U0J1BIIUNWWOD 03PIA-OIpNY
SUOIIEDILUNWLIOYD IIIOA
suoiyediunwiwo) eieq
Funysn

JaMod |ea1323|3 asoding |eJauan
uonnquisiq
pue sa21A13S |B21YI3)3

s3nje1nads uo(30910.4d 344

UOIIR|IIUIA

KIUEN )
:5asno?)
:sapuaifag

SWIISAS
uonnqLIstq JVAH Aujioed

RYDED ey
5a5hn)

:sapuaitfag

SWSAS 3utjoo)

uonpzIunbIO puD 31104 JOOYIS

suoneIunNuIWo)

1ea14323)3

uo113210.d .14

y3iy ‘a| 3|gedIAISS JO pUS JEIN ISIUAWIWO)D
13410 ‘93uU3253j05qO 1uawdinb3 :$asnoy
1PYI0 :sauanlfaq
1UDJ|20X3 %00°001 0z0ea SWwIaIsAS Suneay
u3||39X3 %00°00T 0T0£d swiaisAs [ong Ayjioed IVAH
ONILLVYH ALIMOIYd 3000
NOILLIONOD IONVNILNIVIA LN3INOJWOD IN3INOdINOD A19Nassy-ans

(30113519 jooYyds pedy) 1oday pieog |ehuuy welSold UONREAIBSAI 135Sy

STOOHJS 40 NOILIANGD ANV NOILVINHO4NI
uoneziue8iO pue sati|1oe4 jooyds

sjusuodwo) Suipjing



vz fo vz abog

1Ud||90X3 %00°00T

Jua|183%3 %0000T

1U9(|92%3 %00°00T

1U3(139X3 %00°00T

UB|[39X3 %00°00T

U9)193%3 %00°00T

IU3|193X3 %00°00T
JU3|133X3 %00°00T

1U3|39%3 %00°00T

1u9|j99x3 %00°001

vZ0Z ‘8Z 4D PaIDIaUID

"Juswade|das spaau ‘Ulop
uone.ioua1sg

uollelol1a}aq adepnsg

05073

‘Juswade|dal spasu Lo
uoneJoualaq

uoneIoNalaq IS ‘J3YI0
0t0c3

06013

04013

‘9oueUIUIEW
Y31y ‘341 3|qeIIAIIS JO pud JeaN

12410 ‘uonelolialag uswdinby
2410

0v013
“941| B|qEIIAIBS JO PUD JEBN
uollelol31aq 28y

BYIO

0€0113

0108d
0s0.d

0e0Ld

070.G

ISIUUWIWO0D)
:$a5n0)
:sapuantfaqg

s3ulysiuing a|gencin
ISIUAWIWO)
15a5nD)

:sajpuadtfaq
sBuiysiuing paxi4

1uawdinbg 1oyip

juswdinb3
|EUOI1ERUITY pUE JUBWUIEIDIUT

ISUIWWOD
:sasnp)
RETelIET e TIE ]
swdinb3 [euoliniisu|
:5IUdWIWI0)
:sasnp)
:5apuaiafaq
juswdinb] jepuswwo)
s|jouo)
Alljioe4 uoneWOINY paleidalu|
wJe|y pue uol13q

J2UE||I3AINS J1U01}I3|]

uonY91ag
UOISNJIU| PUE |0JIUOT) SSB20Y

uonBZIURBIO PUD S31IH1I04 JO0YIS

s3uysiuing

uawdinby

uonewolny pajessau)

An4ndas pue Ajajes sluoae|3

ONiLVY
NOILIGNGD

(IS |ooyas peay) 1oday pieog [enuuy weiSold UOIIEAIDSDI 195SY

ALIHOIYd 3000
JONVNILNIVN

1NINOJWOD

ST00HJS 40 NOILIANOD ANV NOILYWYO4NI

uoneziuesiQ pue sallljioe4 [o0Yas

1NINOdINOD

AT8INISSY-9ns

sjuauodwo) duipjing



